
 
 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
a.  CALL TO ORDER 
b. INVOCATION 
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
d. ROLL CALL 
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
No Study Session. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION  
 
2-1 Proclamation – American Red Cross Month (Matthews) 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
3-1 Department & City Manager Reports 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – February 18, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Amendment and Extension of Memorandum of Understanding for the Tulare-

Kings County Interagency Hazardous Materials Team  
4-3 Approval – First Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement Formation of South Fork Kings 

GSA Joint Powers Authority 
4-4 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2025-01 – Amending Title 2, Chapter 5 of the 

City of Lemoore Municipal Code Regarding the Parks and Recreation Commission 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
March 4, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



No Public Hearings.  
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No New Business.  
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
7-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Lemoore Police Officers Association, Lemoore Police 
Sergeants Unit 

2. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, March 18, 2025 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

 
Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of March 4, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on February 25, 2025. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 4, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88419874324?pwd=biLzyLxaEmjuZQKqQ5UqC8CKHJ4BSS.1 
• Meeting ID: 884 1987 4324 
• Passcode: 873325 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88419874324?pwd=biLzyLxaEmjuZQKqQ5UqC8CKHJ4BSS.1


WHEREAS, This March, we celebrate American Red Cross Month by
recognizing the compassionate acts of people in Lemoore and by
renewing our commitment to lend a helping hand to our neighbors in
need. Since Clara Barton founded the American Red Cross more than
140 years ago, generation after generation has stepped up to deliver
relief and care across our country and around the world, bringing out
the best of humanity in times of crisis. Advancing this noble mission,
the volunteers and supporters who now give back through the
American Red Cross Central Valley Chapter remain unwavering in
their commitment to prevent and alleviate human suffering in the
face of today’s emergencies.

WHEREAS, Their voluntary and generous contributions shine a beacon
of hope in people’s darkest hours — whether it’s delivering shelter,
food and comfort during disasters; supporting service members,
veterans and their families; saving lives with first aid, CPR, AED and
other skills; or delivering international aid and reconnecting loved
ones separated by global crises.

WHEREAS, This work to uplift our community is truly made possible by
those who selflessly answer the call to help, whenever and wherever
it’s needed. We hereby recognize this month of March in honor of their
remarkable service, and we ask everyone to join in their commitment
to care for one another.

NOW THEREFORE, I, Patricia Matthews, Mayor of the City of Lemoore,
by virtue of the authority vested in me, do hereby proclaim March
2025 as Red Cross Month. I encourage all citizens of Lemoore to reach
out and support its humanitarian mission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the seal of the
City of Lemoore to be affixed this 4th day of March, 2025.

AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH

Patricia Matthews
Mayor

PROCLAMATION 
BY THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE

4



Item 4-1 
February 18, 2025 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: BREWSTER, LYONS, CRUZ, GORNICK  
  
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Filippo; Police 
Chief Kendall; Fire Chief Jones; Public Works Director Benavides; Assistant Public Works 
Director Lopez; Recreation Manager Haroutian; Finance Manager Reeder; Management Analyst 
Baley; Management Analyst Ramsey; Management Analyst Jackson; Community Services 
Officer Perez; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
No agenda approvals, additions, and/or deletions. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 2024 Public Safety Annual Reports (Kendall/Jones) 
 
Fire Chief Jones provided an overview of the 2024 Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department (LVFD) 
Annual Report which included: 
 Fire Department is comprised of 33 volunteer members 

o 10 are certified Emergency Medical Technicians 
o 24 are certified Firefighter I 
o 19 are certified Firefighter II 

 LVFD responded to 2,002 incidents in 2024 
o Fire: 50 
o Medical 1,620 
o Hazardous Condition: 53 
o Service Call: 31 
o Good Intent/Cancelled: 34 
o False Alarm: 164 

 LVFD participated in 66 trainings.  
 The Department participated in multiple community events throughout the year. 

 
Police Chief Kendall provided an overview of the 2024 Police Department Annual Report which 
included: 
 Traffic Citations: 

o Moving Violations: 681 
o Parking: 243 
o Other Violations: 259 
o Warnings: 565 

 Crime Statistics 
o Calls for Service: 36,673 
o Response Time: 4:55  
o Murder: 1 
o Rape: 18 

5



o Assault: 325 
o Larceny: 194 
o Auto Theft: 68 
o Burglary: 25 
o Robbery: 14 
o Registered Sex Offenders: 59 

 Evidence: 
o 17,596 items of evidence processed 

 Community Service Officers: 
o Property Maintenance: 347 
o Vehicle Abatement: 29 
o Weed Abatement: 394 
o Animal Control: 1,117 

 Community Outreach 
o 93 active Neighborhood Watch  
o Community events: 

 Coffee with a Cop 
 Read Across America 
 Ice Pops with Cops 
 Red Ribbon Celebration 
 National Night Out 
 Cars and Cops Car Show 
 Veterans Run 
 LPD Shoe Drive 
 Grinch’s Grumpy Gallop 3k/5k 
 Santa for Seniors 
 Reason for the Season 
 Presents on Patrol 

 Volunteers in Policing (VIP) 
o Currently 19 VIPs 
 

1-2 Measure S Oversight Committee Applicants (Avalos) 
 
Sevent (7) citizens applied for the Measure S Oversight Committee. Applicants were invited to 
provide their statement of interest. 
 
The following five (5) applicants were in attendance and provided their statement: 
 Matthew Moreno 
 Michael Virden 
 Jeffrey Blain 
 Travis Jeffus 
 Connie Willis 

 
Heather Bonilla provided her statement via email and was read into the record.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Alex Walker shared a few updates for the Sarah A. Mooney Museum. Lemoore will be 
celebrating its 150th Anniversary and the Museum will be celebration its 50th Anniversary. The 
Museum is excited to celebrate Lemoore and reflect on its history. His fellow board member 
invited Council to the museum. The museum is open on Sundays from 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
The museum is located at 542 W. D Street. There are a lot of interesting artifacts. Lemoore 
Rotary is still preparing for their trip to Guatemala. There were 2,200 pounds of vitamins packed 
for adult and children. The club will be traveling on Saturday along with the Hanford Rotary and 
other Rotary clubs throughout the country. Medical supplies and school supplies will also be 
supplied to those who are disadvantaged in Guatemala. They are excited to continue this 
project. Friday, February 14th was the groundbreaking for the free little library sponsored by 
Lemoore Rotary at Lemoore Christian Aid.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Introduction – Public Works Director and Recreation Manager (Trejo) 
 
City Manager Trejo introduced and welcomed Public Works Director Estevan Benavides and 
Recreation Manager Hannah Haroutian.  
 
2-2 Employee of the Month – February 2025 (Trejo) 
 
City Manager Trejo presented City Clerk/Executive Assistant Avalos with Employee of the 
Month for February 2025. 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo stated that DD’s grand opening is scheduled for March 1st. Maverik’s received 
positive news from PG&E and are now looking at an opening date in April. Cement has begun to 
be poured at the Smith Avenue apartments.  
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – February 4, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Commissioners 
4-3 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Planning Commissioners 
4-4 Approval – Finance Department Update – January 2025 
4-5 Approval – Building Division Update – January 2025 
4-6 Approval – Police Department Update – January 2025 
4-7 Approval – Fire Department Update – January 2025 
4-8 Approval – Notice of Completion – PFMD Zone 2 Improvement Project 
 
Item 4-4 was pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the 
Consent Calendar, except item 4-4.  
 
Ayes: Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
 
4-4 Approval – Finance Department Update – January 2025 
 

7



Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the January 
Finance Department Update.  
 
Ayes: Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – Resolution 2025-07 – Adopting an Urban Water Management Plan 

(Reeder) 
 
Public Hearing opened: 6:20 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Alex Walker 
 
Public Hearing closed: 6:21 p.m. 
 
Motion by Mayor Matthews and seconded by Council Member Lyons, approving Resolution 2025-
07 – Adopting an Urban Water Management Plan.  
 
Ayes: Matthews, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz 
Noes: Gornick 
 
 
5-2 Public Hearing – First Reading – Ordinance 2025-01 – Parks and Recreation 

Commission (Trejo) 
 
Public Hearing opened: 6:25 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Alex Walker 
 Tom Reed 
 
Public Hearing closed: 6:31 p.m. 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to introduce and waive 
the first reading of Ordinance 2025-01. 
 
Ayes: Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

6-1 Report and Recommendation – Measure S Oversight Committee Appointments (Avalos) 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to appoint Moreno, 
Virden, Willis, Blain, and Jeffus to the Measure S Oversight Committee.  
 
Ayes: Gornick, Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Matthews 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Brewster thanked both Chiefs for their annual reports. He gave a shoutout to 
Lemoore PD for assisting with an incident at the Reservation on Saturday. The suspect was 
taken into custody. He thanked all City employees for doing a good job. 
 

8



Council Member Lyons Thanked Chief Jones and Chief Kendall. He welcomed Estevan and 
Hannah. He congratulated City Clerk Avalos on Employee of the Month. He is surprised that it 
has not happened sooner. He stated that he would like to nominate Chief Kendall and Faith 
Faria for the next Employee of the Month and challenges them to a water balloon fight.  
 
Council Member Cruz commended Chief Jones and Chief Kendall for their excellent reports and 
everything that they do. He thanked City Clerk Avalos for everything that she does. He attended 
the Salvation Army advisory meeting. They would like to expand into Lemoore.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick enjoyed that both public safety annual reports were presented on the 
same night. He congratulated City Clerk Avalos on Employee of the Month. It is well deserved. 
He welcomed Estevan and Hannah.  
 
Mayor Matthews stated that the Spring clean up event will be 2 weeks long. She went on a field 
trip with the City Manager and the Director of KCAPTA to assess the City of Lemoore’s 
transportation needs. She attended the City Connect AgriTech event at Lemoore College. She 
also attended the City County Coordinating meeting and South San Joaquin Valley Division 
meeting for CalCities. Sunrise apartments are still waiting to be energized by Edison. KCAO 
shelter is in the environmental stage. She mentioned that April 19th is the City Easter event. The 
Recreation Department is accepting donations. She thanked both Chiefs for their annual 
reports. She welcomed the new staff. She thanked all the applicants who applied for the 
commissions and committees.  
 
The motion for item 5-1 rescinded and the public hearing was continued to the next City Council 
meeting – March 4, 2025. 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick and seconded by Council Member Lyons, to rescind the 
previous motion for item 5-1 regarding the Urban Water Management Plan. 
 
Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 
 
At 6:51 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Lemoore Police Officers Association, Lemoore Police 
Sergeants Unit 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report from Closed Session.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

9



At 8:30 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 4th day of March 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

10



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief 
Date: February 20, 2025   Meeting Date:    March 4, 2025 
Subject: Amendment and Extension of the Memorandum of Understanding for the 

Tulare-Kings County Interagency Hazardous Materials Team 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve the Amendment and Extension of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
between the City of Lemoore and the Tulare-Kings County Regional Hazardous Material 
(Haz-Mat) Team. 
 
Subject/Discussion:     
The City of Visalia and City of Lemoore entered into a MOU for Tulare-Kings County 
Regional Hazardous Material Team. In this MOU, all parties agreed that each agency 
shall be responsible for its respective share of costs to equip and maintain the Haz-Mat 
team on an annual basis. Per Exhibit A of the MOU, The City of Lemoore is responsible 
for $6,269.97: this fee covers the period of July 1, 2025  through June 30, 2026. As a 
Type I Team, the Visalia Fire Department continues to provide a high level of service to 
all communities requiring assistance. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The City of Lemoore shared responsibility is $6,269.97. This amount will be paid out of 
Fire department budget out of Professional Contract Services. This is an increase from 
previous fiscal year of $3,238.17. The City of Hanford Fire Department has transferred 
ownership of their Hazardous Materials Unit to the City of Visalia for use by the Haz-Mat 
team. The agencies agreed the City of Hanford shall be credited $100,240 or ten years 

11



of payments, dividing up the share among those agencies participating in the Haz-Mat 
agreement.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons:   
Pros: 

• Due to the City of Lemoore not having a Haz-Mat team this MOU covers 
expenses to provide Haz-Mat services in the event of an emergency. 

 
Cons 

• The City of Lemoore does not have a Haz-Mat team to accommodate a 
hazardous material issue. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the amendment and extension of the Memorandum of 
Understanding for the Tulare-Kings County Regional Hazardous Material Team. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 02/25/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 02/25/2025 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 02/24/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 02/24/2025 

 List:  

12



 

1 

 

AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION OF  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN  

THE COUNTY OF KINGS 

THE COUNTY OF TULARE 

CITY OF DINUBA  

CITY OF EXETER  

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE  

CITY OF HANFORD  

CITY OF LEMOORE  

CITY OF LINDSAY 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

CITY OF TULARE  

CITY OF VISALIA  

CITY OF WOODLAKE  

TULE RIVER INDIAN TRIBE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE  

TULARE-KINGS COUNTY INTERAGENCY  

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TEAM

13



 

2 

 

INTRODUCTION 

This Amendment and Extension of the Memorandum of Understanding for the Tulare-Kings 

County Interagency Hazardous Materials Team ("Amendment”) is entered into between the 

original parties to the MOU and with the additional new party, the Tule River Indian Tribe 

of California. The participating parties shall be referred to herein as “Agencies” or may be 

referred to individually as “Agency” in this Amendment.  

The Amendment is for the purpose of extending the current MOU for an additional five-year 

term, while making amendments to strengthen the cost recovery provisions and formally 

accepting the Tule River Indian Tribe of California as a member to the MOU.  

 

1. EXTENDED TERM OF THE AGREEMENT  

 

The Agencies agree that pursuant to Section 7 of the current MOU permitting the MOU to 

be extended by a writing signed by all Agencies, the term of the MOU shall be extended for 

an additional five-year term. The MOU, as modified by this Amendment, shall be extended 

until June 30, 2029.  

 

All terms of the MOU shall continue in full force and effect.  

2. MODIFICATION TO COST RECOVERY AMONG AGENCIES 

Agencies agree that the provision for cost recovery among Agencies in Section 6 of the 

MOU shall be replaced with the following language:  

COST RECOVERY AMONG AGENCIES 

The City of Visalia shall coordinate and monitor cost recovery efforts.  Each Agency shall 

provide Visalia with the applicable cost recovery rates for its personnel that serve on the 

Haz-Mat Team.  For purposes of cost recovery, the Agencies shall designate City of Visalia, 

acting through the VFD, as their agent to seek cost recovery of personnel that responded as 

part of the Haz-Mat Team.   

Within thirty days of a hazardous materials incident each Agency shall provide VFD with a 

record of all costs of resources, personnel, and equipment, deployed to the hazardous 
materials incident.   

The City of Visalia, as the designated agent under this Agreement, shall collect through cost 

recovery efforts from the responsible party for the incident under applicable state or local 
laws permitting cost recovery all amounts expended by the Agencies under this Agreement.  

Each Agency shall cooperate with VFD in collection efforts for incidents that occur within 

their respective jurisdictional boundaries.  All cost recovery revenue shall be reimbursed to 

the Agency that incurred the expense.   In is recommended Agencies account for Haz-Mat 
Team expenses incurred by their respective agency in an account separate from other 

revenues and expenditures.   

14



 

3 

 

Cost recovery fees will only be charged to Agencies if the responsible party does not 

reimburse expenses incurred under this Agreement to the City of Visalia within twelve 

months after an incident.  

If the responsible party has not reimbursed the expenses incurred under this Agreement 

within twelve months, then the Agency in whose jurisdiction the incident occurred, will 
reimburse the remaining Agencies to this Agreement. Agencies agree such reimbursement 

may be made over a period of up to one year.    

Agencies agree that VFD, as the lead agency (and primary location for Haz-Mat Team 

equipment) shall establish an administrative per incident fee of $300.00 that will be applied 

to reimburse VFD the administrative costs of assembling the specific personnel that will be 

responding to each specific hazardous material incident. This per incident fee will only apply 

when the VFD coordinates a response by the Haz-Mat Team to a request for assistance.  

3. REVISION TO DUTIES ON TERMINATION   

Parties agree that Section 8 – Termination of the MOU shall be replaced with the following:  

TERMINATION  

A Party to this Agreement may voluntarily terminate participation upon one hundred eighty 

(180) calendar days written notice to all other Parties.   

Parties that are in breach of the terms of this Agreement shall be notified in writing and have 

ninety (90) calendar days from the date of such notice to comply with the terms of the 

Agreement or its participation will be terminated.   

Agencies agree that if notice of termination is provided prior to October 1, when annual 

contributions of funds or materials are made, then any required contributions under this 

Agreement may be prorated based on the applicable termination date. All previously 

contributed fees, materials and any assets purchased in part of contributed fees shall remain 
with the remaining agencies comprising the Haz-Mat Team. This provision does not include 

the credit received by the City of Hanford for the contribution of the 2007 Pierce Hazardous 

Materials Unit, which has specific terms applicable in Exhibit “A” should the City of 

Hanford terminate participation under this MOU.   

Notwithstanding a Party’s withdrawal or termination, that Agency may continue to receive 

cost recovery reimbursements as provided under this Agreement for costs incurred while the 

Agency operated under this Agreement and provided personnel or equipment to a hazardous 
material incident prior to termination.   

 

 

 

15



 

4 

 

4. TULE RIVER INDIAN TRIBE INCLUDED AS A AGENCY TO THE MOU  

Pursuant to Section 9 of the MOU and by signing this Amendment, the Agencies agree that 

the Tule River Indian Tribe of California shall be included as an agency to this Agreement.  

The Tule River Indian Tribe of California, by signing this Amendment acknowledges that it 

shall fully abide by, participate, and be bound by the terms of the MOU and this Amendment. 

In addition, the Tule River Indian Tribe of California acknowledges that its sovereign 

immunity shall be waived to the extent necessary to comply with the terms of the MOU and 

this Amendment. The sovereign immunity of the Tule River Indian Tribe of California is 
not waived in any way with regard to any claim that does not arise out of or is not connected 

with or relating to the MOU and this Amendment.   

A revised schedule of costs based on this additional Agency being added to the MOU is 

included with this Amendment.    

4.  COUNTERPARTS  

This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original, all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.   

5. NOTICES  

The Agencies agree that the Notice section of the MOU shall be modified by this 

Amendment and any notice required to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in 

writing and sent first-class mail to the following addresses:   

 

COUNTY OF KINGS                                   COUNTY OF TULARE  

Salvador Flores, Fire Chief                             Charlie Norman, Fire Chief 

280 Campus Drive                                           835 S. Akers Street 

Hanford, CA 93230                                         Visalia, CA 93277 

CITY OF DINUBA                                        CITY OF EXETER               

Greg Chastain, Fire Chief                                Adam Ennis, City Administrator 

420 E. Tulare Street                                         100 N. C Street 

Dinuba, CA 93230                                           Exeter, CA 93221 

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE                       CITY OF HANFORD               

Jim Thomas, Fire Chief                                   Daniel Perkins, Fire Chief 

909 W. Visalia Road                                       350 W. Grangeville Avenue 

Farmersville, CA 93223                                  Hanford, CA 93230 

CITY OF LEMOORE                                   CITY OF LINDSAY               

Fire Chief                                                         Lindsay Department of Public Safety 

711 W. Cinnamon Lane                                   185 N. Gale Hill Avenue 

Lemoore, CA 93245                                         Lindsay, CA 93247 

16



 

5 

 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE   CITY OF TULARE 

Shannon Skiles, Acting Fire Chief                 Michael Ott, Fire Chief 

980 S. Jaye St.                                                800 S. Blackstone Ave. 

Porterville, CA 93257                                    Tulare, CA 93230 

 

CITY OF VISALIA                                     CITY OF WOODLAKE 

Daniel Griswold, Fire Chief                           Anthony Perez, Fire Chief 

420 N. Burke Street                                        350 N. Valencia Ave. 

Visalia, CA 93277                                          Woodlake, CA 93286                                                                                                          

TULE RIVER INDIAN TRIBE OF CA                

Scott Goodwin, Fire Chief 

299 South Reservation Road  

Porterville, CA 93257 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agencies have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

respective authorized officers.  The signatories below are hereby affirming, under penalty of 

perjury, that they have the requisite authority from governing body of the agency they 

represent to sign this Agreement and bind the local agency that they represent to the terms 
of this Agreement.   

 

 
[Signature pages follow] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



 

6 

 

COUNTY OF KINGS  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Clerk, Board of Supervisors  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       County Counsel  
 

  

18



 

7 

 

COUNTY OF TULARE   

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Clerk, Board of Supervisors  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       County Counsel  

 

 

  

19



 

8 

 

CITY OF DINUBA  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

  

20



 

9 

 

CITY OF EXETER  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

21



 

10 

 

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE   

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

  

22



 

11 

 

CITY OF HANFORD  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

23



 

12 

 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

24



 

13 

 

CITY OF LINDSAY  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

25



 

14 

 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

26



 

15 

 

 

CITY OF TULARE  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

27



 

16 

 

CITY OF VISALIA 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Manager  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

 

 

  

28



 

17 

 

CITY OF WOODLAKE 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Administrator  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Clerk  

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       City Attorney  

  

29



 

18 

 

TULE RIVER INDIAN TRIBE OF CALIFORNIA  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Chairman 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

        

 

 

Approved as to Form 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       Tribal Attorney  

 

30



 

 

Exhibit A  

Cost Responsibility 

 

The Agencies agree that each agency shall be responsible for its respective share of costs to 

operate on an annual basis, the Haz-Mat Team. 

   

The Agencies, by this Agreement have agreed that on an annual basis the Haz-Mat Team 
should be funded $85,531.71, which amount shall increase annually based on the movement 

of the unadjusted figures of the U.S. Department of Labor Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) 

for all Urban Consumers. The amount listed above shall be changed in an amount equal to 

the percentage of movement for the twelve-month period ending on June 30th for each year 
this Agreement is effect. In no instance shall the annual increase exceed 5%. Alternatively, 

the Agencies may agree, in a writing signed by all Agencies, to a different annual increase 

amount.  

   
The Agencies agree that their share of the annual cost share shall be based on the respective 

populations of each jurisdiction compared to the total overall population of all participating 

jurisdictions.  As census data is updated then the Agencies agree to update this section of 

this Agreement based on the most recent census data.   
  

In consideration of the City of Hanford transferring ownership of the 2007 Pierce Hazardous 

Materials Unit to the City of Visalia for use by the Haz-Mat Team in 2019, the Agencies 

agreed that Hanford shall be credited as contributing $100,240 or ten (10) years of payments, 
whichever occurs first. The City of Hanford annual contribution shall be first subtracted 

from this amount before any additional amounts are owed. As of the date of this Amendment, 

signed in 2024, the City of Hanford contributions totaled $47,688.28, with $52,551.72 

remaining as credits. VFD shall adopt an applicable cost recovery rate for this vehicle that 
shall be applied to cost recovery charges for the VFD as it will have the responsibility to 

maintain and operate the unit on behalf of the Haz-Mat Team. In case the City of Hanford 

terminates this Agreement prior to this credit ending, then the City of Visalia shall either 

return the 2007 Pierce Hazardous Materials Unit or pay the City of Hanford the outstanding 
balance of the credit listed in this paragraph to retain the vehicle.   

 

A chart with the breakdown of the operational cost-share and the vehicle replacement is on 

the following page. 
 

 

31



 

 

* The City of Hanford has a remaining balance on their credit from transferring ownership 

of the hazmat vehicle to the City of Visalia and this is why there is not an operational or a 

vehicle replacement cost share amount listed for the City of Hanford. 

** The City of Visalia does not have a cost share amount listed for vehicle replacement given 
Visalia is taking responsibility for 47% of the total cost share as described in the amendment.  

The City of Visalia’s cost share portion over the five years of this extension is $352,500. 

*** Note that if a city decides not to participate and terminates this agreement then they will 

be removed from the participating list and cause the applicable cost share of participating 
agencies to increase.  If additional cities agree to participate, then the total population and 

corresponding share of costs will decrease. 

 

32



 
 
    
 
 
 
 
TO: Luis Nevarez, Fire Chief 

FROM:  Dan Griswold, Fire Chief, Visalia Fire Department 

DATE:  January 23, 2025 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding Proposed 2024 Amendments and 

2024 Cost Recovery Exhibit A 

 

 
Purpose: 

The purpose of this memo is to summarize the proposed amendments to the first five years of the 
Tulare-Kings County Interagency Hazardous Materials Team MOU and to summarize the 
operational costs reviewed and considered to determine the base cost-recovery cost for the next 
five-year term of the MOU. 
Lastly, this memo describes the need to include partial vehicle replacement costs within the MOU 
and includes the necessary amount. 
 

Background: 

A regional approach to Hazardous Material response within Tulare and Kings Counties has been in 
place for several years.  Visalia Fire has documentation on file of some cost-share relationship 
dating prior to 2010.  The cost-share amounts prior to 2019 were figured annually based on the 
prior year’s program cost to include vehicle replacement.  In a review of records, annual cost-share 
were as high as $229,000 in 2010/2011 and as low as $56,000 in 2016/17. In 2019, partnering 
agencies entered into the current MOU and cost-share agreement where an initial cost was 
determined, and an annual escalator was instituted rather than an annual cost assessment.  Vehicle 
replacement was not specified or accounted for.  The initial term of the MOU was five years, 
expiring on June 30, 2024.  
Preparing to extend the agreement has been an opportunity to research and understand the history 
of the program and specifically, to understand the initial cost included in the first term of the MOU.  
The goal was to understand the original terms and cost-share, assess program costs of the first term, 
and make necessary adjustments to ensure the program is sustainable and remains beneficial to 
partnering agencies.  Additionally, with myself, and numerous other new fire chiefs  
 
 

33



 
 
and city officials, being new to our positions, I set out to be able to justify and explain the program 
and related costs. 
 
Proposed Amendments to MOU and Exhibit A 
Cost Recovery Among Parties - This amendment recommends a change to the current procedure 
where if the City of Visalia is unable to collect hazmat response related costs and fees from a 
responsible party not within the City of Visalia’s jurisdiction within twelve months of the incident, 
the invoiced will be given to the agency whose jurisdiction had the incident.  The intent is for the 
agency to then use their local authority (tax roll, property lien, etc.) if necessary to collect on the 
invoice.  Agencies have up to one year to reimburse the costs.   
Termination – This amendment adds language stating that if an agency decides to withdraw from 
the MOU prior to October 1, then their required contributions under the agreement may be prorated 
based on the applicable termination date.  This amendment also states all previously contributed 
fees, materials, assets, etc. will remain with the remaining agencies of the agreement. 
Tule River Indian Tribe Included as a Party to the MOU – This amended includes language specific 
to the inclusion of the Tule River Indian Tribe to this agreement. 
Exhibit A Cost Responsibility – this amendment changes the annual escalator from the current 2% 
to the unadjusted figures of the U.S. Department of Labor consumer Price Index (CPI) for all Urban 
Consumers.  The amendment also states that in no instance shall the annual increase exceed 5%. 
 
First Term Five-Year Operational Cost Analysis 
To assess Hazmat program costs for the first five years of the MOU, the below categories were 
evaluated. 
Annual Personnel Costs – Costs includes overtime for personnel attending hazmat related training.  
I only averaged three of the five years because during the other two years, we trained 17 people to 
hazmat technician/specialist.  Because of this 6-week training, we generated a large amount of 
related overtime and backfill.  Much of this overtime and backfill was reimbursed through the State 
Homeland Security Grant Program.  I considered the training in these two years outliers, and 
therefore did not include their costs within the cost-share.  Five-year average for annual personnel 
costs was $14,137/year. Added $5,000 to cover the tuition costs for one tech/spec training per year.  
Total personnel cost is $19,137/year. 
Medical Costs – Hazmat personnel are required to have a hazmat physical annually.  We seek to 
maintain a roster of 24 hazmat personnel and each physical costs $338 for a total of approximately 
$8,000/year 
Training – Costs include the costs related to hazmat training and travel expenses for hazmat 
training.  Five-year average for training expenses was $9,894/year. 
Operational Expenses – Costs include equipment, materials, chemicals, and capital improvement 
projects.  Five-year average for operational expenses was $37,124/year. 
 

34



 
 
Fuel/Maintenance – Costs includes the fuel and maintenance costs of Hazmat 55.  Five-year 
average for fuel/maintenance was $11,376/year. 
 
Operational Cost Total: $85,531 
 
Vehicle Replacement Cost 
The current hazmat vehicle is a 2007 Pierce Quantum purchased by the Hanford Fire Department 
in 2006 with the FY06 State Homeland Security Grant Program.  The purchase price was $501,200.  
Ownership was transferred to the City of Visalia in 2020 as under the terms included in the Hazmat 
MOU. 
Vehicle replacement costs had been a piece of agreements prior to the current MOU.  However, 
vehicle replacement is not explicitly captured in the current MOU and needs to be added to keep 
the program sustainable. 
The challenge is forecasting how much funding will be needed and when.  The vehicle cost 
approximately $500,000 18 years ago.  The questions are what is a reasonable life expectancy for 
the vehicle and how much will a replacement cost at that time?   
The Hazmat vehicle currently has less than 9,000 miles on it.  When the City of Visalia obtained 
ownership, it was put into our asset system for 15 years as any fire asset would have been.  The 
City of Visalia will have owned the vehicle for 15 years in 2035 and the vehicle will be 28 years 
old.  This would be an old fire apparatus were the Hazmat vehicle a front-line unit getting daily use.  
However, this vehicle could feasibly function this long with good care and maintenance. 
For the vehicle replacement analysis, we calculated the annual amount needed based on 11 more 
years of life to reach the vehicle’s 15-year City of Visalia life, and we used a replacement amount 
of $750,000.  Seven-hundred and fifty thousand dollars is an amount that seemed definite to expect 
a vehicle costing $501,200 in 2006 would cost to replace with a comparable vehicle in 2035.  I 
suspect a comparable vehicle will cost more than $750,000 but, we can continue to evaluate costs 
and reimbursement in future terms of the MOU and seek grant funding to fund the vehicle or offset 
costs.  The idea is to plan for and collecting some funding so we can be prepared with some 
replacement funds, and not need to rely on collecting an even greater amount in the future or 
securing a grant in the event grant funding, or enough grant funding, does not come to fruition. 
The plan is not to charge the whole $750,000 to the MOU cost-share.  Recognizing the City of 
Visalia gains some benefit from having the vehicle available within our jurisdiction, it seems 
appropriate that Visalia should shoulder more of the burden for the replacement cost.  To quantify 
how much of the burden Visalia accepts, I calculated the percentage of hazmat calls the Hazmat 
unit responded to in the first term of the MOU.  Forty-seven percent of the incidents were within 
the City of Visalia so I calculated Visalia would be responsible for 47% of the vehicle replacement 
cost share amount.  Using this approach, Visalia would be responsible for $32,045 annually and the 
other parties in the MOU, except for Hanford until their credit is spent, would be  
 
 

35



 
responsible for $36,136.36 annually.  This amount would be split amongst the remaining parties 
based on population and not including Visalia’s or Hanford’s populations. 
 
 
 

36



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: February 20, 2025   Meeting Date:    March 4, 2025 
Subject: First Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement Formation of South Fork 

Kings GSA Joint Powers Authority 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve the First Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement Formation of South Fork Kings 
GSA Joint Powers Authority. 
 
Subject/Discussion:     
The South Fork Kings Grower Advisory Committee is submitting the attached First 
Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) for review and approval. The 
amendment seeks to add two additional board seats to the South Fork Kings 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SFKGSA) Board. This initiative aims to improve 
representation for groundwater users and growers within the SFKGSA boundaries. 
 
Current Board Structure: 
The current SFKGSA board is composed of representatives from the following public 
agencies: 

• Stratford Irrigation District 
• Empire West Side Irrigation District 
• Stratford Public Utility District 
• Kings County Board of Supervisors 
• City of Lemoore 

While these entities represent key stakeholders within the GSA, only the Kings County 
Board of Supervisors seat provides representation for the entire GSA region. The existing 

37



structure leaves groundwater-dependent users and growers located outside public water 
agency boundaries without direct representation. 
 
Need for additional board seats: 
Of the 65,875 acres of agricultural land within SFKGSA, only 17,125 acres (26%) are 
directly represented by the current board members. The remaining 74% of agricultural 
landowners and groundwater users lack equal representation. The proposed amendment 
would create two new board seats specifically for representatives of landowners and 
groundwater-dependent users who are not already represented by the existing public 
agency members. This adjustment aims to ensure a more equitable and representative 
governance structure 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons:   
Pros: 

• Enhances inclusivity by incorporating diverse groundwater users into decision-
making processes. 

• Ensures fair representation across the entire SFKGSA service area. 
• Strengthens the board’s ability to address the concerns of all stakeholders 

affected by groundwater management policies. 
• Supports transparency and equitable governance in groundwater sustainability 

planning. 
 
Cons 

•  None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the First Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement 
Formation of South Fork Kings GSA Joint Powers Authority. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 02/25/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 02/25/2025 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 02/24/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 02/24/2025 

 List:  

38



• ~~~-L~~R ~~A~~IL~~~~~ 

February 8, 2025 

City of Lemoore 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

Marissa Trejo - City Manager, 

321 C Street 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

559-585-9011 

On behalf of the South Fork Kings Grower Advisory Committee, we are submitting the 
attached first amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement for your review and approval. The purpose 
of this amendment is to add two additional board seats to better represent the groundwater users 
and growers within the South Fork Kings GSA boundaries. As discussed in recent committee 
meetings, the current GSA board makeup consists of representatives from the public agency 
members - Stratford Irrigation District, Empire West Side Irrigation District, Stratford Public Utility 
District, Kings County Board of Supervisors, and the City of Lemoore. 

While these entities cover a significant portion of the GSA area, The only entity representing 
the entire GSA is the Kings County Board of Supervisors seat. This leaves groundwater-dependent 
users and growers located outside of these public water agency boundaries without equal 
representation on the board. Of the 65,875 acres of agricultural land in SFKGSA, only 17,125 acres 
(26%) are represented directly on the GSA board. The grower committee believes it is important to 
have two additional board seats filled by representatives of landowners and groundwater
dependent users who are not already represented by the existing public agency board members. 
This will help ensure the board's composition more accurately reflects the makeup of groundwater 
users and growers across the entire GSA area. 

We feel this amendment is a critical step in giving a voice to all stakeholders impacted by 
the GSA's groundwater management decisions. We appreciate your consideration of this request 
and look forward to your approval. 

Sincerely, 

Frank Coelho, 
South Fork Kings Grower Advisory Committee Chair 

39



 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
FORMATION OF SOUTH FORK KINGS GSA JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
 This First Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement Formation of the South Fork Kings GSA 
Joint Powers Authority (“First Amendment”) is made and entered into effective this ______ day 
of ____________, 2025 (“Effective Date”), by and between the City of Lemoore, Empire West 
Side Irrigation District, Stratford Irrigation District, Stratford Public Utilities District, and the County 
of Kings, hereinafter referred to individually as a “Member” and collectively as the “Members”. 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Members entered into that certain Joint Powers Agreement Formation of the 
South Fork Kings GSA Joint Powers Authority (“Agreement”) pursuant to Government 
Code Sections 6500, et seq. for the purpose of acting as an independent public agency 
to serve as a single Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) under the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (“SGMA”) in the Tulare Lake Subbasin (the 
“Subbasin”). 
 

B. The Members desire to amend the Agreement to, among other things, modify the 
structure of the Board of Directors and related voting requirements, in accordance with 
the provisions of this First Amendment. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this First 

Amendment and set for in the Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. Definitions: Unless otherwise specifically defined in the First Amendment, all capitalized 

terms used in this First Amendment shall have the same meanings as ascribed to them in the 
Agreement. 

 
2. Amendment to Agreement.  The Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

 
a. Section 9.a. of the Agreement shall be in its entirety to read as follows: 

 
“9. ORGANIZATION: 
 

  a.  GOVERNING BOARD:  The Authority shall be governed by a Board of Directors 
which shall be composed of: 
 

(i) One (1) appointee of each Member.  Each appointee shall be an 
individual currently serving on the governing board or council of 
each of the Members, and may only be replaced by an individual 
currently serving on the board or council of each of the Members.  
In the event a Member’s governing board or council replaces an 
appointed Director, the Member shall provide all other Members 
and the Board of Directors of the Authority with written notice of 
such replacement prior to the next Authority Board meeting.  Each 
Member may designate one (1) alternate Director for the purpose 
of fully participating on the Authority Board of Directors in the same 
manner as the Director only when the Director is absent.  If an 
alternate Director is not a member of the board or council of the 

40



 

 

Member agency that he or she represents, said alternate Director 
shall be an employee or authorized agent of the Member. 
 

(ii) Two (2) representatives of a landowner and groundwater 
dependent user in the Authority boundaries who does not own land 
within Members Empire West Side Irrigation District, Stratford 
Irrigation District, or Stratford Public Utilities District, nominated by 
the Grower Advisory Committee and appointed by the Board of 
Directors.  For clarity, these two representatives are landowners 
within the Authority boundaries within County of Kings but not within 
the boundaries of any other Members.” 

 
b. Section 9.e(2) is amended to provide that those items requiring a supermajority 

vote shall require the affirmative vote of 5 Directors. 
 

3. Remaining Terms and Conditions of the Agreement.  Except as modified as set for in this 
First Amendment the remaining terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect.  
 

4. Prior Agreements, Amendments.  This First Amendment contains all of the agreements of 
the parties hereto with respect to any matters covered or mentioned in this First 
Amendment and no prior agreements or understandings pertaining to any such matter 
shall be effective for any purpose.  No provision of this First Amendment may be amended 
or added to, except by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto or the 
respective successors in interest.   
 

5. Controlling Law.  The validity, interpretation and performance of this First Amendment shall 
be governed by the laws of the State of California.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment effective as 
of the Effective Date.   

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 

 

CITY OF LEMOORE Signature page 

 
 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their 
agreement by their authorized signatures below.  

 
CITY OF LEMOORE 
  
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date _______________________ 
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  Date ________________________ 
ATTEST 
City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form 
City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date_________________________ 

42



 

 

STRATFORD IRRIGATION DISTRICT Signature page 
 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their 
agreement by their authorized signatures below.  

 
 
 
 

STRATFORD IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 
  
 

 
________________________________ 
President of the Board  

 
 
 
 

____________________________________  Date ________________________ 
ATTEST 
Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
District Counsel 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date__________________________ 

  

43



 

 

STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT Signature page 
 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their 
agreement by their authorized signatures below.  

 
 
 
 

STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT 
 
  
 

 
________________________________ 
President of the Board  

 
 
 
 

____________________________________  Date ________________________ 
ATTEST 
Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
District Counsel 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date__________________________ 

  

44



 

 

EMPIRE WEST SIDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT Signature page 
 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their 
agreement by their authorized signatures below.  

 
 
 
 

EMPIRE WEST SIDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 
  
 

 
________________________________ 
President of the Board  

 
 
 
 

____________________________________  Date ________________________ 
ATTEST 
Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
Legal Counsel 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ Date__________________________ 

45



 

 

COUNTY OF KINGS Signature page 
 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their 
agreement by their authorized signatures below.  

 
 
 
 
COUNTY OF KINGS 
  
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date _______________________ 
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  Date ________________________ 
ATTEST 
____________________, Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
County Counsel 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ Date__________________________ 

 

46



 Page 1 
 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 1 
 2 

FORMATION OF THE 3 
SOUTH FORK KINGS GSA JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 4 

 5 
 6 
  THIS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and between the CITY 7 

OF LEMOORE, EMPIRE WEST SIDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, STRATFORD IRRIGATION 8 

DISTRICT, STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT, and the COUNTY OF KINGS, 9 

hereinafter collectively referred to as Members, with reference to the following: 10 

A. In September 2014, California Governor, Jerry Brown, signed three bills (SB 11 

1168, SB 1319, and AB 1739) into law creating the Sustainable Groundwater 12 

Management Act of 2014 (the “Act” or “SGMA”), which was amended in 13 

September and October 2015 when the Governor signed into law SB 13 and AB 14 

617, respectively. 15 

B. The Act requires the formation of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (“GSAs”) 16 

that will be responsible for implementing provisions of the Act as to each 17 

groundwater basin and groundwater subbasin falling within the provisions of the 18 

Act. 19 

C. The Members overlie a portion of the Tulare Lake Subbasin of the San Joaquin 20 

Valley Groundwater Basin (the “Subbasin”), an unadjudicated groundwater 21 

subbasin, portions of which underlie the jurisdictional boundaries of each 22 

Member. 23 

D. The Members are qualified to exercise powers related to groundwater 24 

management within their jurisdictional boundaries and qualify individually to 25 

serve as a GSA under the provisions of the Act. 26 

E. Under the Act, a combination of local agencies may elect to form a GSA through 27 

a joint powers agreement, or other legal agreement. 28 

F. The Members desire to create a joint powers authority, and are authorized to 29 

47



 Page 2 
 

enter into this Agreement pursuant to Government Code §§ 6500 et seq. for the 1 

purpose of acting as an independent public agency to serve as a single GSA 2 

under the Act for areas of the Subbasin underlying the collective jurisdictional 3 

boundaries of the Members. 4 

G. Under the Act, each GSA is responsible for assuming its regulatory role by July 5 

1, 2017, and for submitting a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”) to the 6 

California Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) by either January 31, 2020 7 

or January 31, 2022, depending on criteria specified in the Act.   8 

H. The County of Kings (“County”) has agreed to be a party to this Agreement and 9 

participate as a Member in order to ensure complete SGMA coverage over 10 

certain otherwise un-districted (sometimes referred to as “white”) areas in the 11 

Tulare Lake Subbasin within the geographic boundaries of the GSA identified 12 

herein by the Members under this Agreement.  The County’s regulatory role 13 

within the scope of its membership in this joint powers authority and related 14 

implementation of SGMA is separate and distinct from the County’s regulatory, 15 

land use, and police powers outside of the scope and purpose of this 16 

Agreement.  This separate role and related powers are specifically reserved unto 17 

the County by State statute and the California Constitution. 18 

I. The Members shall negotiate and enter into Coordination Agreements in 19 

accordance with the requirements of the Act with other GSAs in the Subbasin, 20 

for the purpose of coordinating each GSA’s GSP to collectively manage the 21 

Subbasin in a sustainable manner as required by the Act. 22 

J. The Members desire to begin collecting and organizing data, engaging and 23 

retaining experts and consultants, and soliciting feedback from stakeholders 24 

within the portion of the Subbasin subject to their jurisdiction, for the purpose of 25 

preparing a GSP for the portions of the Subbasin subject to their jurisdiction, and 26 

48



 Page 3 
 

for the purpose of negotiating Coordination Agreements with the other GSAs in 1 

the Subbasin to ensure that there is a coordinated plan for managing the 2 

Subbasin in compliance with the requirements of the Act. 3 

K. The Members further intend by this Agreement to provide for the management 4 

and funding commitments reasonably anticipated to be necessary for the above 5 

purposes. 6 

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED: 7 

 1.  RECITALS: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by reference. 8 

 2. DEFINITIONS: Unless otherwise required by the context, the following terms shall 9 

have the following meanings: 10 

a. "Act" shall mean the Sustainable California Groundwater Management Act of 11 

2014. 12 

and all regulations adopted under the legislation (SB 1168, SB 1319, AB 1739, 13 

SB 13, and AB 617) that collectively comprise the Act, as that legislation and 14 

those regulations may be further adopted or amended from time to time. 15 

b. "Authority" shall mean the “South Fork Kings GSA” OR “SFK GSA” which is the 16 

public and separate legal entity created by this Agreement. 17 

c. "Board" or "Board of Directors" shall mean the Board of Directors of the Authority 18 

as provided in this Agreement to govern and administer the Authority.  19 

d. "Member" shall mean any of the signatories of this Agreement and "Members" 20 

shall mean all of the signatories to this Agreement. 21 

e. "Subbasin” shall mean the Tulare Lake Subbasin of the San Joaquin Valley 22 

Groundwater Basin, as identified in Bulletin 118 (5-22.12) prepared by the 23 

California Department of Water Resources. 24 

f. "Groundwater Sustainability Agency” or “GSA” shall mean an agency authorized 25 

by the Act to regulate portions of the Subbasin in compliance with the terms and 26 

49



 Page 4 
 

provisions of the Act. 1 

h. “DWR” shall mean the California Department of Water Resources. 2 

i. "SWRCB" shall mean the California State Water Resources Control Board. 3 

 3. CERTIFICATION: Each Member, as a signatory to this Agreement, certifies and 4 

declares that it is a public agency, as defined by Government Code § 6500, that is authorized to 5 

enter into a joint powers agreement to contract with each other for the joint exercise of any 6 

common power under Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code. 7 

 4. CREATION OF SEPARATE AGENCY: There is hereby created an agency separate 8 

from the parties to the Agreement, and which is responsible for the administration of the 9 

Agreement, to be known as the "SOUTH FORK KINGS GSA". For the purpose of interacting with 10 

the banking system the Authority will accept payments in the shortened name of “SFK GSA.”  11 

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreement, the Members shall cause a notice 12 

of this Agreement to be prepared and filed with the office of the California Secretary of State as 13 

required by Government Code § 6503.5. 14 

 5. PURPOSES AND MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES: The Authority is formed for the 15 

following purposes and responsibilities of its Members: 16 

a. To jointly form a separate entity to fulfill the role of a GSA consisting of the 17 

Members, so that the Members may collectively develop, adopt, and implement 18 

a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”) for the sustainable management of 19 

groundwater for that portion of the Subbasin underlying the collective 20 

jurisdictional boundaries and service areas of the Members, as those boundaries 21 

may be amended or modified from time to time. 22 

b. Notwithstanding their intent to collectively develop, adopt, and implement a GSP, 23 

as provided in Water Code § 10720.5, the Members confirm that groundwater 24 

management under this Authority shall be consistent with Section 2 of Article X 25 

of the California Constitution and that any GSP adopted by the Authority shall 26 

50



 Page 5 
 

not determine or alter surface water rights or groundwater rights under common 1 

law or any provision of law that determines or grants surface water rights.  The 2 

Members make no commitments by entering into this Agreement to share or 3 

otherwise contribute their water supply assets as part of the preparation of a 4 

GSP. 5 

c. The geographic boundaries of the GSA contemplated by the Members are set 6 

forth in the map attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, which is incorporated herein by 7 

this reference.  The Authority will also represent the Members in discussions 8 

with other Subbasin stakeholders, and shall enter into a Coordination 9 

Agreement(s) with those that form GSAs in the Subbasin, to achieve an 10 

integrated, comprehensive basin-wide plan that satisfies the Act as to 11 

sustainable groundwater management for the entire Subbasin.  The Authority 12 

shall also represent Members in discussions, and may enter into agreements as 13 

necessary with GSAs in neighboring subbasins. 14 

d. Each Member may exercise independent power within its own jurisdiction, 15 

including but not limited to, the establishment or approval of fees and the 16 

exercise and administration of all powers held by each Member with regard to 17 

groundwater management and regulation as such Member existed prior to the 18 

approval of this Agreement and/or consistent with the Act, except as otherwise 19 

provided in this Agreement and/or as required by the Act. Should a Member 20 

choose to withdraw from the Authority in accordance with the terms of this 21 

Agreement, that Member expressly retains the right to serve exclusively as a 22 

GSA, subject to the requirements of the Act, for that portion of the Subbasin 23 

underlying its jurisdictional boundaries or service area. 24 

e. Each Member shall retain the right to implement the requirements of any GSP 25 

developed by the Authority within each of their respective jurisdictions, unless 26 

51



 Page 6 
 

otherwise provided for in this Agreement or as required by the Act. 1 

f. The Members enter this Agreement with the intent to operate the Authority in 2 

compliance with the requirements of the Act, addressing those operations and 3 

programs that can be most cost-effectively handled at the regional level by 4 

maximizing local resources, private sector participation and contract services.  5 

Each Member will be responsible for adhering to the terms of this Agreement, for 6 

constructively participating in the efforts to achieve compliance with the Act, and 7 

for timely payment of contributions that are approved by the Board in compliance 8 

with this Agreement. 9 

 6. POWERS: The Members intend that the Authority provide for the joint exercise of 10 

certain powers common to the Members in studying, planning and cooperatively and sustainably 11 

managing groundwater in the Subbasin, and for the exercise of such additional powers as are 12 

conferred by law in order to meet the requirements of the Act.  The Members are each 13 

empowered by the laws of the State of California to exercise the powers specified in this 14 

Agreement, and to comply with the provisions of the Act and other laws.  These common powers 15 

shall be exercised for the benefit of any one or more of the Members or otherwise in the manner 16 

set forth in this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement or a future GSP shall be interpreted as 17 

superseding the land use authority of the County, including the County General Plan (Water 18 

Code §10726.8(f) of the Act).  Subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, the Authority 19 

shall have the powers to perform all acts necessary to accomplish its purpose as stated in this 20 

Agreement, including but not limited to the following: 21 

a. To make and/or assume contracts and to employ agents, employees, 22 

consultants and such other persons or firms as the Board may deem necessary, 23 

to the full exercise of the Authority’s power, including, but not limited to, 24 

engineering, hydrogeological, and other consultants, and with attorneys and 25 

accountants and financial advisors, for the purpose of providing any service 26 

52



 Page 7 
 

required by the Authority to accomplish its purposes and Member responsibilities 1 

identified in Section 5; 2 

b. To conduct all necessary research and investigations, and to compile 3 

appropriate reports and collect data from all available sources to assist in 4 

preparation of a GSP, and for development of Coordination Agreements with 5 

other GSAs in the Subbasin, so as to allow the Members to participate in the 6 

sustainable management of the Subbasin in compliance with the Act; 7 

c. To cooperate, act in conjunction with, and contract with the United States, the 8 

State of California, or any agency thereof, the other Tulare Lake Subbasin 9 

stakeholders or GSAs, or any of them, in the full exercise of the Authority’s 10 

powers as a GSA; 11 

d. To apply for, accept and receive licenses, permits, water rights, approvals, 12 

agreements, grants, loans, gifts, contributions, donations and aid or assistance 13 

from any agency of the United States, the State of California or other public or 14 

private person or entity necessary for fulfilling the purposes of a GSA; 15 

e. To acquire by grant, purchase, lease, gift, devise, contract, construction, eminent 16 

domain or otherwise, and hold, use, enjoy, sell, let, and dispose of, real and 17 

personal property of every kind, including land, water rights, structures, 18 

buildings, rights-of-way, easements, and privileges, and to construct, maintain, 19 

alter, and operate any and all works or improvements, within or outside the 20 

agency, necessary or proper to carry out any of the purposes of the Authority 21 

(Water Code § 10726.2);  22 

f. To utilize the GSA enforcement powers identified in the Act (Water Code § 23 

10732), including the imposition and collection of civil penalties that shall be 24 

utilized in accordance with the requirements of the Act; 25 

g. To sue and be sued in its own name; 26 

53



 Page 8 
 

h. To provide for the prosecution of, defense of, or other participation in actions or 1 

proceedings at law or in public meetings in which the Members, pursuant to this 2 

Agreement, may have an interest, and to employ counsel or other expert 3 

assistance for that purpose; 4 

i. To adopt an initial operating budget and initial member contributions within 5 

ninety (90) days of the execution of this Agreement, and an annual budget and 6 

Member contributions to same, by June 30 of each year, unless an alternative 7 

date is specified at the time of the adoption of the previous budget; 8 

j. To incur debts, liabilities or obligations, subject to the limitations provided in this 9 

Agreement; 10 

k. To impose fees authorized by the Act (Water Code §§ 10730-10731), without 11 

any limitation on a Member’s ability to impose fees within its jurisdiction, to fund 12 

the cost of furthering the purposes of this Agreement, complying with the Act, 13 

and sustainably managing groundwater within the Subbasin; 14 

l. To adopt by-laws, rules, regulations, policies and procedures, as deemed 15 

necessary by the Board, for governing the operation of the GSA and adoption 16 

and implementation of the GSP consistent with the powers and purposes of the 17 

Authority and as authorized by Chapter 5 of the Act;  18 

m. To investigate legislation and proposed legislation affecting the Act and the 19 

Subbasin and make appearances regarding such matters, and if necessary 20 

initiate litigation regarding same; 21 

n. To take such actions as are deemed necessary to achieve its specific and 22 

limited purposes as stated above. 23 

o. To the extent authorized by the Act, to exercise any powers in the manner and 24 

according to the methods provided under the laws applicable to the Stratford 25 

Irrigation District. 26 

54



 Page 9 
 

 7. OBLIGATIONS OF AUTHORITY: No debt, liability or obligation of the Authority shall 1 

constitute a debt, liability or obligation of any of the Members, appointed members of the Board of 2 

Directors, or committee members. 3 

 8. DESIGNATION OF ADMINISTERING AGENCY: The powers of the Authority 4 

provided in this Agreement shall be exercised in the manner provided by law for the exercise of 5 

such powers by the Members. 6 

 9. ORGANIZATION: 7 

a. GOVERNING BOARD: The Authority shall be governed by a Board of Directors 8 

which shall be composed of one (1) appointee of each Member (“Principal 9 

Director”).  The Principal Director shall be a individual currently serving on the 10 

Board or Council of each of the Members, and may only be replaced by an 11 

individual currently serving on the Board or Council of each of the Members. In 12 

the event a Member’s Council or Board replaces a Principal Director, the 13 

Member shall provide all other Members with notice of the replacements prior to 14 

the next Board meeting.  Each Member may designate one (1) Alternate Director 15 

for the purpose of fully participating on the Authority Board in the same manner 16 

as a Principal Director only when a Principal Director is absent.  If an Alternate 17 

Director is not a member of the Board or Council of the Member agency that he 18 

or she represents, said Alternate Director shall be an employee or authorized 19 

agent of the Member.   20 

b. BOARD MEMBER TERMS AND COMPENSATION: Directors appointed by a 21 

Member shall serve without terms and at the pleasure of the Board or Council of 22 

the Member they represent.  Directors and Alternate Directors shall serve 23 

without compensation, except that they may be reimbursed for reasonable 24 

expenses associated with their service on the Board as authorized by the Board. 25 

c. MEETINGS: Regular meetings of the Board may be held quarterly, or as the 26 

55



 Page 10 
 

Board determines as necessary, on such dates and times and at such locations 1 

as the Board shall fix by resolution. Special meetings of the Board shall be called 2 

in accordance with Government Code § 54956.  All meetings shall comply with 3 

the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code §§ 54950 at seq.). 4 

d. QUORUM:  Fifty percent (50%) of the Directors plus one (1) shall constitute a 5 

quorum in order to conduct business. 6 

e. VOTING: A simple majority of the Members shall be required for an action of the 7 

Board, except that: 8 

(1) A majority vote of less than a quorum may vote to adjourn;  9 

(2) Any of the following actions shall require a supermajority (4/5ths) vote of 10 

the Members:  11 

(i) Create and appoint members to a Stakeholder Advisory Committee; 12 

(ii) Enter into contracts or incur debts over $25,000 or for terms in 13 

excess of two (2) years; 14 

(iii) Appointment, employment, or dismissal of an employee, including 15 

any independent contractor who functions as an employee;  16 

(iv) Compromise or payment of any claim against the Authority; 17 

(v) Acquisition by grant, purchase, lease, gift, devise, contract, 18 

construction, or otherwise, and the decision(s) to hold, use, enjoy, 19 

sell, let, and dispose of, real and personal property of every kind, 20 

including land, water rights, structures, buildings, rights-of-way, 21 

easements, and privileges, and to construct, maintain, alter, and 22 

operate any and all works or improvements, within or outside the 23 

agency, that the Board deems necessary or proper to carry out any of 24 

the purposes of the Authority; 25 

(vi) Approval of any Coordination Agreements with other GSAs in the 26 

56



 Page 11 
 

Subbasin, or any GSA in an adjoining subbasin; 1 

(vii) Approval of a GSP for the portions of the Subbasin identified by the 2 

GSA boundaries, including any subsequent modifications to the GSP, 3 

and including all decisions involving defining and managing 4 

sustainability thresholds, including but not limited to determinations 5 

related to sustainable yield, measurable objectives and yearly water 6 

budgets and approval of annual reports;  7 

(viii) Approval of actions to utilize the enforcement powers of Chapter 9 of 8 

the Act; 9 

(ix) Approval of budget and Member contributions pursuant to Section 12; 10 

(x) Adoption of an ordinance; 11 

(xi) Assessments for Extraordinary Costs pursuant to Section 14; 12 

(xii) Removal of Members from the Authority pursuant to Section 18; 13 

(xiii) Admission of additional members pursuant to Section 19; 14 

(xiv) Initiation of litigation by the Authority. 15 

(3) Any of the following actions shall require a unanimous vote of all Members: 16 

 (i) Amendment of this Agreement; 17 

 (ii) Election to conduct the audit every two (2) years. 18 

f. MINUTES: The Board shall cause minutes of all meetings to be prepared, and 19 

shall maintain a copy in the Authority’s records accessible to each Member, as 20 

soon as practicable after each meeting.  Approval of the minutes shall be by a 21 

majority of the quorum. 22 

g. RULES: The Board shall adopt such other rules and regulations for the conduct 23 

of its business as a GSA and in the implementation of any GSP as it shall deem 24 

necessary or desirable consistent with the provisions of this Agreement and the 25 

Act. 26 

57



 Page 12 
 

h. OFFICERS: The officers of the Authority shall be a Chairperson, Vice-1 

Chairperson, and Secretary, and such other officers as the Board shall 2 

designate. The election of officers will take place at the first meeting of each 3 

fiscal year.  The Treasurer shall be formally designated by a resolution adopted 4 

by the Board of Directors stating the effective date of the appointment and the 5 

term of the appointment. 6 

i. STAKEHOLDER ADVISORY COMMITTEE: The Board may create an Advisory 7 

Committee for the purpose of soliciting information from any potentially affected 8 

stakeholders utilizing groundwater within the jurisdictional boundaries of the 9 

Authority and potentially subject to the GSP to be developed by the Authority.  10 

Membership on the Advisory Committee and the time/date for meetings shall be 11 

at the discretion of the Board. 12 

j. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: The Board may create a Management 13 

Committee for the purpose of overseeing all activities undertaken in pursuit of 14 

the goals and objectives of the Authority identified in this Agreement, and for 15 

reporting upon same to the Board.  The Management Committee may be 16 

comprised of one staff person or authorized agent from each of the Members.  17 

The Management Committee may, among other things, be responsible for the 18 

approval of all expenditures authorized by the Board through their approval of 19 

budget appropriations as required herein.  The Management Committee may 20 

also establish a Technical Advisory Subcommittee for the purpose of assisting 21 

the Management Committee and the Board with the technical aspects of GSP 22 

development and implementation of the Act.  In the event that the Board does 23 

not create a Management Committee, the activities the Management Committee 24 

would have otherwise performed shall be performed by individuals or agents as 25 

designated by the Board in its discretion. 26 

58



 Page 13 
 

10. FISCAL AGENT, DEPOSITORY AND ACCOUNTING: The Treasurer is designated 1 

as the fiscal agent and depository for the Authority, and shall be appointed by the Board as 2 

provided in Section 9. The Treasurer shall be the depositary and have custody of all money of the 3 

Authority, from whatever source, subject to the applicable provisions of any indenture or 4 

resolution providing for a trustee or other fiscal agent.  All funds of the Authority shall be held in 5 

the joint operating fund established by Section 13, or such other separate accounts as may be 6 

necessary, in the name of the Authority and not commingled with the funds of any Member or any 7 

other person or entity.  Full books and accounts shall be maintained for the Authority in 8 

accordance with practices established by, or consistent with, those utilized by the Controller of 9 

the State of California for public entities.  The books and records of the Authority shall be open to 10 

inspection by the Members at all reasonable times, and by bondholders and lenders as and to 11 

the extent provided by resolution or indenture. 12 

 The Authority shall reimburse the Treasurer for all expenses incurred pursuant to its role as 13 

Treasurer, or for any other administrative assistance provided to the Authority.  In the event that 14 

the Authority appoints a third party to serve as Treasurer, the Authority and the Treasurer shall 15 

enter into a separate agreement regarding reimbursement of the Treasurer for any and all 16 

contributions and expenses incurred by the Treasurer consistent with this Section. 17 

11. ACCOUNTABILITY, REPORTS AND AUDITS: There shall be strict accountability of 18 

all funds, and an auditor designated by the Board shall report any and all receipts and 19 

disbursements to the Board with such frequency as shall reasonably be required by the Board. 20 

The Authority will utilize the services of an outside independent certified public accountant to 21 

make an annual audit of the accounts and records of the Authority as required by Government 22 

Code § 6505, unless the Board, by unanimous vote, elect to conduct the audit for a two (2) year 23 

period. In each case, the minimum requirements of the audit shall be those prescribed by the 24 

State Controller for special districts pursuant to Government Code § 26909, and shall conform to 25 

generally accepted accounting principles. The outside independent certified public accountant 26 

59



 Page 14 
 

selected by the Authority shall be formally designated by a resolution adopted by majority vote of 1 

the quorum present stating the effective date of the appointment and the term of the appointment. 2 

12. OPERATING BUDGET, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND EXPENDITURES:  The Board 3 

shall, by a four-fifths vote of the Members, approve an initial operating budget within ninety (90) 4 

days following the execution of this Agreement, to be funded by contributions from the Members 5 

of the Authority as specified by this Section.  Thereafter, the fiscal year for the Authority shall 6 

extend from July 1 to June 30 of each year, and the Board shall, by a four-fifths vote of the 7 

Members, adopt an annual operating budget for the coming fiscal year by June 30 of each year, 8 

to be funded by contributions from the Members of the Authority, as required to conduct its 9 

business in a manner consistent with the purposes of the Authority.  Member contributions for an 10 

approved budget shall be equally allocated to each Member, unless said approved budget 11 

specifically requires disproportionate contributions.  The Members may also fund the annual 12 

operating budget  through the imposition of fees, assessments, charges and/or civil penalties as 13 

authorized by the Act and any other applicable California laws and local regulations.   It shall be 14 

the intent of the Members to reimburse past Member contributions. 15 

 The Authority shall have the power to establish a joint operating fund. The fund shall 16 

be used to pay all administrative, operating and other expenses incurred by the Authority, and 17 

shall be funded by each Member’s contributions as set forth in the initial and annual operating 18 

budget as required by this Section.  All expenditures within the designations and limitations of the 19 

applicable approved budget appropriations shall be made upon approval of the Management 20 

Committee.  The Treasurer shall draw checks or warrants or make payments by other means for 21 

claims or disbursements not within an applicable budget only upon the approval of the Board and 22 

in accordance with Board directions and authorizations concerning authorized account 23 

signatories.  The Authority may invest any money that is not required for its immediate 24 

necessities in the same manner, and upon the same conditions, as any local agency may do by 25 

law. 26 

60



 Page 15 
 

13. ALTERNATIVE FUNDING SOURCES: In addition to the Member contributions 1 

contemplated by Section 12, the Authority may also seek funding from other alternative sources, 2 

including but not limited to state and federal grants or loans.  Unless specifically allocated by 3 

majority vote of the quorum present, all funding contributions obtained from alternative sources 4 

shall be equally allocated to each Member, for use by the Authority consistent with its powers and 5 

purposes. 6 

 The Board may arrange payment of the expenses of the Authority through an 7 

alternative funding source.  In accordance with Government Code § 6512.1, the Board may direct 8 

repayment or return to the Members of all or part of the contributions made by the Members, 9 

upon such terms as may be consistent with any indebtedness incurred by the Authority. Unless 10 

otherwise prohibited by the alternative funding source, said alternative source’s funds will be 11 

disbursed before local funds for covered Authority obligations. 12 

14. ASSESSMENTS FOR EXTRAORDINARY COSTS: In the event the Authority should 13 

experience an unanticipated need to pay for extraordinary costs, or to pay for any and all costs of 14 

litigation or indemnification as provided in this Agreement, to the extent not covered by insurance, 15 

and to the extent that such costs cannot otherwise be reasonably funded through use of reserves 16 

on hand or through the other revenue sources authorized by this Agreement, the Board may 17 

authorize an assessment of extraordinary costs, whether actually incurred or estimated to be 18 

necessary, by a four-fifths vote of the Members.  The assessment of extraordinary costs 19 

authorized by this Section shall be equally allocated to each Member, unless specified otherwise 20 

by the Board. The Members agree that they will then furnish the Authority with the funds 21 

authorized by the assessment for extraordinary costs within a reasonable period of time as 22 

determined by the Board. 23 

15. INITIAL STAFFING CONTRIBUTIONS: The Authority initially intends to pursue the 24 

goals and objectives identified in this Agreement by utilizing the staff of each of the Members to 25 

pursue those operations, investigations and programs that can be most cost-effectively handled 26 

61



 Page 16 
 

by maximizing Member staff and resources.  The Management Committee shall meet to 1 

determine the respective initial staffing contributions of the Members that will be utilized during 2 

the time period covered by the initial operating budget.  Thereafter, all Member staff contributions 3 

to conduct the activities of the Authority shall be recommended by the Management Committee 4 

for approval by the Board at the time for adopting the annual budget for the Authority.  In the 5 

event that the staffing contributions of the Members recommended by the Management 6 

Committee are not allocated equally amongst the Members, the Board may adjust the Member 7 

contributions in the budget as specified in Section 12 herein. 8 

16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Should any controversy arise among or between Members 9 

concerning this Agreement or the rights and duties of any Member under this Agreement, the 10 

Members shall submit the matter to a person appointed by a majority vote of the Management 11 

Committee to mediate the dispute.  The appointed mediator shall be a person who is not an 12 

employee or agent of any Member and, if necessary, as determined by a majority of the 13 

Management Committee, shall be a person who has knowledge of and experience in the 14 

management of groundwater resources.  The appointed mediator shall recommend a decision on 15 

the matter in dispute and will be compensated by the Authority. 16 

17. WITHDRAWAL OF MEMBERS:  17 

a. NOTICE TO MEMBERS: Any Member may withdraw from the Authority by 18 

delivery of written notice, pursuant to Section 26, of its intent to withdraw from the 19 

Authority, to each of the Members, at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to 20 

the date of withdrawal (“Withdrawal Notice Period”).  The remaining Members 21 

may, but shall not be required to, consent to a shorter Withdrawal Notice Period 22 

b. EFFECT OF WITHDRAWAL: The withdrawal of a Member shall have no effect on 23 

the continuance of this Agreement among the remaining Members.  After providing 24 

written notice of withdrawal, the withdrawing Member shall neither be entitled nor 25 

obligated to participate in a vote on any matter before the Board, including but not 26 

62



 Page 17 
 

limited to adoption of the annual operating budget required by Section 12 and the 1 

assessment for extraordinary costs allowed by Section 14.  2 

c. CONTINUING FISCAL OBLIGATIONS: Any Member that withdraws as provided 3 

herein shall remain proportionately liable during the Withdrawal Notice Period for 4 

its proportionate share of the annual operating budget required by Section 12.  If 5 

the Members have approved extraordinary costs in accordance with Section 14 6 

prior to the date of written notice of withdrawal of a Member, the withdrawing 7 

Member shall be proportionately liable for the obligations or debts approved and 8 

incurred by the Authority for those extraordinary costs.  Any Member that 9 

withdraws shall remain proportionately liable for any unfunded capital expenditures 10 

approved prior to the date of written notice of withdrawal of such Member.  11 

d. CONTINUING CLAIMS OBLIGATIONS: Members will remain obligated to 12 

contribute their proportionate share (based upon the membership roll as of the 13 

date of the claim), including without limitation legal defense costs, for any 14 

occurrences incurred during the Member’s membership prior to the date of written 15 

notice of withdrawal of such Member, but not presented as a claim against the 16 

Authority until after the Member’s withdrawal. 17 

e. DIVISION OF PROPERTY ASSETS: The real or personal property assets 18 

contributed by the withdrawing Member or the value of the real or personal 19 

property assets at the date of withdrawal will be returned to the withdrawing 20 

Member.   21 

18. REMOVAL OF MEMBERS:  22 

a. NOTICE OF REMOVAL: The Board, by a vote of four-fifths of the Members, may 23 

remove a Member from the Authority.  Removal of the Member by the Board shall 24 

be effective upon delivery, pursuant to Section 26, of written notice of removal to 25 

the removed Member. 26 

63



 Page 18 
 

b. EFFECT OF REMOVAL: The removal of the Member shall have no effect on the 1 

continuance of this Agreement among the remaining Members.  After providing 2 

written notice of removal, the removed Member shall neither be entitled nor 3 

obligated to participate in a vote on any matter before the Board, including but not 4 

limited to adoption of the annual operating budget required by Section 12 and the 5 

assessment for extraordinary costs allowed by Section 14.  6 

c. CONTINUING FISCAL OBLIGATIONS: Any Member that is removed as provided 7 

herein shall remain proportionately liable for the obligations or debts approved by 8 

the Authority, including any unfunded capital expenditures, prior to the date of 9 

delivery of written notice of removal of such Member.  10 

d. CONTINUING CLAIMS OBLIGATIONS: Removed Members will remain obligated 11 

to contribute their proportionate share (based upon the membership roll as of the 12 

date of the claim), including without limitation legal defense costs, for any 13 

occurrences incurred during the removed Member’s membership, but not 14 

presented as a claim against the Authority until after the Member’s removal. 15 

e. DIVISION OF PROPERTY ASSETS: The real or personal property assets 16 

contributed by the removed Member or the value of the real or personal property 17 

assets at the date of delivery of notice of removal will be returned to the removed 18 

Member. 19 

19. ADDITION OF MEMBERS: The Board shall allow additional members to join the 20 

Authority by a vote of four-fifths of the Members.  Additional members must be capable, qualified 21 

and authorized to participate in a JPA and a GSA under the Act, and must be located within the 22 

Subbasin.  The Board may set whatever conditions it deems necessary in order to allow the 23 

inclusion of additional members, including but not limited to, the reimbursement of such 24 

prospective member’s proportionate share of the costs already incurred by the Members.  25 

20. TERM AND TERMINATION: This Agreement shall become effective, and the 26 

64



 Page 19 
 

Authority shall come into existence, on the date that the last of the named parties executes the 1 

Agreement. The Agreement, and the Authority, shall thereafter continue in full force and effect 2 

until four-fifths of the Members elect to terminate the Agreement. 3 

 Upon effective election to terminate this Agreement, the Board shall continue to act as 4 

a board to wind up and settle the affairs of the Authority. The Board shall adequately provide for 5 

the known debts, liabilities and obligations of the Authority, and shall then distribute the assets of 6 

the Authority among the Members, as follows: 7 

a. The assets contributed by each Member, or the value thereof as of the date of 8 

termination shall be distributed to that entity. 9 

b. The remaining assets shall then be distributed to each Member in equal 10 

proportions.  11 

The distribution of assets shall be made in-kind to the extent possible by returning to 12 

each Member those assets contributed by such parties to the Authority; however, no party shall 13 

be required to accept transfer of an asset in kind.   14 

 Notwithstanding any other provision by the Board for payment of all known to debts, 15 

liabilities and obligations of the Authority, each of the Members shall remain liable for any and all 16 

such debts, liabilities, and obligations in equal proportions, or in the proportion specified by 17 

unanimous action of the Board if alternative proportions are so specified for particular actions or 18 

activities that give rise to such debts, liabilities, and obligations.  19 

21. INDEMNIFICATION/CONTRIBUTION: The Authority shall hold harmless, defend and 20 

indemnify the Members, and their agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, 21 

claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person 22 

and/or damage to property (including property owned by any Member), arising out of the activities 23 

of the Authority, or its agents, officers and employees under this Agreement. The foregoing 24 

indemnification obligations shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any acts or 25 

omissions occurring before or under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.  26 

65



 Page 20 
 

22. INSURANCE: The Authority shall obtain general liability insurance, which shall 1 

include public officials and management liability coverage, and containing liability coverage in 2 

such amounts as the Board shall determine will be necessary to adequately insure against the 3 

risks of liability that may be incurred by the Authority. The Members, alternates, their officers, 4 

directors and employees, shall be named as additional insureds. 5 

23. CLAIMS: All claims against the Authority, including, but not limited to, claims by public 6 

officers and employees for fees, salaries, wages, mileage, or any other expenses, shall be filed 7 

within the time and in the manner specified in Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 910) of Part 8 

3, Division 3.6 of Title I of the Government Code, which describes the appropriate content of a 9 

claim. 10 

24.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT REPRESENTED: This Agreement represents the entire 11 

agreement among the parties as to its subject matter and no prior oral or written understanding 12 

shall be of any force or effect. No part of this Agreement may be modified without the written 13 

consent of all of the parties. 14 

25. HEADINGS: Section headings are provided for organizational purposes only and do 15 

not in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions under the headings. 16 

26. NOTICES: Except as may be otherwise required by law, any notice to be given shall 17 

be written and shall be sent by first class mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 18 

City of Lemoore      Stratford Public Utilities District  19 
Attn: City Manager     Attn: General Manager  20 
119 Fox Street      P.O. Box 85 21 
Lemoore, CA 93245     Stratford, CA 93266 22 

 23 
Empire West Side Irrigation District   Stratford Irrigation District 24 
Attn: General Manager    Attn: General Manager 25 
P.O. Box 66      P.O. Box 647 26 
Stratford, CA 93274     Lemoore, CA 93245 27 
 28 
County of Kings 29 
Attn:  County Administrative Officer 30 
1400 West Lacy Boulevard, Bdg. #1 31 
Kings County Government Center 32 
Hanford, CA 93230 33 

66



 Page 21 
 

 1 
With Courtesy Copy to:  2 
County Counsel 3 
1400 W. Lacey Blvd., Bdg. #4 4 
Hanford, CA  93230  5 

 6 
 Notice sent by first class mail shall be deemed received on the fourth day after the 7 

date of mailing. Any party may change the above address by giving written notice pursuant to this 8 

Section. 9 

27. CONSTRUCTION: This Agreement reflects the contributions of all parties and 10 

accordingly the provisions of Civil Code Section 1654 shall not apply to address and interpret any 11 

uncertainty. 12 

28. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES INTENDED: Unless specifically set forth, the 13 

parties to this Agreement do not intend to provide any other party with any benefit or enforceable 14 

legal or equitable right or remedy. 15 

29. WAIVERS: The failure of any party to insist on strict compliance with any provision of 16 

this Agreement shall not be considered a waiver of any right to do so, whether for that breach or 17 

any subsequent breach. 18 

30. CONFLICT WITH LAWS OR REGULATIONS/SEVERABILITY: This Agreement is 19 

subject to all applicable laws and regulations. If any provision of this Agreement is found by any 20 

court or other legal authority, or is agreed by the Members, to be in conflict with any code or 21 

regulation governing its subject, the conflicting provision shall be considered null and void. If the 22 

effect of nullifying any conflicting provision is such that a material benefit of the Agreement to any 23 

Member is lost, the affected Member or Members may withdraw from or terminate this 24 

Agreement. Unless terminated, the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force and 25 

effect. 26 

31. FURTHER ASSURANCES: Each party agrees to execute any additional documents 27 

and to perform any further acts which may be reasonably required to affect the purposes of this 28 

Agreement. 29 

67



 Page 22 
 

32. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, each 1 

of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 2 

instrument. 3 

33. AMENDMENT:  This document may only be amended with a unanimous vote by its 4 

Members. 5 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement 6 

by their authorized signatures.7 

68



69



70



71



72



73



 Page 28 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 1 
 2 

GEOGRAPHIC BOUNDARIES OF THE GSA 3 

74



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: February 24, 2025   Meeting Date:    March 4, 2025 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2025-01 – Amending Title 2, Chapter 5 of 

the City of Lemoore Municipal Code Regarding the Parks and Recreation 
Commission 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of second reading and adoption of Ordinance 2025-01, Amending Title 2, 
Chapter 5 of the City of Lemoore Municipal Code Regarding the Parks and Recreation 
Commission.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Parks and Recreation Commission currently holds bimonthly meetings to discuss 
matters related to parks maintenance, programming, and community engagement. To 
streamline operations and enhance efficiency, the proposed ordinance amendment seeks 
to increase the meeting frequency to once per month. Additionally, the amendment 
introduces a requirement for commission members to complete a minimum of eight (8) 
volunteer hours per month to promote direct community involvement. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
Not Applicable. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Monthly Parks and Recreation Commission Meetings 

75



• Involvement of Parks and Recreation Commission Members with volunteer hours 
requirement.  

Cons: 
• None noted. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of second reading and adoption of Ordinance 2025-01, Amending Title 2, 
Chapter 5 of the City of Lemoore Municipal Code Regarding the Parks and Recreation 
Commission and set the second reading to the next regular meeting.  
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☒ Ordinance: 2025-01  ☒ City Attorney 02/25/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 02/25/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 02/24/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 02/24/2025 

 List:  

76



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING TITLE 2, CHAPTER 5 OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE MUNICIPAL 

CODE REGARDING THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION  
 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1.  Chapter 5 of Title 2 of the Municipal Code is hereby added to read as follows in 
its entirety: 

CHAPTER 5 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

ARTICLE A. RULES OF THE COMMISSION 

SECTION: 

2-5A-1: Purpose 

2-5A-2: Appointment; Tenure 

2-5A-3: Removal 

 

2-5A-1: PURPOSE: 

The "Lemoore parks and recreation commission" hereinafter referred to as the commission, shall 
be composed of five (5) regular members. The duties of the said commission shall be to advise 
and recommend to the city council on the following matters: 

   A.   Comprehensive park planning; 

   B.   Acquisition of land and/or facilities; 

   C.   Development, design and operation of parks and recreation programming and facilities; 

   D.   Facility use fees and procedures; 

   E.   Park and facility design; 

   F.   Capital implement planning; 

   G.   Foster public awareness and public involvement in all aspects of parks and recreation; 

   H.   The commission shall perform such additional duties as may be prescribed from time to 
time by the city council, city manager or recreation manager . 

The actions of the commission are subject to review by the city council.  

2-5A-2: APPOINTMENT; TENURE: 

The regular members of such commission shall be appointed by the mayor, with approval by the 
city council. Unless terminated as provided below, they shall hold their office for a term of two 
(2) years, except at the first appointment, two (2) members shall be appointed for a term of one 

77



year, three (3) members shall be appointed for a term of two (2) years. All members must be 
residents of the city of Lemoore. 

Terms shall be from January to December of each year. However, if a term expires, the sitting 
commissioner will continue to serve until the position is filled. Vacancies occurring other than 
through expiration of term, shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner as stated in 
this chapter. Members appointed to fill a vacancy with less than nine (9) months remaining in the 
term are automatically reappointed to a two (2) year term without additional council action. 

Commission members shall serve without compensation.  

 

2-5A-3: REMOVAL: 

Any appointed member of the commission who fails to attend three (3) regular meetings in 
succession without notifying the chair in advance; or a member who fails to complete the required 
volunteer hours of eight (8) hours per month for three (3) months in succession; or a member who 
does not attend at least sixty percent (60%) of the regularly scheduled commission meetings within 
a twelve (12) month period, will be considered to have automatically resigned from the 
commission. Members may be removed by a majority of the city council. The decision shall be 
final and there shall be no appeal. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

ARTICLE B. MEETINGS 

SECTION: 

2-5B-1: Regular Meetings 

2-5B-2: Notice Of Meetings 

2-5B-3: Special Meetings 

2-5B-4: Place Of Meeting 

2-5B-5: Quorum 

2-5B-6: Rules Of Order 

 

2-5B-1: REGULAR MEETINGS: 

The parks and recreation commission shall meet at least twelve  (12)  times per year, at the hour 
of five thirty o'clock (5:30) P.M. at Lemoore City Hall. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5B-2: NOTICE OF MEETINGS: 

Notice of all regular commission meetings shall be e-mailed to each member of the commission 
at least seventy two (72) hours prior to each meeting. Notice of all meetings shall be posted at 
city hall and in compliance with other Brown act requirements. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

78



 

2-5B-3: SPECIAL MEETINGS: 

Special meetings may be called at any time by city staff. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5B-4: PLACE OF MEETING: 

The place of regular meetings shall be at Lemoore City Hall, unless otherwise stated in the call 
and shall comply with the Brown act for recording requirements. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5B-5: QUORUM: 

A majority (3) of the currently appointed members of the commission shall constitute a quorum. 
(Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5B-6: RULES OF ORDER: 

General parliamentary rules shall be observed in conducting meetings of the commission. (Ord. 
2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

ARTICLE C. OFFICERS 

SECTION: 

2-5C-1: Appointment Of Officers 

2-5C-2: Duties Of Chair Of The Commission 

2-5C-3: Duties Of The Vice Chair 

2-5C-4: Duties Of The Community Services Director And City Staff 

 

2-5C-1: APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS: 

The commission shall elect from its members a chair and a vice chair from among its 
membership at its first meeting of each calendar year, and each officer shall hold office for one 
year or until replaced by a simple majority vote of the commission. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5C-2: DUTIES OF CHAIR OF THE COMMISSION: 

The chair of the commission shall preside at the meetings of the commission, and shall perform 
the other duties ordinarily performed by that officer. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

79



2-5C-3: DUTIES OF THE VICE CHAIR: 

The vice chair of the commission, in the absence of the chair, shall perform all duties of the chair 
of the commission. In the absence of both the chair and the vice chair, the commission shall elect 
a chair pro tem who shall perform the duties as chair during the absence and until such time as 
the chair or vice chair return. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

2-5C-4: DUTIES OF THE RECREATION MANAGER  AND CITY STAFF: 

The recreation manager  shall not be a member of the commission. The manager  and appropriate 
staff shall attend all regular meetings and will be responsible for preparing the agenda for regular 
and special meetings. The recreation manager  will appoint a staff person to record the minutes 
for each parks and recreation commission meeting. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016) 

 

ARTICLE D. COMMITTEES OF THE COMMISSION 

SECTION: 

2-5D-1: Appointment Of Special Subcommittees 

 

2-5D-1: APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL SUBCOMMITTEES: 

Special subcommittees shall be appointed by the chair or the community services director for 
consideration and study of any matter not covered by the commission during regular or special 
meetings. The special subcommittee shall report their findings to the commission. (Ord. 2016-15, 
12-6-2016) 

ARTICLE E. REQUIRED VOLUNTEER HOURS 

SECTION: 

2-5E-1:  REQUIRED VOLUNTEER HOURS 

2-5E-1:  REQUIRED VOLUNTEER HOURS 

Each parks and recreation member shall be required to volunteer a minimum of eight (8) hours 
per month with the City of Lemoore Recreation Department.  Attendance at regular and special 
meetings of the parks and recreation commission count toward the monthly volunteer hour 
requirement. The recreation manager shall keep track of volunteer hours completed by each 
commission member and report these hours monthly to the City Council. 

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption.  

SECTION 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a summary of this Ordinance to be 
published by one insertion in a newspaper of general circulation in the community at least five (5) 
days prior to adoption and again (15) days after its adoption. If a summary of the ordinance is 
published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the proposed ordinance 
to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five days prior to the Council meeting at which 

80



the ordinance is adopted, and again after the meeting at which the ordinance is adopted. The 
summary shall be approved by the City Attorney.  

 The foregoing ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore held on the 18th day of February 2025 and passed and adopted at a regular meeting 
of the City Council held on the 4th day of March 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:   

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 

81



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore City Council   

From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk  

Date: February 25, 2025 Meeting Date: March 4, 2025 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community 
☒ Fiscally Sound Government  
☐ Community & Neighborhood                                     
L   Livability 

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy 
☐ Operational Excellence 
☐ Not Applicable  

 
Reports 

 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 February 10, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 February 11, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 February 12, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 February 13, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

82



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 11:05:14
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ANTHONY BRALY        6285 0000         INV 02/11/2025 02/11/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 56.00

BRANDON GRESHAM      7177 0000         INV 02/23/2025 02/23/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  472.00
472.00

CHECK TOTAL 472.00

ERIC TREVINO7024 0001         INV 02/20/2025 02/20/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  28.00
28.00

CHECK TOTAL 28.00

JOSALYNN VALDEZ      2782 0000         INV 02/23/2025 0221725              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-510150                             Training  396.92
396.92

CHECK TOTAL 396.92

JUSTIN PERKINS2619 0001         INV 02/23/2025 02/23/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  247.00
247.00

CHECK TOTAL 247.00

NICHOLAS GONZALES    7179 0000         INV 02/23/2025 02/23/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  247.00
247.00

CHECK TOTAL 247.00

83

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUkEKcX7%2BQVVuMgAGoeuZE1IrmoSJEV1shCqbNErL5EzupJAGIJ6uJxVi2XuxNHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUkEKcX7%2BQVVuMgAGoeuZE1IrmoSJEV1shCqbNErL5EzupJAGIJ6uJxVi2XuxNHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BMiFz3Q6b%2BfT9S%2FBXoHMEAZuRYpv1Cj5JHj05BN81M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHNIeJ6gZJpe1LfDeDIjtIZrsMuaKbrg8efMfdsy1Cta7wkwZs1F2uFMTqZG84Ar
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9IM3zzrTTWtetxCJ5y0j7sOdafZIhpbzQ2ghBa4uez34vUgKwUEMNGvYAxbJ4fobv9mSsse7%2BsFLvYwzF9ZfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBCFm0KczUvbUsyEUsr3RNsiSv%2B2RkPjT8BOKJ2X7UyBWSAmJeBZ9tFe0Utb7VAy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBCFm0KczUvbUsyEUsr3RNsiSv%2B2RkPjT8BOKJ2X7UyBWSAmJeBZ9tFe0Utb7VAy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3VYSCZZBQJNOa0WtRfVzlfIbGQC9jQfmvJbvo2MlmA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otVeGKf0Mwa6HpCx5kWAYvxVRnIVbGALJBoQPawJ%2F7i7Y12e0q1jxRfbRGtSeJti
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bATCs%2FsndYRqSwSqt8TMVB3g58OV5E8UnoUMjpVRmui9rkEY2OJaTjKB7PN%2FSjK6AtL91kGDjefxzfBViiOog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9nXAysDomTo1LPKnYugoxAdGpf5jd8Og%2FpLhFvzfyz%2FOyjMva6wCXhxCbsU0KIr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9nXAysDomTo1LPKnYugoxAdGpf5jd8Og%2FpLhFvzfyz%2FOyjMva6wCXhxCbsU0KIr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c36y2OH0knau9gevaoutNuEqb%2FQGvVqvuJBPfuizPhQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yF0J8EDC%2BaBznPn4j9V5fLzxeA0ZjlCnbm6xaYEB01cWm3LRi%2B%2F9463t5M5bBH3l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svUZOutYhJBCp3G98SwtiDzEAfiM8TPaXQRJ4Ogz9QSdkV4J5dplFWbmM8oZ1UK1pDXMql8v7%2BE4M37MuDj0kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i086e%2BO%2BdpFE2JBOO2rSzDI4pSV%2Fr57uK%2Brtgftgeu66y3WmHVpr480K565b08f0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i086e%2BO%2BdpFE2JBOO2rSzDI4pSV%2Fr57uK%2Brtgftgeu66y3WmHVpr480K565b08f0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etfuXMi2fSihpFIe50jWgZ35IUDG30QqdeUK9q8AIkM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2nQz3FT%2FmLVJrxwmvHu02uVS1I1sqpG9%2Fi3EgEtyeAXpyEbrT2NtEeNYEZbChVB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxMEPuwksDC4YN%2BM4rVDEgyryN313DTM2k9hVOprWNQdokAaL%2F7c97yLoD14R8WvI5UZ0%2FSicLV0FG2xryK%2BrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htvkv1i47CpXN8XVYPmlg9irr9EASO8XtMzOWyzd4QgGXd9dmDwi64vzzgnEwIh%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htvkv1i47CpXN8XVYPmlg9irr9EASO8XtMzOWyzd4QgGXd9dmDwi64vzzgnEwIh%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGUSDwjc6itn3wuHiUSxBPqUNQrcghwaFdy0%2FQ6CcQg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56sm69lNB93aq6riVfhn2PI6XzDrH1PZdBTuzxpMCXx6nBQQrr1e8%2Fz3Rx1L%2F98%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6Um1gx31M1Q8nECd3aZLNh6EeR%2FtaB9Zu3ExPuXQCI5s48hpRKRLT5hS7vMTNySxVbzztFL9O%2Fey5Vv0zw2cQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s47sa8ErGEL1HJ30d%2BlNw2TNrqPUlu8HxykQ5Yx9N3c0VBBPcOozpREt4itdWtzg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s47sa8ErGEL1HJ30d%2BlNw2TNrqPUlu8HxykQ5Yx9N3c0VBBPcOozpREt4itdWtzg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8CJXcOLGYb9v4CXOWC1ZnyL1XW1hT%2B5IAWFfLwi%2BVQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIZdShon1n%2F73Z55TqFO%2FFpugoqmuAiuPZPLkfBQGRSU5EgQ2HZIqyLLYnH%2Fli2y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mILAhZ5r2swfeLnU4tulvKYiGRG5LLO5XXKtsHg3qXDk0mUByf2iE9mqhvpaGZ%2FqLKxittjRuQO8DcHwfnH5Sg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 11:05:14
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PATRICIA MATTHEWS7276 0001         INV 02/11/2025 01/22/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 281.68
281.68

CHECK TOTAL 281.68

7 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 1,728.60 1,728.60
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,030,448.12

84

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8tJqti%2Fi3G6yBjuNpVFeSQa4qWQuFRimgVujTcP1orSoVwWZRZ84QFCQ7ouPYQN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8tJqti%2Fi3G6yBjuNpVFeSQa4qWQuFRimgVujTcP1orSoVwWZRZ84QFCQ7ouPYQN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9MrpU8k37yv%2BuEkSYvVpDISpeHiOxjPjlYIYi%2Fj6QA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kd%2FEOkgYkqWVQOzWQLojOJ%2FomVZ40BNoD6igCZsmVf31gCqZwvhTpmqJhzhmHj54
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4kp1EUD97D2Gcn49Xo%2FEHIgqTPFq1sqh6kcmSH9QUhgogdbYTswm5II9CqyFRAkrq5eAqlI23K2BlkCadensQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 11:05:14
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MP021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    281.68 294.57
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510150              Training             396.92 2,783.83
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             1,050.00 110,156.71

FUND TOTAL 1,728.60
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,030,448.12

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 1,728.60
GRAND TOTAL 1,728.60

85

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebM9QH2dZZXcSJZbhmsTcPGLaDSYryIFAHAPRwHEiJITAx1bxdbojNzCeRGcnaL%2F7m9OnANn0oCbzZCGgxBmUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liphSJH8EDttQAILC3MKqc6SU4fGfphaKdh2sLa3xEOJqxUJfJw6ezeWKI67ZcSN5eoIvv9ZtqP5F6sQww5ayA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FdqNd1FB2GipuJ2IfxwyumEJtKleZ3YiZXdot04%2BuOD5VTTI%2FyKWCgXyB%2BwFWz3CEoLX%2FgRbD3kEmbUM33EkA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 15:32:49
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11045                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  11,796.57
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 416.26

12,212.83
CHECK TOTAL 12,212.83

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11043                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   384.00
2 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00

404.00
CHECK TOTAL 404.00

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0001 38      INV 12/27/2024 730                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11038                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 570.00
570.00

CHECK TOTAL 570.00

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES  6792 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11046                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  143,527.25
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,083.71
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -989.78
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  903.00
5 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,805.98
6 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  633.97
7 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,747.18
8 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -176.60
9 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,977.37

10 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  111.41

86

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbdgzmYg5RdRR8Vvou0NUDhYas0iauuF0OsOU0CrOdUPBhNDJKtHOjtDo7aEC2%2Fk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbdgzmYg5RdRR8Vvou0NUDhYas0iauuF0OsOU0CrOdUPBhNDJKtHOjtDo7aEC2%2Fk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjiJopoIZX3ILK8wOdVJiNQoh0j4cShHkORM%2BaY6mG0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJIWjoz4oETS7m56zOfUAbgigGPmvgkWsdlakujlLQ0tvq%2B3asea1fVavJUx9M2Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPVsf9n4yCWKvw1M0VBf7jrcb0fSTwN6tvdxXPYKhOmVfPTEE2vpTyy0EvXPdz8n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVY9AnTcTK1aQ%2FQcMfnPX9cf%2Fp47L2mk0gvw3AyhlRryeP0xo%2FVsX6A809X2hCO0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfHwKeMLorpDWsMEkQs979icxc5Izoq%2BeAzeIEpK27KCCvtzJ42zYEOgBCAqKT5m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfHwKeMLorpDWsMEkQs979icxc5Izoq%2BeAzeIEpK27KCCvtzJ42zYEOgBCAqKT5m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8y2xuHXGNLNzkx%2FUpbZabYXqpGPUqIXthwNmNo9RTmI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUIF4MpJXGGqgAAlm6dNCtl3p%2BbyVq6t9tORNWX1dev0vumAMgwrlQ9L8CaRp6LV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzVfFttkKw0lIaiKtTPiC6IB84rzwbNKKiDeiHojiJjgb41ExcBfSdtWAxr1NNsA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gORRlt2nK0rdc88%2BoCyZ5QLYDX0aqG%2F7IAcPCVLGpLAiC4J9xpvoETUiKPGqh3PNRGMvbgyFNxmoC80ZFG4uTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2F8emRjBSunZUMAbgvFzpxthbRKtgNPSn95L4cxX42Oh461lu4ORt8Si3zenVzv7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2F8emRjBSunZUMAbgvFzpxthbRKtgNPSn95L4cxX42Oh461lu4ORt8Si3zenVzv7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSDxRam%2BZOp9eSpGKRspcaeGSZIy3V%2Fw8fgnC4YCOcSeDJLUvcddw9J227HUeEJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9PEDLzuJjT7RovwAxJgKv3fen%2B46gbv68PndstJ4fJd%2Fbx1WKYMF4tinGUQduEG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDkXWF4YiOXsyny%2BviC5ZA0AzPZAoiXWFWkFA%2F48fDISkSmXSSrVC7yWPxL29g41ZLhlCmlqsr1eZTc9pbZGSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ03qiJyEhS%2FI%2B%2BOtqQVgjtf3vwj7sr0nwoutS3ZF0hwze0a%2FB5AUJJ9eO11sCNf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ03qiJyEhS%2FI%2B%2BOtqQVgjtf3vwj7sr0nwoutS3ZF0hwze0a%2FB5AUJJ9eO11sCNf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7UihgLeg0hyM8gvixLYfHJ1tTt8WecFVtpU3ed2bWA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJ0T8S413shdTGNxsN4BBMMjdpuCa%2BdewWIldwzBuzp1v8W7J3nJ2zB%2BXi8JHKks
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8fkLJFx3eS9qERYB%2BiXTKHi07bGZm7PBalsdiS8e544Ha4Tvox2%2Bg2d7n%2BVet1eW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2B1hBnZct1KmuBuy2tJ%2Fu5N%2BJRaJbtr4xs%2FUnXqVqKvnLzpykMesfMaw9QJWnk9p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2B1hBnZct1KmuBuy2tJ%2Fu5N%2BJRaJbtr4xs%2FUnXqVqKvnLzpykMesfMaw9QJWnk9p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZlwxxs7Mv404mIbBW4MzWb0biWkuN3zfR3%2B6Hgn9%2Bg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sj6yYmo1W356fCrfeoB8OYzLmjf1ghHLDVttxMQEH52HhTuNQoFbF4D4n0OhUBH6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gMzuvTnA0z8nQr9fWuKWYQQGw4HX35Kbcob2VlKfzGmq2X9HLsXVv0UME%2BIdANh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plytq9B%2FudhHkYuWteP4P5XKg8%2FR2QALpruxaiMaVkk7GlghqkCtBUwF4j%2FonsH9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HnUqIyLx28X85jfsczeR339dJIIMoSZwn%2ByqdAFF7mOlUGs8lbd%2FBjynWMYZrNX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B897fDimgEkuqZ0X4zMdCk7kFHHaHQXCAh1KYGgPJVyb6ZUr7nLB%2BxllI1O4kf49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQ7hEu%2FSTeo8n1Dic%2FXuUGb1fHwRrInKSeP9830bUVe7GvemijtrRBMBq5rcpc6B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy8dgk4evWxzLwGrrDGZD5G87AEFzlF3lXeuhbbC%2FdPr93b%2FBsvrlyUpA%2BrKBD39
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaRqU8PWWDWffWHUmQlFALjFCBDzr1rFLHgof%2BfAWhYqUWpEh%2B1p5V5MLszpWK3A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5Gzu6l0UAvfEnKBMXbvPvfBuEsaW21Eo26Ih7E37CnCWjxR7uaHks8eShF8BxOl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z183dheXN0bobUAvietagcQEeaytr%2F30J5j0AsTRPzEC9YZW%2FAUaa65brAe5MBy8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pii10rlNUFJN8F8PZinIdnRboa97EN6UUdfqi%2B5EujAM%2FwcShAjY6w%2FVgfdViEzV


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 15:32:49
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

151,623.49
CHECK TOTAL 151,623.49

L.P.O.A.             309 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11040                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 2,334.50
2,334.50

CHECK TOTAL 2,334.50

LEMOORE POLICE OFFICE957 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11042                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 267.00
267.00

CHECK TOTAL 267.00

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11039                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,852.80
1,852.80

CHECK TOTAL 1,852.80

MYERS-STEVENS & TOOHE5840 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11044                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 1,054.00
1,054.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,054.00

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11047                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  4,282.76
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,489.67
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,862.08

7,634.51
CHECK TOTAL 7,634.51

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11041                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  117.00

87

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zzz1fTtJ7fouc9fmgogVYTNNIOw8oHLE79pZ0cBvqqTU64FfFBVq9NdtB22vW787
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zzz1fTtJ7fouc9fmgogVYTNNIOw8oHLE79pZ0cBvqqTU64FfFBVq9NdtB22vW787
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKH03%2FQ5bRmVhyOpTETw04QD9mzKvs%2F8oyn7ZcsUdSQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPssabKRNQ2CDHeWmcIl9Smbjwe%2BpeAox8evGXfVWWCgWAnCprfnmbw57i1ipa2P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5o0vgC27KU4N74rYlG3RDDbw4oJfRoJNh6m8fc5m%2Bo3tXvsl3XFjFsCGwPvjb07N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuEeZBk%2FHoxvP84UFor0UIE%2F9XUCmyHGhp7W7qaNwCfr40iDurXpESonIUX7Wsm6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuEeZBk%2FHoxvP84UFor0UIE%2F9XUCmyHGhp7W7qaNwCfr40iDurXpESonIUX7Wsm6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q%2FFNorPxYaIBqD5DUdwr9ZTE%2BVgr0wZN8E35ZowKiU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfpGGoijuH0tuVp3qHnYJUV%2F53iafkncbntqxfdno6QETA141B1tFK5vwwPyB3H%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcLnbK9c93yDQSaOOFs5b5K7kU65dAtFOu%2FoUqXQyL0yQFY7JjvoXeW7FTwt28eg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp1GPda74e3sgQ%2BsNpYEqtFP35xLyRN2lZ7pEvsKvw3jKAwrVi86J5rSa0Wi9OLN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp1GPda74e3sgQ%2BsNpYEqtFP35xLyRN2lZ7pEvsKvw3jKAwrVi86J5rSa0Wi9OLN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKIkVillRALcES0%2FZCxBcbemH1WQaGloay6XxEPCB0U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2i%2F3zRTnrWDneUtRxdVeiqpuc914WlwqoM94tr3pSyv0eNLXcrufs90Yzv8KaF9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlpOLt4%2B4fHnQQbQBgiRF7YuOKQHyvPH6GxtvxAHZVSpiA3LyfukipB7TjW%2Fp6AY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lt%2B0drqK0cL4t2NfeCgMISO6Tt5qKb%2FYYPgobkf6sAlzc0AvlCPH6%2BFVRGDQjqQf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lt%2B0drqK0cL4t2NfeCgMISO6Tt5qKb%2FYYPgobkf6sAlzc0AvlCPH6%2BFVRGDQjqQf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0BekTJpHdHB59f8RvLhJ4x00O9nxJ1wpi1%2FpBjlIJw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hpj1IU26H3bZyDAQNG7G2CeqVtVpyEoJNTPhNipFYxvUn%2FR8CT4%2B4btsvGwGt2Mr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kllOoxnwO%2FQ0eXYF4rGLT3nBUXEaTvOFx57a%2Fl80digCg3TOZ%2FgUhGO9LDUQDLeM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFrUaFLBljMGU5uu1d8KRTlujN7gnIjcsWr25eqyt43ekxggzsPZTcLIcBMEVtKs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFrUaFLBljMGU5uu1d8KRTlujN7gnIjcsWr25eqyt43ekxggzsPZTcLIcBMEVtKs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5r0AiRKT2iOsuxqiEvz7ry1JmovI6hwQ6d%2B1oomvxl0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i60DrT9%2BijSKpNDdOWLS8BMWn8TT1SbuVbVrpA7D5vNO8qLSANhNITDhiOELKBSA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUpZaAvvFyJQoQHCrKaQDRLfRxfRySZTPD3VwsZqYK4%2FVjueZL0uUewx8n2vCGO6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clTxpsU5O4buSvuHTF%2Bc3428sLeOxHhpzNiPJvUPrNBLrZMetmhDxg4t1uWEwuXR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1ML3hLNm7YGILp4OdAiUzFUxs8bSTAWcqvIkFX14j%2FlOPnXDMI0Oj05tX08p45M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMjOR2dpeAxmYzWiKDDi1MPcKK6Q61s4mDvOlJGcGEZfEb2caMk78xWPcV0pD73B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMjOR2dpeAxmYzWiKDDi1MPcKK6Q61s4mDvOlJGcGEZfEb2caMk78xWPcV0pD73B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUqxqzHRvCB79BnTySaRP7ompjqsHJ4aTMqXkHzuj8g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeOE9W53wk4rVo%2BHwPr1EMoHBzIyfBaISr7hrsoJuY6iaYY2u9olRtpmvol1qq%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmSVMYHGkda5HtSLsI%2F5t5PD3wmYd7W7WiQHH2D2DzfzpGdtR8xrUGWAEe5EY16G


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 15:32:49
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

117.00
CHECK TOTAL 117.00

11 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 178,270.13 178,270.13
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,032,176.72

88



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/10/2025 15:32:49
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: M2021025 02/10/2025
DUE DATE: 02/10/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 220.00 -3,488.77

FUND TOTAL 220.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,032,176.72

1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201310              Health Insurance Paya 159,258.00
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201400              Gym Dues Payable     384.00
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201420              Union Dues Payable   3,171.50
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201430              Pre-tax Witholdings P 13,649.37
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201440              Post-Tax Withholdings 1,470.26
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201450              Police Coffee Fund   117.00

FUND TOTAL 178,050.13
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,032,176.72

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 178,270.13
GRAND TOTAL 178,270.13

89

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYa0JNgZiSnyEZONEhBQZuMi7fldQPkVfOSxHgoMS6XPysFoV%2BE0bboa7NLjCZdqcLEsodnZ1eNOWCdyWav5lQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQhg096gEuvlxUpwGWSJeqab%2BxGF4aPYoc7kALCYQVasf%2FMNzfou0Lzp1HS0wfNdyU0jWTSMRayP6ZSKebtRJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqD3093D9FZGsR3XPOuOEY%2Bs6eONQhYsy7gyBd0SZsCasEdsd1MjOH5L4PuYxeLVrzzOTtMyLeO3BA6s8toPsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Owdb0VRQUawpv5d%2FHARG4IuTu0PCRkRexEnVe%2BX6HN3uY0aDb63xAV3oLHWhAQKgfRsNUxjtfdoewygyPnb08Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyvMUGrJKQHr5Fg5lggIToO8iqC2%2Bhyb13sxRDw1DpHqr7ZMFyQdN0GuRfIbTMVL6YcMA56kyML%2BvmFOal4m9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7enbg7V2GRMoRJhtSj6xcvGk7B%2FzY3oUaCXycuKW%2BUImR12994w2saAzvmfCcfXO2RAFdjZp72UYPgOFi4t2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOz9fiIp62MKYwhRwJw5yAtLk%2FmL8SadTRsD3NmmjoLirAAfwfy1xoT%2BBQ0bEfSJ%2FAigWzm84vRryHZB0PVvSA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 11:50:48
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11045                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  670.81
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 416.26

1,087.07
CHECK TOTAL 1,087.07

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 12/27/2024 11039                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  411.47
411.47

CHECK TOTAL 411.47

2 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 1,498.54 1,498.54
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,195,694.22

90

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoXj3nPk3u%2FL7KB38h02SkXEoVUkLQr0r8EWCZksact2J%2BBFSvUZAY6R%2FL5IaZh2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoXj3nPk3u%2FL7KB38h02SkXEoVUkLQr0r8EWCZksact2J%2BBFSvUZAY6R%2FL5IaZh2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16fSfwOVxO%2FNYtQMpJbjwNeaMjh1GWXxxXB7spkUSlE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGEQUk5PITNkO2qU9%2FrMlI9HKFQc6FgpNnFWuGLJTlD%2FW76rpMK69O9S0q4My9TC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhNszvSKdc61Hvl3h0yIfR5Zdh5Sp6aTRVVR3cCopW3dtijLCNaQHkdpZS2G%2BUU6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyuG3hRwUtA0%2BAcMz0JvsJGjXVz7X%2Fs4AQ%2BhTKqIkaERcWVRr%2FS6H6jistCZs01E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvjKcQdADWl%2FO%2FB9CtJrLc%2BT6HmYVi4qpzHDy0P%2BBCTqW5fws%2Bwx1pDrjZXjYHSr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvjKcQdADWl%2FO%2FB9CtJrLc%2BT6HmYVi4qpzHDy0P%2BBCTqW5fws%2Bwx1pDrjZXjYHSr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHi3HzxMpYvXnjbHK3TSqCkE6jJkPvVRclF5zP7iq%2FI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLN%2BMjShG1VEYneEiXLexDdf%2F7ziHn6ikIUXQYTkvUfemqC2fpym%2BWhBznvg6DAD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmLLSbNEV%2FA2hklYF5aGk8C5EEzm3zehTG42%2B79L7PuvnOWLrnvJEujttsW6lyju


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 11:50:48
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MP021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201430 Pre-tax Witholdings P 1,082.28
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201440 Post-Tax Withholdings 416.26

FUND TOTAL 1,498.54
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100 BALANCE -43,195,694.22

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 1,498.54
GRAND TOTAL 1,498.54

91

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NovtFlwPhhib39EjI%2FwwT%2FL3bZS7Yx%2BElCamlAeRa7q9CAJm7%2BZ7VmEDnGkfjn1ajCCkUj7bmZyMI1B49MOKqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sh6yf2zP7tWB%2FfQ0qZUFub%2BTRpvxp%2BtgrcbRWYe5uqACGUiBvEmsvTfEcH3G%2BJQ6bQqY5h6E42B3%2Fkpz%2Fp4m4Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 B479047
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  17.81
17.81

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A446672
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  35.65
35.65

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A446628
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  29.83
29.83

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A446662
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  2.60
2.60

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A446295
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  47.83
47.83

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A443328
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  44.81
44.81

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 B474138
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  24.21
24.21

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 B474230
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  51.90
51.90

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 INV 02/10/2025 A442516
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  67.22
67.22

92

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru8TPoLa9j1iK0ji06HUMZXWRcUHBmqZygxBAo%2FyRh0NsIxyeQsHzGCve7hc%2FN4Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru8TPoLa9j1iK0ji06HUMZXWRcUHBmqZygxBAo%2FyRh0NsIxyeQsHzGCve7hc%2FN4Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQisv55EFZVjG8z0IfbqG51xrXEf6uJFsqnjjJvp0N8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGdE821BX3%2BJmeJZDnkmKdHszPRlR5p3x%2FfgTu01VSN8sCvok3CZu0hzJRP8IYsh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RofKx0E6dKlNV4aCmMO1ZocI2rxaTyMmLfRYyIeox5ibIuHHJPLnyznYLnqx%2F7AQcTCXYNlZJOFymUKuSfOfug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ1GpzuD5%2F1us18yxGYg7CV3AP9OVhgtVjP6aFP6E85lGDiJARA3YscxHIY7Yg%2FM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ1GpzuD5%2F1us18yxGYg7CV3AP9OVhgtVjP6aFP6E85lGDiJARA3YscxHIY7Yg%2FM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzmy2qysMp%2BTp18wl1FYi3fH9knOQw%2FVpycJDyVeJVk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Eq3eJOKaxfqsA9e59M81kGM2UDwMwrkV%2BMj4kOk0WvhP%2FZVzSaOk7A2yIFjBQko
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4KLG3BjfemauEoJhbRF52wVqVQp1RxhPhCdixweNPqYiDkwYPZcBPNBGDIczSgufuHSGtns9O8W55iaIKv6Dg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRDkSF94STBBCI5vyMiLt4oScrBWK39MDqDFd8sMGVaYzVfk7A%2Bfo5AfPKi2xCXA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRDkSF94STBBCI5vyMiLt4oScrBWK39MDqDFd8sMGVaYzVfk7A%2Bfo5AfPKi2xCXA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrJcIH2NcOi1c29TnsWlfrUOotFuRr4T7rK%2B2%2F5IpCI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fHp6hZbg0nsIL%2FWYSXyK%2BkgN4J3vyvBahpMvkYhTMcBrwggjUJ05zSUsQr%2FgwUi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwOVdIJluGfksilDPI6YmvNEOnD80AXsJMU0o8uQyuWsflERg2l5a%2BLYoS4bNeApRWVC%2Fsa34A0D3Jeh5fzSIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6jpaQw8h9fu9B4gmlmrx0LDidOvZggoEYHH%2Frwccc35CQCHR5pItuy58jTKvCg%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6jpaQw8h9fu9B4gmlmrx0LDidOvZggoEYHH%2Frwccc35CQCHR5pItuy58jTKvCg%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4bACZlrRFaORWmhNDw%2FOYvrQTHU%2FzOLIhg%2FcU474HM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kabkDJuQqMdKdY7AS18NbY24iFOf5OjfcuvHQNQAMlaHgpjBClbemqUt%2FoJUIR8a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EqXmTdwnhQngVo4EOsUV%2BjsKvi6LvJSD5gV3WW7j9x2q4sQIAgTY9wsmE3aHQbVGxNqW3R7MdlwN7XYUpi3RQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IH4JHm%2FG27D3RIU4pbZVAXoKuEcIAW3zPEgTxvrvgyH64L6zfIyUHZZtPwIZKakJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IH4JHm%2FG27D3RIU4pbZVAXoKuEcIAW3zPEgTxvrvgyH64L6zfIyUHZZtPwIZKakJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87wh0DiIaca6QgkUN1b9bn6Kq2HQIQBxnFhMsBnBYGk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6p9PhlBjAtfncik8djunQJyqXiGrBqmiE20w37lfD%2Bmqzdv6SYTPiqxbJ16qsOP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZ77zYjbGOUNAtplo23PVvinDVVPi5kQfZEnuWfwpHTZutI3OMt6AjNO36SCyLlgcIwquZznfdaDh%2FAA7LuEDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQfqcDXIYj4f9zLB2sSK3htTWM4s6S1wFtce8K5RmBnI1qMIiAlETyFHtNbWbJ9q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQfqcDXIYj4f9zLB2sSK3htTWM4s6S1wFtce8K5RmBnI1qMIiAlETyFHtNbWbJ9q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZT7j7%2F%2BKPBErzq7A6sRlC8vipyidB3tEBO1lwkpHOg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqBZ%2BieXF%2FvNSCZYLcPCqlEbEQoIT2Ie%2Bgkpa9hn6aFxJhdm52tbUkBIEgu49ukO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlsW5AEkKQx9TgpoQl4gf%2F4B7GIXb%2B433Y0o%2BIwqNjrAILIKMZ8IFUMKofUCE5uD88SnfZS5wG%2BtH2%2B%2Bv6zGzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cemseDu9yFJ9cCb2UzLAohs7QWuowutkdur%2BzHzdqdUpfru8HEWiPCA5CK3OCEO6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cemseDu9yFJ9cCb2UzLAohs7QWuowutkdur%2BzHzdqdUpfru8HEWiPCA5CK3OCEO6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7wcpUFpcguGdY79CxQ6jsimgHk0nrNEAWu%2BMLkQRRQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqNLo0ou6P5KxEDR57Tz%2FQd2aoVo2fK7BwldPWpGBpLOdLmBqHj%2BW5m4OAyHMzBq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jweoxuMqdprT1gvlYk6hWfTek2iza7ERXsyJiiJI%2FtujkZNZKP8Plg%2FWalSA0f9Kwg0C5OnDBDHs0TZqRUKUWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RknO7XHgrimLh%2BIa9ERY5FtrnE%2BTebg2yeTwmTrjsivE7QuYtLmW9uZz3NjGC4Ei
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RknO7XHgrimLh%2BIa9ERY5FtrnE%2BTebg2yeTwmTrjsivE7QuYtLmW9uZz3NjGC4Ei
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajuQRP0hstmT72zSHF%2B7GLUS4AxCBbHt3cCcOCuypxg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEDMyVvFYH9iqMyEC9Xc2hFb9IyXNatIh55OOdqCuT4ECU1QMs%2FszSyUd4UjdlLb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJtIpwholGrCL2RgGUSNGYVZmaLRJV0%2BjK5n8jICZa3OUZsSMVn%2BiD2YPsLFp2ScZO%2FOFuAdBy0FcPT4a94XFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghY3fW1MH%2Bp1MmCpQmg5MmQiwANv5pk9lBpxqUPkz%2BljjlXwL1r0NgntuFp%2B%2FYFf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghY3fW1MH%2Bp1MmCpQmg5MmQiwANv5pk9lBpxqUPkz%2BljjlXwL1r0NgntuFp%2B%2FYFf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDZJl2QLSKKXG%2FImcu6l21sjIlNgzj9uMz9WL%2B13WSI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKp6SOWkazuV2YGcZfXq9FprnXvZnAnDIiG1DGFvLwIH2YPb%2F9SJ8E%2FQfOOw%2FhkU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBICFX476Jg5zsIJ%2BIVv%2FWtPvmaiMyH%2FpCuckEaTuAj4arFsiREyRRwo4wKKNSJuaN9%2FKoJcbNgVLFIrDjQx4A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474300              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.59
33.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442539              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.46
50.46

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474257              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  225.48
225.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442889              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  116.58
116.58

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474362              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  111.04
111.04

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475073              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.25
25.25

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443297              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.58
11.58

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474723              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.40
22.40

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474351              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.56
32.56

93

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3HOtqZE9jM67K8K%2BTTcUo3vsh0P4x2qE%2B%2BYphxsy%2BYTsN8g6smFhQZv4lfZhpOn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3HOtqZE9jM67K8K%2BTTcUo3vsh0P4x2qE%2B%2BYphxsy%2BYTsN8g6smFhQZv4lfZhpOn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EldbKx9CHvnrqAlW4NEHqoUzrfI9gQS%2BqBMC7Pfz7Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMD1tOhd7E9Pm1uKu%2FaMHHUO%2F4WjqLV2JBzngOKOkf5HffNYoGv5GTFB1%2BxMRTZ2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uGxPU36Ggu1EzTDkqxoH6pgZ8SYvElDnRF%2Bo%2FLLywB0wxOH46nF7ObEXB1y%2BChwDbktHnMs2vFT5L2lpwL2aw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj8V8sZLPglu9hiww9QKVDipUTOyCv2umkeC%2FRe9x7HcHu7PGLNxF34wKXYh%2FJHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj8V8sZLPglu9hiww9QKVDipUTOyCv2umkeC%2FRe9x7HcHu7PGLNxF34wKXYh%2FJHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eH%2BPfnJBApyhTVLnv2w1bDqErLfMASAZpBHLKUfmSlE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWpiJ%2FUQZgB0mhHklPUi%2FqStygbEMGAyHezar4BsTAIbZRK4%2BBzl1etIdx3DohX9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEg0YWAWSK0AYTLvDWBt2BS9Kkv94yJZ9fwWZURVaM6l%2BGjp6HOImitZ2qENpu6BDW0QtzmBs0%2FW9cIdNrStqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AmoWxwkX4T3id1Sy0F0DzRy241akX9tYBM6XkjM2M67EYWA5XsMDXtuIkAa24zL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AmoWxwkX4T3id1Sy0F0DzRy241akX9tYBM6XkjM2M67EYWA5XsMDXtuIkAa24zL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTrZwI4M%2FzRV9jPDAR8Dr0DCllhzRTBThWZUsgs9MBQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1n4SbF1C3%2Bi%2BvEZ5vA3f16f9Epz5XBsjUpz%2FV6qxOtCxjvnRfbUtmrO3Ll%2BBi0z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tncBtvy3gcvEzaUQXlVMmc7Aq83Lys1JIsOXAh5YF%2BvXDZHQePMuYjCE0lMPdygVlsPEVs6lWeb2FOYkvn2B4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo1NbC6rZwrcljSziRgObrh12xfPborJQRe02AUp%2BGabSJS1AUzInidWpU8epQ63
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo1NbC6rZwrcljSziRgObrh12xfPborJQRe02AUp%2BGabSJS1AUzInidWpU8epQ63
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJExFn7HGHUGrLsChNyzDvoH7I8FCu5NxbQxPBHTHhA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHmpA8P14UviDvwiVAz%2BMRQGqe177co86%2FTnk5N6GU1JhZY2e8FzuZ4TAKfmLpR8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cwt%2B7c3kKYaHbd%2FtizXo0qt9HtLs3Jalav2kbpIe2qYDyTJSsWaZ0mdLc%2BLTLJhegP9Ki7Y30uURJCMaJ6QpNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClIolUemSDJKuQlayISxdV98rkmQm96%2BGIMOmj0Yj%2BfEPZsKucVBXbumIy4BHE7v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClIolUemSDJKuQlayISxdV98rkmQm96%2BGIMOmj0Yj%2BfEPZsKucVBXbumIy4BHE7v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpRVoEK2k5DRCg50Aag%2F2uQ58P3Tzqp%2FWYnf9mJ9%2FMo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=051StTJwJS7yHuOkSjaC2j%2BuYnIKjGwSUK7HSPBqkbZCVr3B0em%2FNEyXKyVNN88y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tuc3MbIsBca3UtIWUZ%2FPytz6sBwL0XsvS5UGa%2BlXmQqNdNSVWJ6cF9CCQDJJhlkkkyt3zzZ3ZKq101VCGQWRGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjvwMtsv%2BuJj%2FX3aZfekXVdIP5L7LE0V8h6qTLbFr1wccSRRB3jW61zDrLx4zdF1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjvwMtsv%2BuJj%2FX3aZfekXVdIP5L7LE0V8h6qTLbFr1wccSRRB3jW61zDrLx4zdF1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rF1sXvWMlnJ9%2Ff2WJH5Tx4btuFqG6NfTo7X%2BZSdmXzU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUVdGAj8bFAQOttBdRGmhpC2wSDQ6fZFmLvKzul%2BUk14HTQB4t7wDoTb1N598ZZS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0sbhuz98JCsf0axg1vjAQpsfoqsCZtemU%2FWMyNnTU%2Br8YGLgz%2F9qWbDr6NAn%2FE6j%2BiyoLmw5JAR34GjEH%2Fa0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpS4cr1fcvNLBBe8aZ1XKNRLGKHTstU9KT8vo5F98qwchE%2BNkoBhUwsgw%2FQN0MIi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpS4cr1fcvNLBBe8aZ1XKNRLGKHTstU9KT8vo5F98qwchE%2BNkoBhUwsgw%2FQN0MIi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YKe%2BH5Jgym9ZOYUrm8BwmUOjcQBdf1M2EOwLRJX828%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNq0lBsZI2iM%2FAfZyG%2BEbKMRg3%2Bpbwp2xWRS9egI8Ai28FWNLOjBRGGZ0ayTbINq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnvi8ZLr6w0JSk24GBQPKElrSdmFahRtB6TfRJyOTOgW5AEudAxsSZeAGCkjJSoqjPGdlbEE6XWHW5qGtGRDkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GETZpn4%2B7GgzRl84SApr6UIiEQkuhgCDfmx2FgFiibcXFpkVxUROybjSaquSduQC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GETZpn4%2B7GgzRl84SApr6UIiEQkuhgCDfmx2FgFiibcXFpkVxUROybjSaquSduQC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05BgkHjDBAFe9%2BIOCj0Tbc9JH3zMV8zbEggr1JlAXZM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3s84xX9Wgk0rsevGtoZJxT5E3wAaG6mFHER2lI5mQNfnTMv5vwoVAb96hUzqx5IB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0szWtcDSnqPmducn6uC8AlKodbF8xuuiMze2qNURZrslcAI6lQBdAMgC1ZdotrnG94lF0tjOrzCSJpAkQFuELw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Fde%2FFA6MJviAiaRk%2BKYRI5U9BEiHVnB0JDbehyMKqhCrwCimasQlfYbDmrZ0fRi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Fde%2FFA6MJviAiaRk%2BKYRI5U9BEiHVnB0JDbehyMKqhCrwCimasQlfYbDmrZ0fRi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZFWmEVLVifwD3G4D%2FijMlA1vigAuQPT4QtbvihZBB8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9zZvGNS7hXRzHH6F9QfloBTcewrLbLF2AIpLyvERbR8HB9qLhQhXDpqUXYpe4W6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c68m28i1cV7i7Tuodrii1T3sbtulq%2BSMnM4ZKcLN24e3X4iS2fWYnI5eo8yIywu6cMT9NpzrcDk5hm%2FG14x8Iw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442981              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.63
2.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474758              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.88
48.88

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474350              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.38
68.38

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474766              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  188.73
188.73

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474689              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.63
18.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475182              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.46
48.46

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442613              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.31
24.31

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474605              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.76
14.76

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474746              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  88.78
88.78

94

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kQ1Bgp9c75ujCuyz2jrwR5EvyEFNLqVnDurndXLvELKafHTFaVPQxPxIC5VdUWP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kQ1Bgp9c75ujCuyz2jrwR5EvyEFNLqVnDurndXLvELKafHTFaVPQxPxIC5VdUWP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJg8TgDCbJRi46g3NlYN0%2Fsu%2BPG%2F35KREC9oNG55sxc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyZaMp8zQBdzxqPOk9vagqd3fkMPKc8HgM8lTbUhENyBKCudpVSvVAN%2B9fEOkENy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VW1aMHOWVw6Kv%2F6xvJUXxAj%2FrowmEYF7kodYleVastO9bqofnPkCuLVbrIUJwglwFkoNDwteq57KtiX617dQIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm0clqCH2XtULF1GgrCiR9oDOaQlaFWEzv4nf2ocJ9T%2BYKZyJ0GWT2Hpxm8XsMt9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm0clqCH2XtULF1GgrCiR9oDOaQlaFWEzv4nf2ocJ9T%2BYKZyJ0GWT2Hpxm8XsMt9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzeIEayXoZjdNUWhBQUXJVhX%2B8t5iCZvh0O4VUMJ2Yg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIhM4jkQn3IlhuJzvdfetXKw4pg61y3dboFCIEiGQF65Te%2FTOWJ0gEcs7%2B4dN9bB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6X3WNWh7WIVDWOWXttGRuEf%2BSxfhsOarDp7zS1uRNDHvlPIK5KYzGXBvWBkeIk5okkQ2ct6QKgJ0bzInW3Tlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvTxZlBAWkR%2FQ3J%2FmsRZptna6qCIyPJ%2FG0VJEf2qFi2qiH%2F%2FlqTAhvhXa3zR1Mqv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvTxZlBAWkR%2FQ3J%2FmsRZptna6qCIyPJ%2FG0VJEf2qFi2qiH%2F%2FlqTAhvhXa3zR1Mqv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jd73dOYTcE6B6RCBkJi8LTZIljwUEE0baFB%2B%2BgXjcZM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzs5gyg3%2Fb%2FbE07InSSg5egcesBvFHHKic0n%2F9VBtecWBMvewUMTZ3X8AJ4g5%2BMy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKGlQOuGsoXlb15AS6cptuNSzQKX46Zrc5aw%2FHYAUQ5HPM35n80ySLdIEqUdvKDmVLMYHQ56wim4ML9KdHNSvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4m6gdEUs2SPlHM%2BL6minmHqw9dRLJAnB1HfdXym630wYNM7dW8KFujEt7Xs%2BRWHg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4m6gdEUs2SPlHM%2BL6minmHqw9dRLJAnB1HfdXym630wYNM7dW8KFujEt7Xs%2BRWHg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWEoeusr0R%2B6ZO4oM0z9EEQswqh3nXaqwRMl37ejBwU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8YwT6AvVg%2BLj4relsbuWu8NADCVUguz66r4kZy9EiKA7l3DPYVAIGRVNjkSwcih
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAFe8P%2BgJGsMgtBuJkcH9sLFzDAxnXxYtrtplj2%2FOg2BU%2B4VB6sd5xXDeXzxf7nmODDnvA%2BfYGYPMxgjBERwlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVOl8pQay72twnbZir0onbOWw6Q9SBfV3U%2B2NJ7i06T5CVRjjIGSqpclZNVQIo94
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVOl8pQay72twnbZir0onbOWw6Q9SBfV3U%2B2NJ7i06T5CVRjjIGSqpclZNVQIo94
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FT0etFdz4qPBrHWwjEAhKEeKqTe5Wdi9oGNkSZP68uU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHJzPD9voH93scUmnNf1kuOoP%2F%2BkFURkkywcrBeAAHy89rrd7WsVd1m2DC6RS0iM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfgWTdyUsNNW1K%2BQnkm7kqw2YMR5i11VsHg4qMA8jHcua8xiPU5buyS7jlGnC8LvkZ%2FySa62GNanPNLHBF01Ag%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TECJ%2BF80g%2BSd%2Bj%2B9JozA1Ua9IF3hGidwxJ%2BD4Cvvfqofgs1HKKc8Qji7ReTNtMj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TECJ%2BF80g%2BSd%2Bj%2B9JozA1Ua9IF3hGidwxJ%2BD4Cvvfqofgs1HKKc8Qji7ReTNtMj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97Gy0g2kk18DDK7YpotfuRWleGWrmWVktUuGO5wJVw0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdE%2FRHSN7VHSyGIpwK4stloqXptBx%2BoP1KLTMZgTDNNl9vMK%2FVNC%2FZjS3t9Kc%2F%2Bu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ft4iTu6D31p0%2FFs9hOXaDyRZUzjRT5aYDMwUJ9VSDgZNLNROjvuLurdog0c8nrBf0Kif92Hp2%2FNLcxs6UMPNfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BNZt1TUlPM899lNZAnsjRIs%2FAdVrK7JzvOkhrsjhQh9XmZ9wnox3xXf3liS3u71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BNZt1TUlPM899lNZAnsjRIs%2FAdVrK7JzvOkhrsjhQh9XmZ9wnox3xXf3liS3u71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jha2HMbQ0ZLcN55YOsFt1ZbDuNnVTBB5TOXdQgM8g8o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rR3TpEFjogZqkYOzSgd4AjwfMPN9tX8JneDg8RTxuW4S8zbHrqVJqti2s4ztJ9o5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5dajABYyHEe5pH3iBau7600LO%2Bp25qNxzm5M55tgtVnOWy7Q8ABYhSkIT56huLaQRH1ZAdhqnLNyNWNtG9NdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JXcatgJGs0VyDT7m630rjConK5S%2BwZVxZ3kMzYEC2WUinfqGZaBfgQImFgFDGXq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JXcatgJGs0VyDT7m630rjConK5S%2BwZVxZ3kMzYEC2WUinfqGZaBfgQImFgFDGXq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2O2ebV7qk5MSrOoklaktXZYz5rnXK5lx%2BgXijn5yLM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJff66HJUQ8iCmtWU5cyPRzgWaOjw9zkpF67CZyUqyJ43kUJhUZOxE2Idck1NoA0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vflFfLHgGrzqq2%2FO2JRr0L4rxzFumXPw3MoUSt8afq5MnXJ9AZdwIgmm4PHc956NDz%2FRuHWYoQmXDgSOUalpw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2B6eLZ8kEiZ%2BsEcOdQoTzjt0yK4QTkUIk%2FR1PTBh9ZaKuCCSennP5FcuZhtJ6gCP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2B6eLZ8kEiZ%2BsEcOdQoTzjt0yK4QTkUIk%2FR1PTBh9ZaKuCCSennP5FcuZhtJ6gCP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfaovwxD7Mwtw3cH%2FqB2HAaIxXr9IX6hA46aK8hIAAM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqjbDYgTWh2A6517PqcWqYzK55dTt8S0Wdvajq8CeQuv3OHDnUiAh0sPQvc0ie37
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJIBO8Zm%2FL1n2AfIM6mPwZdqtnKt%2FN9x%2F7suKUixdxJGza%2FqRPd3pW7Q9iIHlVNhWkMe1ceEzYPLSF%2FaY338sQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443324              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.71
38.71

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475108              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  90.64
90.64

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475109              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.96
89.96

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474604              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  292.11
292.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443720              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.78
42.78

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474693              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.06
66.06

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443421              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.60
33.60

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443401              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.29
16.29

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443444              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.45
25.45

95

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnIX%2Bux%2BLhZlJYSI2lrMhckoYh%2Fv5K8HJrJgfy%2F1mUEaMKh%2FdDOFgbUMAoEwBo6Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnIX%2Bux%2BLhZlJYSI2lrMhckoYh%2Fv5K8HJrJgfy%2F1mUEaMKh%2FdDOFgbUMAoEwBo6Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59GO0MZUjo8DtG2lObN5pulgJ%2BkFheiikNsoWz2PTwQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTwIRUNRu6TvcVVial3vm9vSPZ%2B53ZLobuJ8UThCfud4zHkEK12iFq4aFuFKTufq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apQjB%2FfIsjsL%2FnUxZ7FXDbn%2BNkWsJwQgvKvFQRwmjSRKOyl8MH8c35%2BmflUvOBmHksOB76nPtF21P%2BmYSvlERA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hc%2Fshhy4OsAr563yTgdsuZzcAD6hNYLxsGZdfns3XwvFZaBjdNWxEoj7KfmnukE0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hc%2Fshhy4OsAr563yTgdsuZzcAD6hNYLxsGZdfns3XwvFZaBjdNWxEoj7KfmnukE0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2beyRsT2UQsfNi%2FGZjW0VEm44iaDsSaOsf23Br92zm0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3PgdxIM2DkO7jiCItDSzAq5Z%2BRKVEw8ByIde8YGb2Hl%2B0IXGUHIMd45rLi43zvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2r9yRiBJsqmtOy35iM1ImKURHYyNUWMLpfz5GvDl6kUewLuQsebbS5BpP3sjFQtIIyTYuZ1EVCT5BVhzY8KXTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYlGuXDRwsC4iq452FKyNJxoELe2l1WHqQKWiY%2F9wXl3cPm%2FpzNVX7sH1ZjQdZ9v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYlGuXDRwsC4iq452FKyNJxoELe2l1WHqQKWiY%2F9wXl3cPm%2FpzNVX7sH1ZjQdZ9v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqqz5zFyzIMY%2F3L8kQDKxpD3dIuweUWgb0KgjOpQu80%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6V2EQJ5CCNmjmTqMGk7MzyvJiRCZ%2FVb2Zrm5Z7lqJp4PM9CR72uaUR8rdZqUeCd9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBAOWfQAJcDoGvbEnbzdH7XTbniSbbby%2BvFeJXOxGfdOhMUcCFMtCGTOqEgvT4XINlBd55TYTpcB69D2yB%2FKIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbImXqC3AlpttXOZX%2B5TGFKmGIW3tGOjx1VGmPKkUfb%2BQAz1yncRAgLHu5NCguA0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbImXqC3AlpttXOZX%2B5TGFKmGIW3tGOjx1VGmPKkUfb%2BQAz1yncRAgLHu5NCguA0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iK1k2Qu4eKJJyz3d9qwsVZ2YRgGuvfvkfw079PS9JE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wetdHyVkHL47wH4HgBpX6hyC%2F%2BCLq81K%2BjpBW4437cDwjwnEzHZ7kDaHJGx3dq1C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0nIfmqtEKOtkOAVmINPzEtSIuPVYw7LZFjQQQ7tVE1xDzapBLtCUz97PaIWnLfNLwbskp46OZzumkz6gxLBJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWLs0ogNgcNSzofBgigc5A9%2BiAR%2BxgPc0PSL%2BrJB9a%2FyzZnCVPbkLP3vs01tZlIs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWLs0ogNgcNSzofBgigc5A9%2BiAR%2BxgPc0PSL%2BrJB9a%2FyzZnCVPbkLP3vs01tZlIs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXlpnLUhRJdPyMjykm%2BH0yv6ZfTBJuXdQ%2B9nsmFeioo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LybbMIFdl9JOeFzpn0WExdrMdMUGeTHB27zli9clqVZPJFxfLT69NZ2PGUF3%2FUhd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPty3J5xXthjUmw%2FCiYXaKUXsH1of%2FOTBmfEfYadSQtCSQ3Mo%2BW0kN%2Fk0KnPT3zTj%2FjYEAyur2gEoAEEQwgSCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW%2FMVoKqP5mX0pIGQeE4qXGNuajeaIcOByYzQzr9Hl05NTlBT8cpdt4tBef0bq3J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW%2FMVoKqP5mX0pIGQeE4qXGNuajeaIcOByYzQzr9Hl05NTlBT8cpdt4tBef0bq3J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Jse1VMjgNtmg4ha1Dr%2FAJd0lzNkXRprnqW0kTZd9BU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QxO5bB8EpPFLei5y7oGIueOwathfMtHBeJ9Jla3qDWfTHULxUA6t1ouvHGf2a1r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avrgR%2F1MwjDJLUC9H1k6i1pHW4kcMIFpVvXi1F6DyJ64u%2F28GBJxa1TOgkLHsZ4OeyFOctalaZKskOEMk%2FxDsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpsQXLE8r0drbScUpvxZxzCLo1lXWfQZRW7b5jBTKFH%2FsWMhStdVH4cJIkAM0oJU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpsQXLE8r0drbScUpvxZxzCLo1lXWfQZRW7b5jBTKFH%2FsWMhStdVH4cJIkAM0oJU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qC3F2ZXMk1X%2BHH9OUjzK7ObVXK0DfmyhXCUh1PFE6A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWebxWXiT3y7Ki6GiYXqIvdkFsUONxsUd7CMyaKgxseT2IK1SP3aLLv1z%2FRrKppp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zkO98h77J4S5umuej5Pqw66WfNBTw%2FFqi8B7S1BpMxrQz%2BNqPWRxauE5XeE30ke0jDZYYrYs3C1mvb%2FqL2smQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndTZZ3mbvhhyJBT1rsVYa%2B2xbnWrvp1yaYb1wzR1X%2FD%2F9LHb%2FLgyx39WS6rzx2LH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndTZZ3mbvhhyJBT1rsVYa%2B2xbnWrvp1yaYb1wzR1X%2FD%2F9LHb%2FLgyx39WS6rzx2LH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVQbyrK3yhYQTovhMvUURldTkCbvgchJRJZQ0uGRWQc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=je3i0eeBt25anBBgzeg9PoX0zKacTu2KVtBtwwLei0O6nbuMCdRkwQSqpLKpLbrx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhetZiYk7ZYIxI8%2Bt90QeRtMQPFRu0npvnePjv%2FfyrdtvC4nQmaVJbUzfQFFq5Sv%2BYR8NxYphc%2FsgoURv3VeNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G94iJyVzAZocOAxrVp%2FSKophRZXIs%2FXeM8Q5yOiyuL7zRKtG%2FuErJqfVja%2BJZiDY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G94iJyVzAZocOAxrVp%2FSKophRZXIs%2FXeM8Q5yOiyuL7zRKtG%2FuErJqfVja%2BJZiDY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lf%2F%2FNX%2B20vfpF8Cwt4AuWDRl61IdJDwahI03vEw1va8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvuZ33VsXY6x3fE0%2FcflTHIy4OmYeAZOaWfjr4mwqZwlntbXIjlRl6aF2Bkrmc8G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1xuIJoM0AxEBXUQiLAfyyXv1DSWxAavZB4fZPuWbkRk98%2BFlwDG%2FvhCOxWfFsLJxIXvQCFSVViPQkWMUF6Ykg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443448              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.23
68.23

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443403              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.24
75.24

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443394              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.61
33.61

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443390              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.18
10.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442399              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.11
34.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443329              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.69
39.69

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443501              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.44
24.44

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474739              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  258.62
258.62

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476764              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.29
16.29

96

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37VDrZdKadA18gtVoxkzcUM7jFaPUljoGZev7LEViFWDftgSTUGjam8LHjW%2F6Xpr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37VDrZdKadA18gtVoxkzcUM7jFaPUljoGZev7LEViFWDftgSTUGjam8LHjW%2F6Xpr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXsMKz5BBQT0mhNvB7rnZw5UwJSt9pPx4kO0XXcbxEY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWLW1HMSGUa7mypU3rmOvftusCLA4QqS8e3vChGO1oVK83sOVGuKO7U9zUuWS9N9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4D3gJXW%2BDE7zsmg6CU1180WB8RCyUuuBmXjIpMDxmSCNDNuKQs8LWD8hcgfjlPFNmMmqW5QhddDwaUh%2BEeZrww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIZGHK9Qa2pjitiOCOHbW4yIhKpHWM5g25UeQiol336jEuDscuZGv09ucD9KXrRi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIZGHK9Qa2pjitiOCOHbW4yIhKpHWM5g25UeQiol336jEuDscuZGv09ucD9KXrRi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=su37YIFKxCXLrPhBkCtMJIqtrQaRS5UzwJTsKqtGMok%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcvIedNxOsqeEMO339IW5hp2JlXwKgwlEqn5cQQR1gsKg73mbkH9a5LpZskgmsvF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGuMZ1uJ%2BizlPuJ92pkZrWR81%2F%2BIQT1ukwuPyjyJA%2FmnKZhns4fH1bpixr5koyUBoIBipWHlRNljP98W3uVpXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tSihB1mLJwEGHOOzQLO%2Fs0f0rmedR%2BeJJmpNSAmlHJapZo7Vaxcf3JTtCqxs7GI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tSihB1mLJwEGHOOzQLO%2Fs0f0rmedR%2BeJJmpNSAmlHJapZo7Vaxcf3JTtCqxs7GI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mVNR1kW3AoPpXoc1TA66AiBZU8vEQyg%2BMZ0Yt4DOm4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNlJMg%2Fn%2ByPbGXa0X77DE3MrRWqLqAZ3unMSSxyHGE7%2F583smxLYS2vUmSL4DfgU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKupbxbI0GzP60kYx%2FTioALEu9bXysmngsMjmnY%2F7BAs2p47VTwP%2FYdI1bRNYe3Ru4cUX%2F%2FoShlzXrPewtdyEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyaliI%2BUZHEQWd2JsdfT%2BoNgvXFCH2iSY9kqJKh9VMBVchzpt4MJqe27LEgbA4z%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyaliI%2BUZHEQWd2JsdfT%2BoNgvXFCH2iSY9kqJKh9VMBVchzpt4MJqe27LEgbA4z%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRuNLi5wGVPHGsGIropYoOUFeQFC0%2BR3lFOd8dhmlUw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh7tis2wqPS3MGLSKU%2Bc%2FLuDdLDi0TQALYgV13OX0icAxUpNmZCVT7iakmMSDdcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFjeaDE4X0B7eoeAr5sXzPaoygTHVMRwSDY2mir%2FWlVOH1HXIO%2F%2BJ1x8iAQaRNvF8byHHub4BjyLR5pGN71qsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHs7raLCa8oYBdw8%2BIIPYa3BUB6L1Tv6jKwNWFHK4D6Gucsd48Xffue1xwVRCPVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHs7raLCa8oYBdw8%2BIIPYa3BUB6L1Tv6jKwNWFHK4D6Gucsd48Xffue1xwVRCPVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YT0MgY3sS26TnQFyIqed4yD%2FjZf7yVUaffAgKRkIi7Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKmAWltl8KrNN3xVRpeI0%2F3meSA8KfmYH082oq4k43FleMPcFHncu2CgJJQlleJL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFYwG%2FELlTx5kmni5Ao%2B5J9FCGYBR0MyUCitF%2BhR95wRif1De5U3%2BTouhoOMXzPMvPb9lb7ulejQsVu3YVbEzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPe4CLV5fNKqD5K8vUzA0RRUpWloVLL99PCBp%2FGw%2F3A%2BnFquVLc01PilE1Mn1nvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPe4CLV5fNKqD5K8vUzA0RRUpWloVLL99PCBp%2FGw%2F3A%2BnFquVLc01PilE1Mn1nvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpOMPsHAwnxkh0FVQpH7BTcg6o7dnPqa0HUokvQjCog%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vw6lYcZgvhwDFk%2Bxye7Rk58gIfJdYuM9DP7Oi7shCcRmMpxRAwcDNZBQZnpN%2BS2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAxzTACtsodi4qpQx5suvwYJ%2FQHRgNS0Vz778i42c3jNh55YtCoAqdDmY9y2rvZJqWhEJYpjFYLeukHdFtE7QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LddY05qJsvV%2FSvM2enM9GJ4Yac%2BLHpXekSZgIBWzG%2FF%2BBavgn5umhiWBHLBOdpqw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LddY05qJsvV%2FSvM2enM9GJ4Yac%2BLHpXekSZgIBWzG%2FF%2BBavgn5umhiWBHLBOdpqw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJ0az1yx%2FzIGQ1rNwSsMxVZ814yMYn8DEUU%2BKjbqLKM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIYYkZQuXmH3cHu9HDsnTuF9Qobrd%2B004KqfYgCli4ewDFfHXUMLAAOOBeriSBjE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrzeuo0WPB%2FQ2egJCBSUf3n2CIaosTyYGlYmpYsk5m1GHKFcRhzH4G%2BY0eAGT%2BmRMU1qtPtFb80uTh40MWT9hA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDw%2BLPDCaNMGW0sl8E4I0psmLnP3U28RzdJIEf72%2FsFg1btYqcuIXBk18KZXu5SY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDw%2BLPDCaNMGW0sl8E4I0psmLnP3U28RzdJIEf72%2FsFg1btYqcuIXBk18KZXu5SY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqByLPpApJp3uasg1eN9xL8%2Bum5JAe8JcrNS2kUxtCQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87eLXySy7so4d%2BsQH9ye72wSibrzJ4WoT6hYi573zG2KwPULnkJRgcPjmNdX1SHE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrMV2tUEjh5GjBfmVescPBoXGuR9Ot2emeY%2B%2B3W9girBJ66GoXQqq1i46jogKqt46ZR9U7OrXQWnZf9UC%2FLftA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIxsboiqBopq7EwKhq9qI%2FxUpNXeSw34J1x7BlYRtdb37KgY0MaYi9gPnFUDkmDt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIxsboiqBopq7EwKhq9qI%2FxUpNXeSw34J1x7BlYRtdb37KgY0MaYi9gPnFUDkmDt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3Jw2IWF6ptFHs3KUy6eR9Now6fCc1NTZJfc9n%2BK%2Fqo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZO%2B1roIGSPOHH3eVYXknP4t0EtP6e3d32SdFkSMoQDFYgjS3N2JmT%2F5g188t2Qr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvSzaJaOH9nSj2csrr6xMN%2B1EmRpsTl5sz54GBifGqxc1u5qWi9itZ6W%2BDis9cFTHgjf8iq7G2hHEfizrEo9lw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443990              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.60
5.60

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475787              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.67
36.67

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476858              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.67
9.67

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444045              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.24
14.24

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443966              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.59
32.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475208              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.93
51.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475658              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.36
48.36

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475998              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.65
40.65

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443894              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.46
26.46

97

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI3STinLu30tfZhkiKUfeJCSbXwJR96NASkd2ZqAWC88WdPBtxXXNvUCZTHOPPS5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI3STinLu30tfZhkiKUfeJCSbXwJR96NASkd2ZqAWC88WdPBtxXXNvUCZTHOPPS5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oW1RIp3r9bVwEDk4p60YqhJ1D0V6449HT51aBtcJim0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSkYpCHcmhkIRVPJVeU%2BfwGX2Qal7bb9YmvjVnikio4qTrPq4lwbrKeA2I4VUkpp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLeFQELWjw%2BXKTQ5lFmCsVWBfWHpuAQd%2FSwZLi4ql017ryPkJTEpjMza0kIAc1cC%2F8kjQPxXow6LLSz4EAaqjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO9oXYYlIU3M6fnobjpzkSUD8bwI8oATV3vXdW2icZCPV4nEkyeHkH%2FxAz7%2Bk0D2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO9oXYYlIU3M6fnobjpzkSUD8bwI8oATV3vXdW2icZCPV4nEkyeHkH%2FxAz7%2Bk0D2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOBuRZukKHuSGhblGK%2FqMNsnebf9J3Z%2BrddLdqUIGkI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aq%2B2JMVktP4m1VrunAj%2BFI3HqWr17jUmismgQiT7kDbsQ2kyqar2eOKgXCCSLdde
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKmmg7KgsJ6h%2FSLTRGodT%2BmE1%2Fom72v%2FWFn9exl73kMgPqs1H%2FS%2Fv8Af%2Bso9J5xSJ8v0XtRYtytDSWUJ91LZgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdoNB%2Fu2itef0NW5Ekcwp64tyqHp5eKplzWtH3kQ3q%2F47QafdV%2BMJ9pB9fabY3AD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdoNB%2Fu2itef0NW5Ekcwp64tyqHp5eKplzWtH3kQ3q%2F47QafdV%2BMJ9pB9fabY3AD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNhsYGIjPIuMv3da1sGtYQ8W5UY9hmVeVSQ7u2SDkrw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW%2B8h%2F90bBWEXIK8IPaUCPAbFMJc%2FQX9po0QRR%2BKV602SNBlk2rfjZ3DP5nX5Z85
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mbtFpAdEZlE%2BiSmQejTGIquKo2swOBeBjV85HZoA8nrUGJ4oNadOACJpDQzx97AyYNBPyG776DR%2BajILxDaCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Jmqyj2PxND8k5lFXMjI4Bj0vFiJT7mKQiNrG4IKIkIx7kVn%2F8R8c0Rdz05firFN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Jmqyj2PxND8k5lFXMjI4Bj0vFiJT7mKQiNrG4IKIkIx7kVn%2F8R8c0Rdz05firFN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UflUvS4WQlfwbaOria0jRot9PCiI01NLbO78wc4myb8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW5W7lKlLfQXLqub41Ysr8xVFc2AFRdynWcBTvgAI1HLL6qwOhQG2sECCN7C1c89
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOuQbhhfLo9YnOQAtYqct7pGZHXEMeGocPEdmQWdCZYRK3Agjod6pvoADnxtxni9WV7DlurzZpTGu1pSV4BOxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBlnoi0U41v6d%2FBjR0u7Ez2j6j%2FRcEHixYKez1B6Ux7UsEwQ7bpasCkVS9HYye1q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBlnoi0U41v6d%2FBjR0u7Ez2j6j%2FRcEHixYKez1B6Ux7UsEwQ7bpasCkVS9HYye1q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVeLdGW%2BCV4CShasKU5saSzRhQ63smM%2BeMZ87%2FvYIz4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFqQ7csidq14q33XZLPIRE%2Fy2uy2NKGY8KeQdd6heftULueMVn8S8Q6bEGXbjDdD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXCttwHDI98SIfjv%2FecZQiddfy3VShN1pKEIclL5%2B1haa5%2F731phwp9X159mZGG2Z7itT7YsWvLsD4FXhNEF0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFJ1OZHlmxJCjekvOw3qg%2FyAFkHDkJPuweWGFImcstigpxsuPGsNs4aTEfjs6kix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFJ1OZHlmxJCjekvOw3qg%2FyAFkHDkJPuweWGFImcstigpxsuPGsNs4aTEfjs6kix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JuVTCeftn7LFjS1cgckVSrhaEdV%2FUmcxzl9i1dEqBY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FNWeY8b0mplBUu8fVWcR4mNYbFhYozZH1bK63kFaUoZnl7bpN87qgg31cZ6fOuT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aabqyFRVC3babKAl%2Bleb3PyN6Ycc18PpER5kfshk%2FYKiHefyrlkY8yn2K0Ts%2BKGA%2BwFZfyLDGEYYyP1l5cKSsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhomiUBWeelTQ%2BQvv%2Fyk3pYV5MLSQV5kQku3Mk%2FFHusbfN%2BtkBFx7kXw8a26J7cR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhomiUBWeelTQ%2BQvv%2Fyk3pYV5MLSQV5kQku3Mk%2FFHusbfN%2BtkBFx7kXw8a26J7cR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t04TW4K6E9TP6ywvy0EpVf4kHBHC8p%2Fmjq1UrMCMhnM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oA9WEnJ3TulN4I8jKsVlXSLZjhqBr7OwUqwmQ%2FdpPdjQZH3uqZ2fEZNlZ6Et70b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3f8q3J1QOty9wABgeg6p4WHz55UB42FDu54bnj4FFfL%2FluIfKz7MJjhdlwhSP9ZojcYlxX9M%2FPlGafhCAQ%2FFvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDa72Qgo1E1IeKsDihg491pIQ5Z33VC9YCG%2Fud1FQSFfzyFUNvGHndo5kedJ%2FoYg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDa72Qgo1E1IeKsDihg491pIQ5Z33VC9YCG%2Fud1FQSFfzyFUNvGHndo5kedJ%2FoYg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg40iYOgLcMKI%2BOqk9m17IWYYOI6b5wrRNJCrkwHFPI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BF%2FF5cN81c96TCoCSKWh%2Ba5Any5sv6rbflFKtd8Wtf5gdQqdnd1qZdNHjfyWv1G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CF83ae27gmlOsPPUcsy1ou12M8eJGk6PUEv6iPYHKvxA1G6dw8LrYK1m4cNuukMOgGioYB3gOmxKroCyRfsTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rPMUVOYrwaX8KoeSjb7o55XJvI3qJHrSViqTOs8Po1CLW9HLqC20093vTAhRIBY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rPMUVOYrwaX8KoeSjb7o55XJvI3qJHrSViqTOs8Po1CLW9HLqC20093vTAhRIBY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1%2BN6zTwjiTcmNe%2FWQu%2BNIk3ZSZrpSPDGqlxsmU6KpM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgHh9AEIi1u3w%2FG7295dyluVPrbYJiyV%2FACYp4p1Y%2BjR6yniOVrxyBU18iDLDATp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd%2F5s%2BjriDXpDoh6VjHnzAVMIyC%2FcBC13cbMkz4%2BUrdlrLzsR2%2BMWZqYT20Ue6DgWEMESP8h3AvhhwtCDRJb%2Bw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475934              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.01
55.01

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443989              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.14
20.14

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444081              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.17
37.17

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475928              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.18
68.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A443963              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.58
32.58

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475714              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.74
40.74

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476311              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.76
42.76

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475752              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.37
10.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444457              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.67
24.67

98

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7l%2F7R%2BLcqMG1imCpOweJJZ9Gt0KZyjNb8q%2B6YWJA%2BAgJ9yjD5KNFaeqQbVRY2Hkd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7l%2F7R%2BLcqMG1imCpOweJJZ9Gt0KZyjNb8q%2B6YWJA%2BAgJ9yjD5KNFaeqQbVRY2Hkd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=108YDuVc0Hza8T40OMAWhVBUjBQB3FiXFWsNlf0d3ME%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvubkJFiAsZRAdwIaP8V1pCWYFsRCS%2Bczojjoqz4WbceYiVwwjb48peiypuETNrw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI58Nzw0GL13K6dSnxGRlbRjXJZIWbfz0eB31P25tnZ87TyjzSIEyG6fTCdNvkGOWGHYrc4zrYn3ZJTlPwgNxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF%2Bcj4qUdh8TEhi%2F46Vnyz0yPkn7nqXO16HMsoFSdZXuY2YiHd7nt36b21y5m8MI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF%2Bcj4qUdh8TEhi%2F46Vnyz0yPkn7nqXO16HMsoFSdZXuY2YiHd7nt36b21y5m8MI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCeVc%2FR%2FWcptINA6cn3%2FD1F838KNpWLjNDFU8uqFVao%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCFbxUEOBI5fT3Rq24tgXxGe55rDt2LCFoGQL0g57DfTDWV6%2BIkzlQ8ofPf0y1Q%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ9yMrWzvTi5Vqr5SiU%2FUKa8Fuy0yCnW3qfO%2FrdbK7otbeicQSp5k2Cen6B9XhkONKc5yTR%2Bo4u8t3L68TTHhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiRI4xlyLkXBOeGsUI4pEppxiVXrkyOZ9S9f2wPaPSOBoBRM%2Bs2WcH8w%2B7SdwlZ9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiRI4xlyLkXBOeGsUI4pEppxiVXrkyOZ9S9f2wPaPSOBoBRM%2Bs2WcH8w%2B7SdwlZ9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81Oivk%2FqFQvySrYypsCHlgQbQw4jukkhXjiUpJOxIrw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Uf82j7x2Xi0DmWU90JWmBMvlKIZyrfGzdiuATd%2F%2FvsD%2F%2F6r6b8EV1OiRWmJfb6e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cm341b%2F%2B7YGwbxxEhXNqcAjbIJ9gGp5%2FgxoHh2F9PhHzJ84llICS3pXcklxSX32gMHxS21g4VkrJ3pMJI6ypPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZP8gU3EacU%2BfIR8o2kz0fQWPP4qgIZUbQ6oPghrJmFA0eIcsLzZVuL6XMCsR1WeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZP8gU3EacU%2BfIR8o2kz0fQWPP4qgIZUbQ6oPghrJmFA0eIcsLzZVuL6XMCsR1WeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oUlg1eqUxtWJpFTWWcVgak8YbxGwxzj0WskeAh4slI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4N7gzZsWcqOIxqqT5G%2Fk%2BGtD2Rnu3%2BYof5uo2NIvk%2Bxx8MD1CrWNfsveSXxVhImu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jj6Q6HVjrrNIux2xkcPULutE7%2F2fi1vhyDB70PNWN4GiL8EWSBNJQbpxwGylJFL5Z2jrydaV0Y4pf6sCRtBSFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNbp5UZhyby5L2%2BGLF2PFKV8Kc234ohUKBZCTLIc%2FUstrpGAloHjeQAlJeIXIEV1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNbp5UZhyby5L2%2BGLF2PFKV8Kc234ohUKBZCTLIc%2FUstrpGAloHjeQAlJeIXIEV1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQTdxr%2BGt%2FziAartU3%2BCFFOA0rHPQcMKcTRKRMu9VjU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w4OGFlm8qrRWmypCPMzZnLZtZayVE0r9ubnhgP44ChYg0Ab%2B2PALKv5cqs07Opa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZV%2BpArthqkhe5%2FXLs2gW%2BLE5WTys8dnHDx8q3NoFvy%2BggMPR%2BSDYI4kYbqN%2BpWeQzeQ7OiWFa7hqKtxVH%2Ba7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3L1xWiYTa2fkB2d%2FVR3S4v7K0tim4oagLLzK%2BhlyZlU%2BFneDd1iudB1SdGEEH5X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3L1xWiYTa2fkB2d%2FVR3S4v7K0tim4oagLLzK%2BhlyZlU%2BFneDd1iudB1SdGEEH5X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAWqEKzig2g0O5nj0%2BSyt37JMQSLvPHUxKMxYUyFfVM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xzuOt2bhYJHji99VvJc73WF1pjg7p8Z7M2yMCGwm4lctqbaeOAHtn07hUiOL%2Bfr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcKJdwOskvboqlTV6%2BSK%2BBb3leRpdY9yrJK3EitoskUypYXG2NSnvPDnmhlHXWQ2onCK99p%2FlNEc0%2Fly9MeT8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7Qd3PPrU%2Befo5kmEWRjGztzd2soSkXAHeUsAkF79dXE2k9iWEZzJivHQZmrEhJN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7Qd3PPrU%2Befo5kmEWRjGztzd2soSkXAHeUsAkF79dXE2k9iWEZzJivHQZmrEhJN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oukuE61E6OaobvgZs8gQFoT2Kw6zS5xpn3VbpOJxqFI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcKQ8RUG5LhlrUU6SMSuEWsuAy6HXgr6s0yqbigPvTbaWIt6SGY560uJAZYqeZGa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQGmZZWgbzolP0zKriG3K%2B39mAE8dzqjevvPmWQNlXgYnvISp8CXjx9de5puhpAymwLOU5FFZNIMg%2Brv0kiybw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36XNlvmG1xT%2BN5Z6LmyAvCvxc1xtXOwfnmJ9eGrwY3WD44kL4uR8o3O74bVsXhco
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36XNlvmG1xT%2BN5Z6LmyAvCvxc1xtXOwfnmJ9eGrwY3WD44kL4uR8o3O74bVsXhco
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqM5M8iBst7wNSFsRAO7oKilkPja%2BSNFq%2FcIR45cnow%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vilh6DCHerckXjcJ8dYMR5%2FsHeE%2FkZ7e4UQJZYnHsJKpxL5NN3POWlzwVORJhUgM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdUuS3py9eq1TVnsUrMZU%2BMX3iOeJ9zXFpbjFHfbdyON0ws9JXOpQ6em76jbvNZnEjKOXAABx7T9a11A9Xq%2F7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvFx96Np9XuXUbzlWMg66zJJ3MGqJaynAm7YAqmWa0Ia%2Bfk7OR9rO%2BRdNPRX9h01
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvFx96Np9XuXUbzlWMg66zJJ3MGqJaynAm7YAqmWa0Ia%2Bfk7OR9rO%2BRdNPRX9h01
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvZsfDQlGMnPka%2F8hknpxirbz6dSz6e%2BqHoYd%2FwzzFw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwwY%2ByKJJ7aaD%2Fa4eyi074GV7Esfw2YbQL7UkKYXNlrcSqiLIQFAtQinRdvX89JW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DO2lW7rR9v0ObvdpJj%2BddnvEIEztA%2BC9TyjmMmu%2FyPvVi1DSxv93bHA7OR3WmQNt1Bllrwo2S5WsglE8ye3HZA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476648              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.80
39.80

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444036              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.59
16.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444127              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.51
28.51

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476380              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.53
58.53

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476387              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  80.09
80.09

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476432              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.37
21.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444725              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  97.37
97.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444663              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  101.87
101.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476454              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.48
26.48

99

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1WypXCQKvux%2FlRug91iFYKdGq30r%2B8fhzzPbFuZ05XW4vEDXZhne8YMP4%2BYgDtg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1WypXCQKvux%2FlRug91iFYKdGq30r%2B8fhzzPbFuZ05XW4vEDXZhne8YMP4%2BYgDtg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLl4RQp1oCJ27ONeuuzcF76ID%2BBpkHlbt2kdvpv%2BUqU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moSsWUEc0KJs7MLoXROEgGoa6Ms%2BWYx6fpjAxenotsXSePYjj9ViTLC8zRXKI3TO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtfEUScSXE39Rh8bhYl0i6raeq6Q6ZJjvzp3rpJeyZ04OsaHkSEAKojRfywd3VuLH721oTxsW9OfnyUDRC6DUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyxvc9h0%2FXu5aNW0RsCrZRvjAdQctce4HFFDVee3nrHaMzOeXVx1Ts%2FDjEF4Sa9i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyxvc9h0%2FXu5aNW0RsCrZRvjAdQctce4HFFDVee3nrHaMzOeXVx1Ts%2FDjEF4Sa9i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOnYmY4kay0NVBpSkhYCq59DeQoV9B%2FDkxcYB2cVkMY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpN%2FdHC%2BOiy1Z%2FIvtDzbnZPV49N5naGJH0KraMmRIheNsgcpehHaGIGEDN%2FmQSje
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sOGkTf7VY4aL2FU8luYB3bLK2JIVfGegL2Bv1blLy0c4sxjQwikEVoPjkma%2FzD3kS4V1T2CuaC8pIBIpUxrBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZadRqu1HbFv5YEUq5N%2BgcO0HeHz%2BP1Jb3lH1VE%2FyUNetPUEtKenVCKnYOwphhEY%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZadRqu1HbFv5YEUq5N%2BgcO0HeHz%2BP1Jb3lH1VE%2FyUNetPUEtKenVCKnYOwphhEY%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZQ8%2FRpO0vCJG2WJSrf0czlkRPAWsoLQ%2BBEUH4Zhq6Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDM6BQ7386eYQE6lwDL7lvjsPOwZCnwGv%2B5XFl%2FenORiKtH27%2FYyyL%2FAMYMQ%2B8%2FG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REIhz5LvhoXWnO6pSlwi9dgYkMm7EufJtbABCedg2JbMaL3jn7rXYfifTjAXBB5dRQzf0EivBiFMmchOkaQcyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9T%2FfnWLNVPLb0jvnIGwwUDfBTmfZGC%2Bp8aVY3gO49FT3UqxklegPeQNfV9R98wj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9T%2FfnWLNVPLb0jvnIGwwUDfBTmfZGC%2Bp8aVY3gO49FT3UqxklegPeQNfV9R98wj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gabmoe9QKzxzrghMgIH3iJzJ8pWvgbrPp%2FC%2F4fAbHW8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gMPHjoA%2BHn3VvHgYzYOIlNXck7XCzAsoOjcPrzVrFKHBXr6i6nfnzmSFsMb3liNw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnGkzBwB8EavpX7kS7teB3O2y%2Bwt7gpCShTu9l9n2D94EivYZ8xF6wvmUPYREsCDMuz2RHXzdSLGVyqa6DdT8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deTbC%2F%2BwmtU45JQR5nLlKYmA113V2QIyKhx2HwAI4wLMnNO9yxWPoerN1IvT4asy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deTbC%2F%2BwmtU45JQR5nLlKYmA113V2QIyKhx2HwAI4wLMnNO9yxWPoerN1IvT4asy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7vYy6Yd09Rn690C8YOImM%2BmDMPldDxmAMXlFWCxYfQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6iwitt6bPsd9paOMVt9KGqWboeJGVcAVOYEP5FzipOGG3QduyXND59CmjoYC3W1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7OCM74dOMXjvKiJ9pu9K5dmZo8ZsAXtkDCk3f684hkP2p6p1OKBSrhAaPRcXnf%2Fz1DyZUScg3BfQ7odSgrWAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIBl2%2BVxKwuzUSmrNYovcRcUMUS514cJxBZaM4snCEgQjAZVMaCZosuerk7UnF8O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIBl2%2BVxKwuzUSmrNYovcRcUMUS514cJxBZaM4snCEgQjAZVMaCZosuerk7UnF8O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmaN2oelQ%2F8RvTOso8En5324VsMqzFazwPOIazr6ZhA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtHIMbi1n6G%2F4B%2F6UlV%2FBHhaVZDfg3sxyqjg6xgOOs8hAYFCm47drE8%2BQc8ZQfiX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoNbs4aJy20XTeV%2FjM%2Ft52sBU8kNj1RREEDd%2B146Auy0QBmmR766q4%2FPXO0H1ihkZ9uBwTNqSMWXHLINEEWWIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tix05wPeaZ6MU237ZzBNgqvdP3SqO2JxwVgc1nUK2TjKVnWxHazpXU6eLyuAvyEE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tix05wPeaZ6MU237ZzBNgqvdP3SqO2JxwVgc1nUK2TjKVnWxHazpXU6eLyuAvyEE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdkJvAjJ5LId7DI3j0CB6MzmrtDxBWD6mCtVzLlLyyw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4R%2BLEKJ%2BOyHVA5CI4nN7w5ejRMXD7NJCbwLG686UELxz3mWHxg5aqKSaxkEza%2F9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8HOFhjGf9C9Ows7lxcPKkZ81bu66azXAiCdJvSYQ3Wy5NYVVgv%2BhiBpO4Pc4mGHKK8aMMVcmV2l2U3yC6EaRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksUZn8fgcSbhORAigH%2BtdxQDGzH%2BDe9BRjwLsnrQauS8w4ulfJ66maeoDxspXvJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksUZn8fgcSbhORAigH%2BtdxQDGzH%2BDe9BRjwLsnrQauS8w4ulfJ66maeoDxspXvJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nn5%2FSJ9K8bHkxpPUH5ohU4KdcBV63q6LIX7qjzXToaA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYL2obXXoIpD5nyuCnViMAwOiEGs1rhrZRIesJ6gohkI6QeD8lRzsRwfw9u0rzmI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUIfXpmItZKy7jdojU0x4QPZWdgTarEpYd32tLT4ChWlXMW%2BoYGyKiNX0bnOIkFqDmE3ICYGhrS9un6IrXPecw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HZBmctHkzTyKu7DSTT66tJbtAivWhzW4KOJCfWtoln%2Bd9t2icQVCKBoj1Ze8rrb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HZBmctHkzTyKu7DSTT66tJbtAivWhzW4KOJCfWtoln%2Bd9t2icQVCKBoj1Ze8rrb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Plu7Krof1Mng96XILsEnFNK8UHhW53WSyoV26DJdkuc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gY%2B2qYqsrAzuSLmhmFGg9eUfcJoduoQRWnuhElWjt01L%2FO8L6r%2BYYvHOcQ6AgtSM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SZX4ssaSGansETdACkHz2hDj4k4goRHB%2FMRuDFwdR7LS%2BCcD3TaB0Kr9NmQ5Py70jUL1B35Ycoubxy%2FDVMC4w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444469              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.91
50.91

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444526              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.16
9.16

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444800              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.59
40.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444770              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.69
13.69

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444763              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.91
40.91

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476881              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.76
31.76

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444381              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  84.08
84.08

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476877              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.08
32.08

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445948              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.34
30.34

100

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6cTGQs3oyrTLNQwPfDznN6lV8MxXAjxO7ruGBcXyoAV7rzlx2RO%2BeMM%2FzbYv8sy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6cTGQs3oyrTLNQwPfDznN6lV8MxXAjxO7ruGBcXyoAV7rzlx2RO%2BeMM%2FzbYv8sy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGLjYWIiu%2FOEEazRutGaYMBmZHL5s6booCkEV0NFLqA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7EWL8gpUO8uMKDdX9alRgBgN3FW3MPb%2FzFXr1I%2FIcbT2jGWUyv7SPORnGqghBDo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uk3IxI17YtPsvM5OVWNGvEs2N38sY4fSGKiUjRWUD%2F4BmkBAgj161oFXjmP3tT%2BddHoV5UCe6UrTgr5QwQLbOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIddw%2F8AKJlXykRT7WWFWKPte7MZlEcqK3J%2B4GnI8%2FvWhpuJXJP7%2BTtKEaM%2BM27h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIddw%2F8AKJlXykRT7WWFWKPte7MZlEcqK3J%2B4GnI8%2FvWhpuJXJP7%2BTtKEaM%2BM27h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M64KFZV9QJnyMjT6eMef7gmNuouO0kyVEW0zoCapgww%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6Yitcxo6yQUz0eMtv5nIDb1c2fLgsoeK%2F5lUvSI2bI%2Fsw5EFDlwrHub6vhEjZ13
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYBCOA7anEQHpeFEOeiNt6hEt6%2BvpolhsRUCdr4EXA5tq079rTQkAqPudU2lP2qDI3O5DYayJ8OjnRkM0Ox9FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSA201ezLFfXFQW3umfRRcnJcKAqaKErvt4DBiomV%2Bs1gtIdvCKxkVQBOQzTknr8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSA201ezLFfXFQW3umfRRcnJcKAqaKErvt4DBiomV%2Bs1gtIdvCKxkVQBOQzTknr8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBGkF60wpjWOKG%2Fab129GsyB5F2spoZmhsanOJOKc3Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bogurp8TJabB3M65rzatN0ruZas22Rz3pthOK9xppkIozS30VKyxeSOTfyES2gvp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j93QRa8ALY58xeduVhaH%2BRQgoSuChA3JS31P4IKYi5AX%2BJ%2FVegkxuTpsr%2Fx6DKQnpoXWc46MIWSOodKhsHs%2F%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nM6NWDF4PbG96ggCOlTXQLkffoh2NuPFVcBpMPYDlGLDJqvzcwJLYNvYY2CzsfkW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nM6NWDF4PbG96ggCOlTXQLkffoh2NuPFVcBpMPYDlGLDJqvzcwJLYNvYY2CzsfkW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EooGC9hFme5LRRIZXziDMpW39zalgZTxRLQndSiCNw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovh%2BLIHR2H%2FUkcT9FXcqGBB4ZBe4MGvAA%2BaRdx0P0c2gzRv54rAU45zORQBICs4U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6r59UQqnU1eyWJoX9qHAapi1rjARRuyD4G54XDLMHkDapPwaphhhBCiy4FiZBtZMyQZrrzWcoLFqBUpYLXZ3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRN6hX5KV%2BalLGRpjAxMfO9RSowNGKXH25PHQQRjodFcHifYduwpTze6qIshBw%2F7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRN6hX5KV%2BalLGRpjAxMfO9RSowNGKXH25PHQQRjodFcHifYduwpTze6qIshBw%2F7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqIwneqN6%2F0OQGUfGG2ynyuI1ubBSKsvp9weEMwhMJQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxb2vSW7nEOevXqvJnu8nuxQ6pdAPbXhBu3485zkBOlX4dWVsyi6zxJaYqeX3U2f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyZrB1IR8JOokJKMtKfJ8oVnwvtABjkj4bUFL3PUOVWPPcMLq4xtyJd2Du3n6q%2F0V2mGFO50Z%2BVJXon%2FlDG5sw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEUGOP87tj7JksdkkOhlS1pACLQVYo1XBk%2BMgDENtYKd%2FJck19YTTURG1FxDlLdy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEUGOP87tj7JksdkkOhlS1pACLQVYo1XBk%2BMgDENtYKd%2FJck19YTTURG1FxDlLdy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg%2Ffgifen9MyK2444IXJ544XD8poO7y0NfmSn3G6QgY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2B8vvU%2B%2F5ii1LKIePbH0MfE256vW6MK4PTvfbuIpMoRVIM8x2s%2BNlxO5oUDse79Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMB%2B9GrSgYyGCJWT71tmkF1s8grzgaeyvP6AAb2cvPz520M%2F%2BEb5bSFOETpYIHWTcoqtuzjI3vFP%2FHaWMyXijg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HCHm%2FLoyajLLCdxyjmcOGltkjXRse5vmA9HYWJ6xwcAjiBos3xVMTuHtVmNiyHF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HCHm%2FLoyajLLCdxyjmcOGltkjXRse5vmA9HYWJ6xwcAjiBos3xVMTuHtVmNiyHF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vgrb3dpCjp3RMSqy0TgOyzXjUZpFqnyEi0XBNigmFDU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEjB1bfWVL9Fhyiu8ZxITf%2BX6NXvUCP7VKLzohCpd3pnHyArTWPOP1NgWg54ye%2FN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6M7pf8B5j8MPFV8h5wnomjGu4vHz5HkjiH3iFDxXk%2FFtBX%2BOBAZT1v2v1bM22Ok8oUkFx3%2FSBWGwAyYahrGWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lxn9paXByVCwuv16560xD%2FS9GxSwunJJ%2BYsTI7%2BZbbBOaijz8H7ymDhN8d6FojqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lxn9paXByVCwuv16560xD%2FS9GxSwunJJ%2BYsTI7%2BZbbBOaijz8H7ymDhN8d6FojqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CO7OjHoctLbnE1CyQTI4BoVLU6QpH4qY%2FpfKlUc8OKY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x6J2zI1FelJEvUPB3bgkQ2SfK3QkR3MaF65I4GpIWVnt41NKCKRpRIYNXKJd%2BuA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTDC%2BqqrJbdFWFRQ3FmZ7dhtQPeh18PFZjfMQB9lbjmPy5%2BL8Z1a%2FW7%2BpgzRgDoEBuUrRV0dcG34ARG0%2BxJJvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCQt5Ys34REGr32NkSp7l3C5YxZe%2BtEz0Pq%2BU48yZ4AAmIuToqW1PE%2BO9waBLria
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCQt5Ys34REGr32NkSp7l3C5YxZe%2BtEz0Pq%2BU48yZ4AAmIuToqW1PE%2BO9waBLria
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WDJI6ihX7HWjLmmvzsiGxYwSzHANswC%2FyedyNRw05M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxUxwcE%2F3yXSikzs2QVtJZIpD3H7syJ2PGdOfwG4j1R8qOpZWTAqX02hXO5aN%2FLr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yoiUtHvSQKt5HLccLjpgS6bveWpnsp0adCUMToUnoMwlkMsOSxFmLt5HZDg6fcV1LsPiDyMBp%2Bd56dWuTs3%2FmQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478289              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.52
83.52

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         CRM 02/10/2025 A445967              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -69.26
-69.26

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478271              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  242.36
242.36

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445604              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.81
31.81

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477995              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.43
31.43

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478303              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.39
57.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445994              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.87
20.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446033              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.80
16.80

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478683              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.38
4.38

101

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRI%2B6rRIpBrCVMkFCeXAgl3hqYnpDAcpg8hBIPrywyC1xiz%2FA2TiucEsL8ygizYT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRI%2B6rRIpBrCVMkFCeXAgl3hqYnpDAcpg8hBIPrywyC1xiz%2FA2TiucEsL8ygizYT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOOypNO64Idustt4UwmfRsWAshJR4VGrz5PH4O1%2FSss%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9Q36Y1IWv6ZkQSmRyXALLNA7SLWH%2BJnQz0nKtzisXkAn50SDzAQCZtbAzL5W4od
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvfeASzCfacZi8WMmmynaUlcufw9OGoVQVEnBK93znAEEI1fNF6rU9WhPW8VcJxN%2B%2F2aXG6f34fmoxhztgq6Uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfzjW1%2BFYG4RkgrkBFqOFbq6nabWQGd0GbaXbA5sCldFSV8pSGA8fyFJ4%2BDHdAcz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfzjW1%2BFYG4RkgrkBFqOFbq6nabWQGd0GbaXbA5sCldFSV8pSGA8fyFJ4%2BDHdAcz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2KwXgYaHNEdRqAVO152mmhD51xYZaIMW5bm%2Fzuw1dg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbM7RiRQctSUGk9Xgr6DLdvQL1ksacJ1xX%2F6Vxray5MpiP%2F1728Dj3IzuvCthTkQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WRnYbxZt%2Fz0cWzrVziwbfhGCxk5Ex95Rk0tKKCyDWil%2FHAda6x7GSyQmr6i1GOvwR5YpnNTt7Gw2EYuPMPevA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rB%2BSax02PIuDzt2th3Xl3PzVKS3uZBlmANTDGT9yo4TICqbChCxbDfS25aoIfctS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rB%2BSax02PIuDzt2th3Xl3PzVKS3uZBlmANTDGT9yo4TICqbChCxbDfS25aoIfctS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDbi%2BC0TNB9N9q7qL4jP2c96x0QGNayQobHcXXDGIiM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agTZYMAGX29Y4AGIQfAumHBcjd1mTwPxk9HIf%2BKt6%2BS6QriwbXnk6T6Dk7tmvIGD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1k7xsxyUL2TeQTEqrVNjTMAsUhay7cyExQ7rU7KBUR3l4jQ3URg%2BJk2SbIBqq6O4IHXt%2B2ePn%2BIBNDR0Mehdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SI1hFFlNAff9xCokSnbrfal2tNaSN38PCCg48UdRrJghP7gzV6NJyvS7ywl8MOcH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SI1hFFlNAff9xCokSnbrfal2tNaSN38PCCg48UdRrJghP7gzV6NJyvS7ywl8MOcH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wFOvKpVyiW22JtGLP2GKynXH092Hxjd%2B6K%2B%2BdtMLMQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFsYZdaTO9ZBAGQK7bcsCxWJ5HWwV3tvCOsdZw8Prlr2A0q3wvwD%2F1zBk8on8POK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBr2ltxsVU%2BVLM6PlTQytqr2wxPyn2g15xVMFvDCApJLoHFpowmk%2F3QKuhnbcF3DuBfKVKmRwO4lcETnhdPz%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOjKnnHMD4lu8RPSp7JrMKAJhaTPak8ZwLTRJW5S0TcJbJ7XwtuXESxLkN3LcBwy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOjKnnHMD4lu8RPSp7JrMKAJhaTPak8ZwLTRJW5S0TcJbJ7XwtuXESxLkN3LcBwy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3H5OApRp3Pc2pVScxOwz81Flx7pBqFwmGnifuvBtuc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iBv0Y2vWhhf3GuiR3OC%2B4O0kcyYyn4TvxeV0TCPO0Ark0zRq54NNDVK4T3XfVDmg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bquQaDmIGgpeR5QQwvBYK3KHTY7bFBf9BNz4GcPdnfzfr8wXUr9C%2FrHEsY4J%2BQKLTk8mGyqYBdbUrmt16meIlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d69Z6FMRjpUbEGz9ysf8LKCJS6CUdrIj8j0cPf%2FhAwIeAxt5Oo6hedrFiyBTVT8C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d69Z6FMRjpUbEGz9ysf8LKCJS6CUdrIj8j0cPf%2FhAwIeAxt5Oo6hedrFiyBTVT8C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B4fTYIfmi%2Bccjc%2FIYKCqmCYaDZs7CR6yM2WVYQ9qiw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGMQpSAuiNIHoMn6dec%2BYaGmVuOTfOwrmo8RAdBhn4XRzLw3DejgWPIsJu80SYv1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dbQAiVQw%2BND7O9U%2FGh6P4Dnd9KUDSj%2FQyvlcR1MEJ5M3i1JXcQB4Cp6FbjYk7aWW6c89jwqD7LyNqhKd6%2B2ow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juKoTz%2FL%2FrHmF%2BtPWG3UzSvmFS%2FNKVTmXmqwBifPNKUTJKjd%2FsIHhzNhbPnKG5UL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juKoTz%2FL%2FrHmF%2BtPWG3UzSvmFS%2FNKVTmXmqwBifPNKUTJKjd%2FsIHhzNhbPnKG5UL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2POGFZSlyfdRDUVlk9S9qd6D95zUtcsugg%2B0oYZynFE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMQSe7U%2BcnZskUwce8JquJHc5SOoIkjCWa0xVptyMfnS1VIEJiok7FGBV55DBERr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwaJl7RZijbhkulZYbDek8IL2teWg3AOBhLtSmHt0uHDmbpaPoM0Q%2Fw8b%2BRthSHYN0e4zjUfsBGOsr1tGwuFbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMtYUAuoPfJUBFu1zo4r2pPxMn18RpF9z6YClwBUBPf6Xh7cn5JEBafrEKgo3WJs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMtYUAuoPfJUBFu1zo4r2pPxMn18RpF9z6YClwBUBPf6Xh7cn5JEBafrEKgo3WJs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQcYStiNaU27xY%2FjGtTlbPerZcCQTnPeNS%2FNz6rf5Js%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5%2Fy04MezBkucYGrjTRfXbbInDsyP1k5UpLzrGas1pl0MkRwpR3AXRmOPUMsyC%2Bv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCvP4b%2F0Ch7dbVrOh68wZvw2Byk%2Fe3QKZAQlv5hHlnXiyLBJyq%2FTGLxvyC4xXEs5CwPH%2Fs6IJgaVRUj4w69svw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SS%2BOTqwfs4ESu7G322KdWXl%2BrGWFZz1%2B79H4gVfgLEEIKcpks5QVkbc0FhaEruP5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SS%2BOTqwfs4ESu7G322KdWXl%2BrGWFZz1%2B79H4gVfgLEEIKcpks5QVkbc0FhaEruP5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRMNnqT4aLqdTUblagvjxzEPZnEXG1HbDMf9T9%2BWfXo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXxlQ0g%2FTQ47FhdcQjthIeFe4zVYCaxHlHXQtw9WEac7p%2B4o04eJpgtu0zbk4h9r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=we8BYKrvrWBK3KxrQLlxnos12eZGTPCj94fU7U3v3AOh6s25sckhWapCfKV1kWwnB8LTsXTTKBFhhciqyumA5g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446272              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.15
36.15

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478636              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  91.63
91.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478573              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.99
27.99

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445950              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.06
4.06

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446220              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.47
26.47

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478359              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.41
6.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445997              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  61.79
61.79

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478339              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.07
12.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446522              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.65
40.65

102

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VniDAcp2uXtpV%2BrDvPMgTl7jLqRmqQukVt0Fqv1e7UTkMcYyF7kZ6XMocjo8NYp%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VniDAcp2uXtpV%2BrDvPMgTl7jLqRmqQukVt0Fqv1e7UTkMcYyF7kZ6XMocjo8NYp%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHoOz20MbWlHHGlK032FKucRiG0vzfOF7HvBpa389lg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFT6cSb%2BWvd5y9Z2LjCHMLRdNml2fVs6ZkpHTLogYy3QQLlr1WL4DblSJU%2FUtQH0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FP31IPqeiLt6Sk0ITFKZugQqU6L0oqcnPYzxCft%2BzsZkYWpFFbuWDZrizZdDGNu432j%2B5gADNlUu8nY6k6WMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOSySXfGSpHRuIw7wUshvku6pKU6ih8Nz3qzNppZonEhphf5FBzvi8mQ1kfRMBvE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOSySXfGSpHRuIw7wUshvku6pKU6ih8Nz3qzNppZonEhphf5FBzvi8mQ1kfRMBvE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TsHUynZJQG3lTZQEyGPuQ0WwztuAKdGaMV9LQBItpU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY1HWrt86hkhJGU8EtnV6B2GFyoJTHCm0Yl0Enivr%2BkkAI2UnndOsx%2BRsYS6TDmW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcL8TvkGBGE%2FwMIkboBgxRYWjLQmaA4yINpm5h%2FWrYl1ZynBgjq%2BGGjaZG%2BICz92aIUaoUoqgv%2FL5ZCtL9Furg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0W299vkGwXtEo%2B%2BSOWfX5u6iXadCwYUy3EXoD0B9UODTwN%2F4QxIxct%2BbI67%2FbGby
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0W299vkGwXtEo%2B%2BSOWfX5u6iXadCwYUy3EXoD0B9UODTwN%2F4QxIxct%2BbI67%2FbGby
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3XljejWTwaLDcH0JfyuPvPw02KdcsETq909o%2B615m8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkCmZONOujfBSbpiP6JJoBPNtbdJi4KQTxWTu1T%2B%2FwRUpcNPk4hToTtaNAJMGMim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpVJKoCO36H%2B21QHRTaq7p4p2PxwKpqUYXaL%2F5%2FqFRy1NrUM7JVEljwVeHjRCffarExQJ4CsYI%2F0V4vUs20wqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcYCz%2Fg9d8QvI%2F9nAO%2F9G0jVqZoI7AU8gs8CZ06%2FcTiD9PLoJaEXYcmFfV5oFXI%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcYCz%2Fg9d8QvI%2F9nAO%2F9G0jVqZoI7AU8gs8CZ06%2FcTiD9PLoJaEXYcmFfV5oFXI%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRy%2FbpxtPIh6WWx8szL1rQcaZGA9ZECNKBi5Rpc0uoE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKLCnLpTSvLk1D5Tp%2BciIHS2EoAercn%2Fj%2Br7jDXaAtxxOHKJ%2FrPKR%2B%2Fgh1gjYQby
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVRFevm%2B3GNzG8qGhbo0GHjf0IIHGIahdUsV%2B3JJfN5MdKyZudWIWuxkXEIPwMsLDWRL43dwUhbeL8D7Ho8JZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqiSPYiy2knK2akhhbvADyyaUlrgqPhgZoMkEqX5WHV7cncoW6CPsIyRNTYXIQt4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqiSPYiy2knK2akhhbvADyyaUlrgqPhgZoMkEqX5WHV7cncoW6CPsIyRNTYXIQt4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpDcRQB7rjngCy0qpmtPLsl22uqOwZvwwolJaNiHrVE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vf2PWzbRZA9qwxuq1zchZ3gpQpoPD1H5M2xSqEdTJ4K5zwqePI9Cyi8qaozE3iU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygY%2F4XIXZ9yrBUsm1E95oY5GXBCTT3TRmRxcdvGkeEVLFcOn%2F6XZ3hszvX6mgZ%2Fvazoj60pe9ubYcVq2Izvz%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkzcgKdKU1%2FO%2FMapuvLeCFKI1Y6rym%2BF%2BTbUvKUjujhLbfP%2BwLV0t6oB3zssIj%2FG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkzcgKdKU1%2FO%2FMapuvLeCFKI1Y6rym%2BF%2BTbUvKUjujhLbfP%2BwLV0t6oB3zssIj%2FG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJvKKRHfos5bg516Z8emO72zcYJeoNHGxPcpWaGWj7M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHXh%2B7j0QuE1Rr21rVBdAQF9aDS9AWH0GQsOdIVDdY2mVDpSleBd49nQNq%2FO8Xz5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgzFb3RQKQk6vd21vFSEXuz8n7G3ceR8nKWe%2FWRs8pGQ850HnLXHH8CXzM08QfzeeKV7geGG2rEAlseH5sF%2Bmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSA5MaunEAPtl57B8bVnFYcQ0%2B9wYAsqbV3e%2B1GpvxoRfp9GFibM4YlBTI%2FIQhLc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSA5MaunEAPtl57B8bVnFYcQ0%2B9wYAsqbV3e%2B1GpvxoRfp9GFibM4YlBTI%2FIQhLc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jUod3MgYoTMIZJtxHT8SXaaj%2FxcuIDZgZOspP%2FLFA0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVA4psqcKiFwJMo8kbU5UR2WvTzNWNHipS6SE85tBxQ7Mx1%2BB6dp0C7k6IkUQSDT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPJdwNisVX1fMzuNS5uwoJVJjcjUuUtTzLgrJ4l6629TcV%2F41%2FQnUgLMIPTL%2FjEopLq%2FSqmFmiJG3z0aIyhREg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9JBSQ4ecTOy1jLNIsXFg%2BZFlTXJ0h91C2b9V8x7MsR040ZWLty2hR2Moty6QonV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9JBSQ4ecTOy1jLNIsXFg%2BZFlTXJ0h91C2b9V8x7MsR040ZWLty2hR2Moty6QonV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDa0IYORupH5cjOPP23%2BAc1zBFKi9vMogg5BUpKl04E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14coHKnY7qbl2LYxYnHjxwNsTlPsUaCRQ%2BFxujU0jG1%2B5ZGTRyapmtGtALVte%2F3w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIot%2BdbghZiPvfD78o473dkBHovF5X2ckcEwwnbqiIwxI1LLSpml7fPTib5scobZmWdkwED6i1AI2YTgDMDrHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1W0UIHKs1TphRBqV%2BUdidLKoUM81lfG4VQSKr3OdtX%2B82bW2gmeTUZY5%2BM7rmLnB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1W0UIHKs1TphRBqV%2BUdidLKoUM81lfG4VQSKr3OdtX%2B82bW2gmeTUZY5%2BM7rmLnB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEKjzUAqs8pQmsgAPFY0yASa2uCQmHvkNFnuJVAxuLU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNYdfTyyQLSOZmpjal0D%2Fj7kcv0vlYFGpIN0031eEh5mNTXj1yhx3%2FS1dhoyXvhd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FapzW%2BGOYjWZy0l4Sl%2BoJWf64eDVYBS4uyRUA9MdR1eiFzv1%2FI9X%2FEeqscf7CXHb25o6EQva5Rd4Udj4eOT6Mg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446385              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.81
68.81

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478322              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.53
24.53

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477931              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.46
31.46

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477928              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  80.07
80.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445805              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  133.37
133.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477715              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  61.60
61.60

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477474              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.85
46.85

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477463              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.48
27.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477692              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  105.92
105.92

103

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BptLVNMGeKx34M0lV3LLr6AiW%2B%2F1jI83d6sAU89ze%2FC9sB1OhDiEOXhRPQvV6py
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BptLVNMGeKx34M0lV3LLr6AiW%2B%2F1jI83d6sAU89ze%2FC9sB1OhDiEOXhRPQvV6py
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YboZb75cyJTxPQt6IJp90%2BevAVnDypkghRqoUBCxTw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVAuGm5VXQds%2FWiAAv9NJ0PtEbMieXnlBRh0Or1VT7qeZzDxzTbihbs4bLnC7Ss9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvGJd0aRaG%2F7ebiLvQXM8FKnwaJEw%2B1Ag01SXoRhAFNbFRNEw3FCrv1TS7cDYmUnX0dlAkIGgSFb3VudMZYHNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OijOGZWUGpAX9b4wSi2vRpN38%2FaSLot2XCsxZ3PWW%2FCtQShOlUFZOMdgHET2OpE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OijOGZWUGpAX9b4wSi2vRpN38%2FaSLot2XCsxZ3PWW%2FCtQShOlUFZOMdgHET2OpE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1sJ8pe33h%2FGWt6kDXqgEc4%2BAqjaQabb4wLf53A2oRM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSwcUJlCLPasXZuoXGelcQlMYgyAfnpMTE8EbAKoczIHOzoXVq0iTGMSt%2FBnic%2Bj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6MIMMqqDb815KVtj6vMr4omIr9ekR504AsQcJBQ2luWW3Nh1DLi5V%2BX1gOaxK07apavnD9CopVaLVhlMZD9Rg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMI2ettBkKpWhsiMuPeqHCqXE7EFax43yuJxG7faRnrynjynlOdwC3F54RHD48mj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMI2ettBkKpWhsiMuPeqHCqXE7EFax43yuJxG7faRnrynjynlOdwC3F54RHD48mj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2X%2BoAkVilDpHL76wbyOV2maWfw0Um94xltGepvfaP%2B0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JZ2U09fXiya8lUcsmDi%2FnSx3GtW6h5yp5rGX5CjcbHAyvGbs3EnY9tp4k5O5ODt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAKjQfbmfjIhMZ73%2F3xgGAaiFZmnLvEOH0uQkslmls9lmpc4sQVTznrsotron8Xw0myX%2FM5VNxNDxp7%2Bcb2qSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIarHbFJPZOEjvq%2Fgx1Pr6R%2Bpxy%2FTOfU8ZdIcqbeqg1eKmOkoHsTOf7Xpu56wXdp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIarHbFJPZOEjvq%2Fgx1Pr6R%2Bpxy%2FTOfU8ZdIcqbeqg1eKmOkoHsTOf7Xpu56wXdp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rj8PDie2Cs3TFWVQ4fSZzXQxB6RH4hpUs7GvmfE%2B3Yw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLqVGvlze%2Bc%2BaKlKeky0ca0xNg9wH2CDgSsNMo13Tj8Inmagy%2BNcrRqn0WPiYDW2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9FRwn9GhApzCumAzO901FZynyNjyJx0EPUjI%2BO%2FytV4GYkrePVjL4A1H3bgRANhcECHaPAUl1XEhXvWdFBELA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rjeEfzMhR6R3OiFdmMc5uxsLmLs0B1rckl7zFWpVV4kB%2FEVTNuAmhZ9%2BVVXBNM0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rjeEfzMhR6R3OiFdmMc5uxsLmLs0B1rckl7zFWpVV4kB%2FEVTNuAmhZ9%2BVVXBNM0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmjDVc%2FHRae17e2sMA6FUZBeUngmN0xhTISnrlE6a%2BA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLTrva50J0ODMWuRAp86%2BqFHllTCuaMMyX947Se3qsEd2ZBmdK3pIUCAoU6f5tzd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPXXqn94MDnpJxVJr3kXre87GoOw%2BCn4qnzk%2FX1ga07oxVoy2EN2nKmNar5yvH8iEuS8Gd3oiQ4iJaXyAAD06A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNd4%2F%2Bgj0t7yNGtIzzdYwmKcE5qMFf5GLhflnoZ7Q2eVAyuVytEsKTXzkBfG9Z28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNd4%2F%2Bgj0t7yNGtIzzdYwmKcE5qMFf5GLhflnoZ7Q2eVAyuVytEsKTXzkBfG9Z28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjRc%2BUlPwPtbWWhoJKLZ%2B5bOv%2FdlrHP9pR%2FOzORb%2BFo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmxcJBuqJHar7OKqrZyesrJGplcy2m65H2hDS7aw%2Bwm5geciA0DWGMfpuDLJvr7o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmVKssQgUF3Oz5ewvhtUZvkHrqKc0wMfgsCRTON%2BRJ08vi2VbFTctHMJVD0hMdU9%2F6FdwTLU0WC65178hJ48zw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO8JThK6u5uvhpoRK7QYfUym1UeeP9PbxeFAB2FqO9xxfkUq%2FYW0nA1Uk3qQIpUC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO8JThK6u5uvhpoRK7QYfUym1UeeP9PbxeFAB2FqO9xxfkUq%2FYW0nA1Uk3qQIpUC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zg6ODwVgkctKD%2BuFcFBvSqjuIo2Tm0nxOAMhUE3MHfI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqwWncLgSpN%2FodHADUzjpYFniw%2Fry93J2BPA6tIO%2BMvKFR2EBhOwSGRYYZr3jvLL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sl2oy7%2FIu2ySGb%2Fq%2BtCtBzWfGNTkxLqZ0%2BG0tFu4Y%2BDDjjbU0w0OmK6oHpBZxRLwnV%2Fy2%2FSPx41UFwE880ievA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aoKddWiHmkoyHL1CdNFuH%2Fc1JGuboYDraCTK5Y7vzEjQn7Wx9wwRrr8Gk26AgBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aoKddWiHmkoyHL1CdNFuH%2Fc1JGuboYDraCTK5Y7vzEjQn7Wx9wwRrr8Gk26AgBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ptk8eho2pJPSMpp6uBAxrCPz66KTzSJ58mT%2FUjzD7w8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8t%2FnG3eMFoUHQCjGgNqdmKoihMtwYOlJNg5XaXxybpa4lVzSjL5AqS9qvcGabdlk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KA9nFF7X02a62MzROQ2csgDMjEg%2Bukpntdgp2Nwtl467lmM%2FthqLZSW6LRRXcP7PASkt1%2FyVAqosIBO2siufog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbkghNxb5at2g8CDs9CGPT0nRezrfz1bpmNRBOscuiM5xFsz5yFcftZzdW1%2FgVHZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbkghNxb5at2g8CDs9CGPT0nRezrfz1bpmNRBOscuiM5xFsz5yFcftZzdW1%2FgVHZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJJossUJVEmqP45UVHQd52tK9Adg1dN4M3R4oIgapRI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIJ5gTOVrQ3TU006ED8irPXpAKbvIYsJ6433atHsgMOB1mQonyN%2BryzPIHP9Wppn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2PHUcMOuAhiAwF%2BsoXoIi677lKuHOxFF5CMj%2BIWiyR99zFbZ0cbD6F47%2FCzrGa6ylout9oSTm1lk3SNHLPISg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445308              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.30
22.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445249              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.84
48.84

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477701              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.28
28.28

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445326              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.11
68.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475886              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.57
58.57

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444474              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  44.78
44.78

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A444637              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.48
26.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476682              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.17
16.17

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B476473              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.93
1.93

104

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CGtwGjPr%2BaZHOyyJJzdwYTO3l9G0Q4QXkddxdVFM8o%2FmBmCI%2FnRacWZuPyg1Zfm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CGtwGjPr%2BaZHOyyJJzdwYTO3l9G0Q4QXkddxdVFM8o%2FmBmCI%2FnRacWZuPyg1Zfm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmiTGzUf40lQ1tMieUJ90P%2BXco46fVz5SWWtVtqQ%2BL0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2ogCNQacIlQvUikOmKrtcP7DggGlPJGOIHPZvEwqNnsAv8WSwfOBmsBsGrf%2FQc6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9jVeLOBfbtocKAtSIlZ8ilVGO1g54YcpG4wR0x%2FIlL9jGdwFM8zQoVk%2FQnNOYqN1H76elF2%2FdDYhvhtKFlO%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yILbwl7NHbllxWhsKOmHJ%2FK6dtSP6hT9SMZpRTEeasR4N2T7gjmpge5qYyTmxm7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yILbwl7NHbllxWhsKOmHJ%2FK6dtSP6hT9SMZpRTEeasR4N2T7gjmpge5qYyTmxm7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oy%2B2M2H2jp7KkJX5tQryc6QX1cEhhBJyDmS2uxQwaA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vv4nUuWkh4vZWJHUzWnpf166QyzSaiDEg1u03nvYL9vrzut4J9iQlwzQQ91l%2FLl6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVJBDRkPgwzuZFzB7rvJLAguj3A5agO%2FMKK1t2h2ERD4gPbgKji9PepgpB7Y4m79H%2BuCfQII%2B%2FRnZCgDHJUXrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9v1pjzbW0gfLIljWjdHb5FFJ8kezMqNkDZfEs0Nevs%2BHIVfk9ECTBm8EJb1oB2W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9v1pjzbW0gfLIljWjdHb5FFJ8kezMqNkDZfEs0Nevs%2BHIVfk9ECTBm8EJb1oB2W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0sSmOhRfMHFUhQCmXdEbcKBLLxdRKu4EJNmTjrPtEc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wdf3p0IATBGmek88jXIdz4SYCpl%2BvSZVydsu4XzPEkqHRE7doWEnYfnMmwiMZJOe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2B0hseZbNLV%2Fn8%2FUmj6Jq4inRoqKJGoLcuu8An3f8x%2FPMLVlcPT%2BhV%2Ba0WurSFhFjdHi0eM0Rie4szqOasEfeg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ct6cMca8R2WBdECNu%2Fji1WgOWX0dE0fvycBf65WYX5b1bpQentvkHLBpwgYqZp%2Bo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ct6cMca8R2WBdECNu%2Fji1WgOWX0dE0fvycBf65WYX5b1bpQentvkHLBpwgYqZp%2Bo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2Fh%2BH068zQLrrBE5q31i2ra2yY3KvDgW8scb%2BF2vNfc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kk0r9cyD9W7gxHbPgl3Vj2ixzRepd4K5afmOolnuoHVuMTC2h1snZ3%2F%2FXy%2BoURcU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDG%2FVRDaJrj9chmkb5g2JtaRNObyXzyNsHkwkXO4rpUuHFe7cTTHKk5ynCDa6EU5bXThuefta616cPjerTUReQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVWvhwghFXSxdYKF5TGAZwwJzZxjIZy%2FX%2FGlDr3tCMfe4FvvYHDoj9HEWlHccTxs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVWvhwghFXSxdYKF5TGAZwwJzZxjIZy%2FX%2FGlDr3tCMfe4FvvYHDoj9HEWlHccTxs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsIwghwq4agOTW4jobpniVsXXa6YZIe8n0T1vEZWPt0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPNB8U3GUu7qROkTgcUdWeMFWA9zRrAG66T2RgMWAay20Mlj0p%2BRxqSc4hHKVw4u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrAmauTes7maAnAqIT2gtp%2BYSbhvAjGm%2FjBoN1ife8gY1JVZEEVz0rRk0EBdvKwNspSttK7G%2Fe8eJKMurzxKFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQvIVm3J8qgWcrUCJveukBwbNtsAj67kK7QgqhkG1mJoreoKVQTTwJGhmbS%2BJzmf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQvIVm3J8qgWcrUCJveukBwbNtsAj67kK7QgqhkG1mJoreoKVQTTwJGhmbS%2BJzmf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDEe3j5GLYbuh2SYPKRbckGNX54YpmNVe4RgxIewfxA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeFFh%2Fnlst7oB8CqKX6CR0t365ggTlixWNqo34Tcb7Remk0Q6v2Spoct06RPIEZY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGTsBNat2nymH%2B59kpwQb2G3EtXrIbb7wuLgVEvYBQU%2F48Hh%2BBkWGfA%2FgdSsbyZKseRnhznu2HVQPTfxkxMNtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOw3Y%2Frvn1EnQ2NGqElR8a8WChqvXtBeYIow1GiFjFJxFswnNIHCIW8%2FrJKIy5%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOw3Y%2Frvn1EnQ2NGqElR8a8WChqvXtBeYIow1GiFjFJxFswnNIHCIW8%2FrJKIy5%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnlTpgtWNhPXRozAhT1kCvaviEQWwsd6M3YueKMZcsA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAb4IxwwIx73zQ0rCd3iI7skbBdlL%2F1fCIXqVRkoFY8bU%2F8DJoLSAQZ%2Bbc55i8bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r40Qf0vFc8AwphLsxgKQ%2Fi0stxCLpbV5u%2Bv%2Fk5tgABlDTO%2BGOZgJWr%2Fylb%2FaRT%2BAZQvvqrdiCmthjatuV%2F5n5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJaOzKSFHWdKBKNcUhuapUzdCOKuspL2IK3cInePys7GFRKwQq9L2%2BPakTnblMBS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJaOzKSFHWdKBKNcUhuapUzdCOKuspL2IK3cInePys7GFRKwQq9L2%2BPakTnblMBS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBGYc4hkLVuSPSxJ6mJhWGlWZSlkO%2F0m6naFIeiySho%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nMPUp2T2cfxH0g4FedRRnQXjm7COdGioCeShXSTD5svRDIipaYu40SrxeVQtoYK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkT1tkenqpvMogY6U5Ja0ig6YUl6d4adCB7hdio3560jsYIJ21P0cD7TJaL%2B5fG42%2BlUlOdfKtrv3wfdKchwiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJMNger2xfw8LUqsrqZ23Wxe3wX0rsglJFpEvBhldR9gfm3vAB0%2BvExhwTF0e%2B4g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJMNger2xfw8LUqsrqZ23Wxe3wX0rsglJFpEvBhldR9gfm3vAB0%2BvExhwTF0e%2B4g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMIVkrS9oM6WfqPXzh4MkE6WjJxc7LXfYaDVGIDYEgU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DPSFPrbvx%2BLl%2BbvIIFwfR%2Bq1u1xtG7k54751f71%2BZY4PxNy%2F0Igaz46ax79dvG9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vk44osRtbfo7A7DtrREvjfIQmqLliHo8oLyR%2Bi%2ByukafSG%2BlC55vfKJncXPK%2BjFxCoVy5DYl8KnLPhv9RrnAcw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A440474              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  70.22
70.22

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B473717              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.35
48.35

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B473834              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  107.91
107.91

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         CRM 02/10/2025 B473902              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -116.07
-116.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B474318              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.93
51.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475591              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  93.69
93.69

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477775              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  144.10
144.10

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477792              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.54
30.54

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445560              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  90.95
90.95

105

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGsOP%2B9D2BUPgg6LhkZiMNEywLFvevSgN6hM6z45X4Vaqn5sumSqlB3oee1DhldX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGsOP%2B9D2BUPgg6LhkZiMNEywLFvevSgN6hM6z45X4Vaqn5sumSqlB3oee1DhldX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qotG%2BZIab6YBY7DhL8NWTdCvhn8wfzHfaSqWKiFrtSo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlbvHF7eXFTwW%2F3Dep61u3xR053PoxtRUUr3QglSPqIMoRt%2FGA4pQdUxprQkHzzq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCzMBcsr0OhqUAyD8StLXu2Jo0JpvGuEYyFcyzLJaQLit3Kk6%2Fjw5OB6zh6e6GOAUtcv94oGThNL3zk8gPvmiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAADZ%2FZYdWTdhjZBmqakJVuusm9KSIuUEkfbBpHNi8FMEZyb4%2FF9PwyfjiN%2F8y3m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAADZ%2FZYdWTdhjZBmqakJVuusm9KSIuUEkfbBpHNi8FMEZyb4%2FF9PwyfjiN%2F8y3m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQbNlaqdYMJha02rb7GBteC%2FTm0966DoQdiRZla114w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIIid2zonra%2BFzOzF1mo8ph86xFpXnjI5Amw2pOka25d8%2FalzpGywUrsp4D2BTLF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McBdskfmN8Ty3zVydq5HEpUFNPF2sowdJTkUniU4j17fhePAPq8peiIPmNdiLVq%2B%2B3i1WMUYZVuyFb6WD1FpQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owsK9goGbB1bf7DBizHwiHTjsK5cqYPFbmJ4mrFNQun5Bm5XpWV6%2BbvJ8gcSP2u8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owsK9goGbB1bf7DBizHwiHTjsK5cqYPFbmJ4mrFNQun5Bm5XpWV6%2BbvJ8gcSP2u8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1h%2F9Zxz3oyM%2BRzDSHnw2RDnzAkJXbEc6GhyLAyJEHMA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeRtTGYKCt9qe3aDSbwZc9PWhsC4UD4fLWnNMEp1KB4j4F4WlUrC5oNGE0Gv2%2FoK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WecTWUc%2FhVsn%2FLCyWzhw%2Bt48q7Q2ByaPbIsD%2FVww%2BykUOyZT%2F4nZSE5UI7f5r5547xxe1xbnA0tprQbFS92HQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z05xoJyWrU9JbzIXVhuIYHbdLEZOo03OQNeqC5%2FvE%2BBP9m1hYy98blmeWycNckwM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z05xoJyWrU9JbzIXVhuIYHbdLEZOo03OQNeqC5%2FvE%2BBP9m1hYy98blmeWycNckwM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7ytk4ixMHv3XfUJZLfcEsyYe0TdOguMoofyrdaluLo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJnuM2%2F1tu0qfZpIVdPEYhpcqcEAemKQdBw9l2voESBUDlqpYMo6JlofYGThbGlz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lzn4qTfggPyL32%2BlsfgA7l%2BimPixkctAa7NdXftKrPvmrA8Eac0bDeCyi6Uh0RzTcq5SugvRJz8RWlgrLWGj%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQehKsxM7nyNWuVCWDb3zBdZ6GgZbEUkSxM%2BAhqcDP%2BH6T3qYcyFuEG3iqPK1lm0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQehKsxM7nyNWuVCWDb3zBdZ6GgZbEUkSxM%2BAhqcDP%2BH6T3qYcyFuEG3iqPK1lm0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VT3Jv2pouCdIegRhu6ntC7BdpFXd%2FlkkGhhfKDcK3%2BY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6imOPma82%2BjYuXdqZXHMRUVJG%2BUcE%2BY3DbTwvJwc5HexElXQQCByfrrGl9KyUnT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kT1iJewJWbOLAFXqUGs2V%2Fxju1RLQuAxGqNBa%2FYubfSdHl%2BQYG96fRttgJ7nh6ZqgORZUuzbLLVmkrSluDmH5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y9Sgaj3KvPesM3GwTlIVp0%2FM8skJ1cVuaMTSCUAt%2BoVsm2ntj8mIbG8w5Y7ldYj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y9Sgaj3KvPesM3GwTlIVp0%2FM8skJ1cVuaMTSCUAt%2BoVsm2ntj8mIbG8w5Y7ldYj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXZy0rRcCC0jZSVStv0XdGhQZAHr6L0E5INrIjzovLw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOkxsRzqM2koUgRPQ377G23ll1JoCbur9%2BXG%2Fyc1aNhwqnd7ejrIeKVv6QleYH0g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07e7AXKCw2QpmDfcbj64Fd54TPD5jUMyh%2Bg0Z2xaBVPfc7b2k2nwJ3naLUXKIGkXp85Vt5HYl6WmcOdtTU75SA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amVCkdUFp6xsfmxbKBCRT5ktP%2Bv9BKnJ2Jz89NO01gyXdhmO1O3SYsOtUGc1vb6O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amVCkdUFp6xsfmxbKBCRT5ktP%2Bv9BKnJ2Jz89NO01gyXdhmO1O3SYsOtUGc1vb6O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBGv9B6Yx%2BOuLMqdh%2BbJPONrh3AYU%2B939Y2EbqXJIYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9QU6QGQ3u9dw66efLJdkKNX%2F64eHYgom1LxcebQa4GIvJUb8d3GuKgPipQanG%2F%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEL7ssCkKL3%2Fqoo0ae0n%2BTrmhc2nKfSyBRsK0c5e0CBTClC4v9bDucZePYB6KvNU29eHiP28KxIuzKPHA%2FW9vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDo9tWGJz5ZDGMn9b47Vucy1eoUs%2FILqTmAGdCLYd6GlK0%2BrDeDE%2B4%2Fb%2B0k7%2FBKE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDo9tWGJz5ZDGMn9b47Vucy1eoUs%2FILqTmAGdCLYd6GlK0%2BrDeDE%2B4%2Fb%2B0k7%2FBKE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRh5ZI8p8dZAHZYXlTS8PNCAtStK8LKDcv%2FDasMXKkc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cLieravY3u1Zx2E8ckyuLXFWyDGgi1j6%2BS2U4q5eoIU344YJEtmLTkZTkn5bujW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2cZVwlDgjM%2FR2y9lAaLjytUiqGpqKl4EL8frwHd8FV5pJsDRz7x7Hv%2Fz%2Bp2WXb9q7u44vFtrI6W%2FQwckMryCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KExlLYvBUxpj5KgTtsI7dpykxCDFECAYFovgMbJHOXQcCgb4c6gytJOf%2FdTwUHaN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KExlLYvBUxpj5KgTtsI7dpykxCDFECAYFovgMbJHOXQcCgb4c6gytJOf%2FdTwUHaN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzGHmenl3Z%2B4CgNWRmd5rJeMTIYAlO6dGvIG9fQoMw4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkcsIVsW8oGjXBqed%2FdOuYxHRLYUuIciWqtB6Th9Fg5IQ77PuzKxf4KKlqJNqAV0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haqEd3%2BSsbhyEGQOfZuHrgfBwjgnCimq40xCad%2BF0HaBKnhoKaNnoLoVircjbFLiWWYGTyv6pcPv%2FMSpiMG5jQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477992              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  133.37
133.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A445850              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  35.12
35.12

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B479001              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.30
81.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B479051              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.28
57.28

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446649              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  59.07
59.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A440525              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.22
40.22

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478265              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.66
38.66

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478378              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.53
29.53

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478671              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.43
24.43

106

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPP5Yld7gWh4E2n2WB4OSYiiMnHRF8QiO70Nw8cQ%2Bw0UtISlbzQ102G0bMwJz%2BST
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPP5Yld7gWh4E2n2WB4OSYiiMnHRF8QiO70Nw8cQ%2Bw0UtISlbzQ102G0bMwJz%2BST
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzzwHqyBK%2Bmm4Mq%2FRtDzizu7m1a0M5e1gSksE7ChIYs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ganUPIUhxiIwAtkehUuUOU%2BE2BnZT8tHklMECxJHMojjSnP2aO6gazRRdUrZmjRK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q01ktFvp26uY3fYDEFsxhN9TDnKWA%2BK6pwrGqMjIy7RyuoUzsRRjpHahrwFjaEv0nhODqunE%2FqCWbT6TVc5PLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gr1vNLMDHOrWJNWOlEqogUfmBR0XQn%2F4ElnQbiZ7vT%2FtZiUq53wN0fN4svTLi678
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gr1vNLMDHOrWJNWOlEqogUfmBR0XQn%2F4ElnQbiZ7vT%2FtZiUq53wN0fN4svTLi678
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FY%2BjHIH79G1Myf6aHCs06uTqEBBnQNcIHz%2Fugzo3zU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVgmXgLg2H%2F8JHFlbOl5zIdNQ1Ptny171mujXClc0gYwwvG%2FlYgULXnJYh1XXF2y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7wHi4ePwXuPAeXD5Ybsv1jheMNan87%2FyO25ZWXm%2FP183jYeggSSjRDcsM5Bw%2BSuWFEZ5uOMfGu8snAbDHvWPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7mr%2BVHxU4LscRWUzF8QFox9KB6bmz7QJ7QAiZ%2B5wNl3ldwS8j9hzLGZL36AHWCw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7mr%2BVHxU4LscRWUzF8QFox9KB6bmz7QJ7QAiZ%2B5wNl3ldwS8j9hzLGZL36AHWCw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vASq0fAk0eVv%2Fi5YX5uROSc2g268pCFxnySutbsuMNg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYjjtm8WHXjb86QlB%2Ft6q%2ByEwqE6gSiOQwQ4aqKQygf9V5ZPOvXJfOdhGHSBAh3T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9THXPQBCeYVhbGGWYzxW%2F08T7F6qYMy3mL4PnIUBlhaL%2FPGRH85jyOhyEQIV7MCM6vTeZG07aSN3wz4wml7Rdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pixYzp415w9cQPCZ1qEEZU%2FTCvSC1WGzKshw3Jk%2B9xvtzEW3aOyLVxvkbjLQghb%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pixYzp415w9cQPCZ1qEEZU%2FTCvSC1WGzKshw3Jk%2B9xvtzEW3aOyLVxvkbjLQghb%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2Ba1eskOdRUKF7pDKVHIalWnMC0nbHFGRPpeVlmq9Do%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qz4CtJTzpG4Evs3vO6CQGacOGbkPdic72iy7UIGS%2FCGopJzkYhcbR2W0gCFnLfR2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37snrcwgMve%2FlqhZot89edqvoOF%2B89byxDdkomM5tv2qeEsV31hsl3m6wKAfgD8p92E6LsBZ9WE9x22zbj6B%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a04vEh2Aj4XCqwGBuh%2Fc3k5x%2Fo0niqNpU18bSbQk06Tc3kQmwKjlTFuXTuArrABO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a04vEh2Aj4XCqwGBuh%2Fc3k5x%2Fo0niqNpU18bSbQk06Tc3kQmwKjlTFuXTuArrABO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTKMtiWnouGjxsmmWCyVfbcZldmv9aDA3MzOXNx38k8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0lgcUzYD0hKFklcDmt5wg04XPOc%2BjEFfyhtTdbMOnRVPqouDFs4fjpbVIvof4a9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32S8aiDCekIWSO5WXrarW5O0o2FtvD8qolBTjcuoH6wmFyHigkSS%2BJSbdA6ZKX4tgwnO7R6wiKrl7GxnjXiNpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEzCuXvKr2kcdcVaOhHsyn4viuEoOgWCmT%2B%2FfVPgMPN8gAmjR%2BRm9T2dvYxilrl3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEzCuXvKr2kcdcVaOhHsyn4viuEoOgWCmT%2B%2FfVPgMPN8gAmjR%2BRm9T2dvYxilrl3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFn46lp7Jg2IncG8LzeGzlL4x6UEag84ND5Vup3TkFM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjCPmwaoxX5kY9KwLoo3KLxtxFoNBJiJu%2B0%2FzJeF4IrliXSJAsJ3m0VKQeiPp%2F9F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zujBe6Bu31FhrGvGE3WMFTPKe5JVhHU%2BVH9doFSXv3imh0BQgrdFLXue5syLydiF5Czjx8ziKg0UK7tpntSMuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DljC%2B6JpMG4yskNcJUx37fIwlMNVocvXBquPISC%2B4DLx8nz3VSmJVVG0Thn%2Bif3Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DljC%2B6JpMG4yskNcJUx37fIwlMNVocvXBquPISC%2B4DLx8nz3VSmJVVG0Thn%2Bif3Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUTs86vXr3%2B6ZbU1coqrTRuEjkXJ4vnkr%2B9XooFPdVk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLZ0ffpmTa7Hwu7nKEbW3LRHXPEOD7ZSls1iSOvKPJ8OSjz1nxqGW7WgsbV1TnMp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQLi3Qh8DxVzmIC%2BqMqTlsj3KpoqYKk760d3MxamNd0KSGUlEujK525tBTP2oG6MJWgUvpCEQXhtSctn%2BRPCJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVIY8JgVXj2jrAAwNey6BOzfg9ARDFA8X%2FeYQxrJiAh0n%2FquSzEVIR%2FjWYZ1YXJA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVIY8JgVXj2jrAAwNey6BOzfg9ARDFA8X%2FeYQxrJiAh0n%2FquSzEVIR%2FjWYZ1YXJA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1y5UCZh23Cq3JBmpEDJB0PCnqX2BSRPJPd2xqnXvo4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF7wUERuZVCf0BZwIbMoGuRQxhkpZnRUN3PontMrvObV9GPeXGsuYTPwmgrH3baX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtPOIABnxkWNEVb%2FuGSSmoSQz25XTeWDhIWosRJ8fyv1L%2Fcbnu2rNoSOalntBPMElZM1MeJyq2LaZXAbh0d73Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGZDuVkZ8CPBpSEUc67TlNZDmtG30ajjcHqfilAy9xUTep0T62MuGvefT56A3jwV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGZDuVkZ8CPBpSEUc67TlNZDmtG30ajjcHqfilAy9xUTep0T62MuGvefT56A3jwV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbW%2Bh6fXCm3B0McGHWyM1UsmJqHn44BzDeLHwmlEwk4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O44G2%2FwJm6t2ko7frujtd14NOIwPzuEVlBAMraMKsx4aeYvcklanGC1FS8bw2Nml
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7g4zwlKzsvCdz65816THGezYwKXTmOQCWebn8%2BC28mjXz30YZcSsoTIKGzy%2BccGF%2FftIy6FgC6bO0oIze09guA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477880              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.39
22.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446283              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.72
7.72

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A440398              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.12
7.12

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A440399              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.12
7.12

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B472230              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.90
22.90

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A440867              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.87
37.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B473735              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.66
8.66

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B473781              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.37
11.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442350              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  97.21
97.21

107

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hG2%2Fo766eMeuKWDwGhxyd8B6s79hUYmGLbzsiovRNVvcun0c%2BNaf1PfSUaN3Gp1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hG2%2Fo766eMeuKWDwGhxyd8B6s79hUYmGLbzsiovRNVvcun0c%2BNaf1PfSUaN3Gp1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdHHInc8EIIMQ0u33vKoE2WPQJuh%2BN46CLK99%2FDHvqI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riN9b6ta%2B2mrOtlfB28mMIh6WLTirei8mH6rC45wxEJfmYV01lfn1%2F9nMC2OQBGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRdDmbx4Fj%2B9cdc7MKXc6nUOwtpJZDko92J9dRDBdRbtS%2FxBlRuWf7xttmFYZpHKmoehp7BZ%2FQQlYnJbuKce8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87H6apQeovS7D7ACfcF05LsoJw6BFXf1OrLWlAiOFXa%2BmPkicvJj%2BZAg%2Bcn08NCx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87H6apQeovS7D7ACfcF05LsoJw6BFXf1OrLWlAiOFXa%2BmPkicvJj%2BZAg%2Bcn08NCx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tq5Rhakm4QV5QpP6LIfvASYVyPdJjHfnLiSrMxmw%2BFQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqC4BgDSLDf9LNBmCzNFOlsILRTgjIK2GYS8mzpmNFGQZwxYy7wVbFc6x9sWwUzZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXwhmx0JGujBr1cCUfc%2BTV%2BqlJ9Jr9eJQH2nFdUkhYBs%2Fp4PuDseX8fnpGFupgmUthBi2E%2FJMA9cUjvpkdhxZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ngh8kd8fqV560ypoHernMUITx2uNxSOaqOUySXsEb5Kp7Ey36vjOBLtHOYGDFmg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ngh8kd8fqV560ypoHernMUITx2uNxSOaqOUySXsEb5Kp7Ey36vjOBLtHOYGDFmg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwhxexsOWWGck5zz0N2gRp39jFzy%2FAaBzjz3GtoY%2FvU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fz7rBFZf%2FoGRcj%2BYPuh39KgAbldSk2bX56Q%2BDumvqD3iT6IXLHcjd8nxxGWZCqB4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMtGDX1gdetwlbX5OpmmdQGOkchFNlV7EGgUD11ZMP0Js%2FtQkNWbfgTFxrxd%2F%2BftrnY%2BOpQD8Ds1cbVWRym8Ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bI8%2FDyteJs3Q6VXKc9Ct7h7%2Fu2OsAyj9szwcPBah0QThxUehHzOgzJe6%2FPFVC1s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bI8%2FDyteJs3Q6VXKc9Ct7h7%2Fu2OsAyj9szwcPBah0QThxUehHzOgzJe6%2FPFVC1s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BEZgWiQLCfbJwwSE4D38GCK2RLvzMf%2F8raPtO3O9SQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdy%2FN4Ek1stiKlhI3W1IfdQ8sXELAIFykVYYGChos07f9y3QmQfJoMbys7RviPvU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2HvqNeGS%2BARAN1W7VoWmb35VJPx4nn%2FWJrTVgqqYu57wMOUiSOJBJLIM1u2z3ihQNFc8%2BphyJ0XNo6%2F6z6YsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bx7GYPx1dbfnznaUzPtQ2VCGKg%2B1KazC9Grutx260UQLXi%2Bqwb%2FIPIC6zEnH67kb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bx7GYPx1dbfnznaUzPtQ2VCGKg%2B1KazC9Grutx260UQLXi%2Bqwb%2FIPIC6zEnH67kb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4c0654Y9Ljl0lVcSuJre9%2BVUE45S78Yt8RavMlfI2ik%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pdP6Hm5pW6GJXh70smHNJaanlxINIRlHeR7yRhiP%2FhPoJyrwoMUA%2BvuOWlOSaHq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cI8oDV%2BtUTJoa7R9sj3PcyOMv0wUkZnsEK9DfCqJ7uq9MmwgS5oeMCTxM3S7Uuc7t6GdxA8ijjBA2aEZfo2eXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2Fn7gt%2Bk35bYtWqE7XG6n72p2oYgX5IL5EoWN9sWBiZR84KwOus4dTp4MQalofgf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2Fn7gt%2Bk35bYtWqE7XG6n72p2oYgX5IL5EoWN9sWBiZR84KwOus4dTp4MQalofgf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIm7JH7Akx1Fbh29FVF8vz0sfsZePmJ4X2CWd%2B%2Bvl4s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKtNxZYZkyA168Eb%2B%2FmQHoR%2FHH3GjdxP%2FM7p7WHJDht0S157IEdofeENfSVKL5ee
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uv2hwE78FWMPuxK%2ByOz%2FS0sWz%2B3QYAld%2B9ogzzDg7qTfJHQkgXJosxSNf7ssU1KPwiC3oTr3rw3YigWO9pANPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpCybTTE%2Fs5WlZvc1%2Fd3ZRET8yt1tx6GROyMJc7uIRmiWCN7vqZruIkpHW3wroUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpCybTTE%2Fs5WlZvc1%2Fd3ZRET8yt1tx6GROyMJc7uIRmiWCN7vqZruIkpHW3wroUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfbDDnncCS6y4WaOGR5bStXdkpfRHfWd0UOKcHK67L8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWFnDc8ToWmX22XxmwT69xk7YiX9ah88YaAarkPQADU6IgaM0ql%2FC2cHEaQpeybl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nsSOJAKkXliMq99jgAnP30dcuoxz%2BEIbXeNciBZ50NPHEwT0dvTzsLcp46SONkKRN744v1WXwocEwnVYwh67Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVqAEM07qVqdrZZM4t69riWEoLJoipz9iEgDr2G%2FEEQ4tAKQwU0xkrnqnlwuTGnO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVqAEM07qVqdrZZM4t69riWEoLJoipz9iEgDr2G%2FEEQ4tAKQwU0xkrnqnlwuTGnO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQd3oBNQ9HPdBbfhWNKIc9GsaqQNr70jPm0GDBUZRH4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjr8iM507%2FgVIHYKfxdXKrM8Ue6OIVFGpHWhv0A%2Bo9hCC3LeO55QCyOrtNR6Pmx4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjjR7ntZhx3Lg6E4P83MOlR5hO1O4XcelcXO7tPivqGAW%2BqI1CcNMD2Q4nHqZc5UZQjvv4rUuuZluADkdMozJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pc7vMkCo750DJVb3zJKa6tFh2gCn7z440uBj28ZFxQjuo59CsnjNAqhGWtH7DUBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pc7vMkCo750DJVb3zJKa6tFh2gCn7z440uBj28ZFxQjuo59CsnjNAqhGWtH7DUBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sq4q7F%2BRUh9tnq3PQ%2BfAj1jPAOCJFP%2FnF1k05u39Zqk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZmAypHt%2FzZrgOtMNoy6DB3j%2BlunaFfPd86Antx%2BmYoFBB36Aw6l9kJrlAHNmiGl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JguSft9aGUTrjYdJkRVOYWW2rP4DwFvoXNEw85k0aDKeaPQGJs%2BycC%2BpwP3zU5exaX156vN%2FxXd2GpOeOzKVtg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A442353              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.49
24.49

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475059              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.18
34.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         CRM 02/10/2025 A443319              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -2.65
-2.65

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475207              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.93
51.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         CRM 02/10/2025 B475209              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -51.93
-51.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B475388              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.91
52.91

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B477973              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.88
4.88

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478243              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.47
26.47

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 B478272              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.23
13.23

108

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9p1fD4FJ96JZRaB2ONGcBO%2FHCkLyMY4s%2Bid5qmPsekYMh9Pnw%2Bojf9%2Fj0JfyOvG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9p1fD4FJ96JZRaB2ONGcBO%2FHCkLyMY4s%2Bid5qmPsekYMh9Pnw%2Bojf9%2Fj0JfyOvG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK9i4PEDVqTqep2tCD52aNuoslmyguslvrhidtxcWMU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47zLcSvuU9B32C8jS%2FixjsMmU1GrqfqcD%2BwLpsl1e3LoXGTPAymDBdChU66SvsjO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DNy5n1BUrh01zcOy1rz2R7mo4EAxFiWm1qciSUwkb5fTnBYtSDNLMVvhj60zOz4TaQlpWviUAmQppquyXkrdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JazclX1GvFheIKQ%2FDE%2FRhtrZwm12pSWNfAuIvbI%2BlXgezbu5Te7K09Ik4HX8uRrm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JazclX1GvFheIKQ%2FDE%2FRhtrZwm12pSWNfAuIvbI%2BlXgezbu5Te7K09Ik4HX8uRrm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcgFGA%2BRYwpFtXjWlIE2CPrdAlPAt29UhVM%2FI4JVews%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgV9rrtwNil7QFwmGkV7mpZNnaq%2F6L5%2BKWGou9e7u4BxscKUIMBZgv5y1f0Py5hk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1MYktCcmpkN2ScSLSEiyTw3g9MGqeXXmSwXuhHWcts0K7sKUOr%2Fj9Fa1K21Wt0QTSYhDxiJeZjf0kBsnUnSfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qM81E%2Fqjr8aiQXl53B1RHTZ6R%2FhOEG231agLpGrRk%2F4caCoOcLeE55NGqx7q%2FXDE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qM81E%2Fqjr8aiQXl53B1RHTZ6R%2FhOEG231agLpGrRk%2F4caCoOcLeE55NGqx7q%2FXDE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwnwBl%2BINC15rqqN3l3xszHiube%2BLOTJ%2BI%2BB2mjgyuQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3xv82Gk1wk0nSbH7Z%2BgymascBT4Nh1gGwezpnefRxLuq0log8ehpPL7kN8nd18k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgmWmnnoBSVsYAawXdury8vvnnwVozXIi8FDaGpdTXvC9z%2BWeInu%2BWLT8IYHWLAOc4OAPN0CJl20FMoKohMJNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvUOUFMkXmq07xVu9WUTDrV72m5NJbiDZSyJdq9k9JFi2CWGteQF%2BEVkdhIrhxvJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvUOUFMkXmq07xVu9WUTDrV72m5NJbiDZSyJdq9k9JFi2CWGteQF%2BEVkdhIrhxvJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytfTfO%2Ftj%2FH1La8lYPfpdwkgoeAurglX7mRh%2B%2Fs5omU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETaMbjOuFbmOWiRSkBDFXQfTJIr4bYhH7c1KaURY19uIHgbUwBLLvlxCE3RD5tCR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyRofpd%2FuvcbEYZaTzyA9GlFN3nxgUvNCUn6scvZSQY2U%2BNe%2BrGVSV7bhdFnGNhbRmrKl8qhzYSp9pEk7Ap8BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0JjGKRD6bJra3r3cB6%2Bt%2FAQ%2BaSTrsO1KtZ1YmsoQv%2BHgDSmSCZicY%2FEAIk509%2Fj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0JjGKRD6bJra3r3cB6%2Bt%2FAQ%2BaSTrsO1KtZ1YmsoQv%2BHgDSmSCZicY%2FEAIk509%2Fj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5%2FVcIaVCOwEChQHAXYXFl1RyTRDbutwKS0WSuBRBMs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVQNEZd8z%2BIVpi4QqrMtQrSwenT7tR7X3p7ctHt3Muqt0WfJZeHGIs1LPXlOWWPC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1CMYqCvLyz1xji0VG25f7eg1rrJ1aKHv5c2h2C9SATnSGI9wCqVApvGT53UssFP%2FL1N8TZjjbYoFLEu%2BuqysA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZLuACcjsk%2BjPWaj8NmmaxAOz%2F5SGRPo0UIJ1kcTDwJ%2F8QNEwhKlpNp7DmC8mBCa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZLuACcjsk%2BjPWaj8NmmaxAOz%2F5SGRPo0UIJ1kcTDwJ%2F8QNEwhKlpNp7DmC8mBCa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kVb6%2FEzfC5b4oAuaHSnyJaBcD4ioX0MA0x%2BbitTCGM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7Igpub9%2BfNIs%2BeC%2F1xHRx5Rsy7FwjqFkoVHUGhVmpliegiV0lAUsr3RFR8Ivpx%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZG0rGHuS2IBt5bWfvvY8MncDmwANbjHCWOCGq3gNS9fz6l%2FK55acDODWbIoBue2u%2BlgZ4HccjFetxuheSiOGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEgbAk3CnoPhgV8M19UITo%2BmRXUDXCp2s3IYVH9fk0K52GcYgEZ9YcFiNxc3iYeI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEgbAk3CnoPhgV8M19UITo%2BmRXUDXCp2s3IYVH9fk0K52GcYgEZ9YcFiNxc3iYeI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZ1wBXnlI5CJ3%2FbnJJpn6DhqlnMQ%2FHtf4%2BBppK0f5vs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xB5lNGK%2BXEHEwhQiZdJiuw0iBpCwdWeXO%2B4AGFGtvlUHuACqD%2B9r%2FBJG90khwh2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljHV%2B1WexYw%2BiwkyHa%2BFH83pkj0IJfbtQNr%2BMgaqhPgi5gh9QVUnrw71QbQIM4AgV2QibKM10VLEK3eAQX%2Frfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BGzK%2FrkX7jnjnJlhC%2F0B%2BXZdRUoE%2BWRkyhbB9KvBClzv7kfRY7qttpdfMQ5UrRW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BGzK%2FrkX7jnjnJlhC%2F0B%2BXZdRUoE%2BWRkyhbB9KvBClzv7kfRY7qttpdfMQ5UrRW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DklHN9BrEksB3ngamDmltzF05j7r%2BZ1n65raYg1JVJo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jx5zTTqx8JICz77NgGcKFGo1AbeBV3tkBxJBH9DInkzGihc3SENmXmEivHbPbIK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5L3LqGjLHiuZ4TZYHo9VGeQj2UfPOF2yr3wIaMIrdNMkYubiklgSanYzFaZnP1o0%2B%2FmfUWf0ffB8dSWV5Uf3iA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqpsFRu%2BX8ri3myGolKddqjDgR2nJa%2FJskNvaCARvgxlIzTZSUZaX4JF2U1xaI2x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqpsFRu%2BX8ri3myGolKddqjDgR2nJa%2FJskNvaCARvgxlIzTZSUZaX4JF2U1xaI2x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cIvPxjclZ1m0W27fWbJ3yPTi0m%2BKQrvni89%2F%2BxW%2Fj8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bO%2FBnXb5V7NYqtKBHaMOVNwK5eWhWzcF2PWAJHnqX7yAspscSw24PiUJrCVCYtUA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHBftQps3CgE49YdWOOkL3F3dSAh7yxJRpZDnCDkhATH90CqVLLIfnEIRJ9iwd8%2FeCpl%2BK%2BoeOiuWedm21AyjA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446632              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.77
15.77

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 02/10/2025 A446651              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.18
38.18

CHECK TOTAL 7,184.78

155 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 7,184.78 7,184.78
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,197,254.51

109

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztbFvdHrEFyLHJ7aYxWY09VDzLuuVYzZzibTUaV1L6YjkgEMaeFRmUo7RW7fNkCx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztbFvdHrEFyLHJ7aYxWY09VDzLuuVYzZzibTUaV1L6YjkgEMaeFRmUo7RW7fNkCx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfA84W0q3mK813NXzvhI35Wq9gFmeMvRcsX4qwhFaYM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FWdDErTKihWgOdL2DowHx4R4YCVvOhjyEyBSkW0lR16Ji9RHvs8NCOKS8kFrKqJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlgXGhvrobsJzIGYy%2FIJXc%2BAOC48D1nbV8IQCtiDlhTO0aClnPHz1UhoNiiqDr5Mdh3hijFubwy8F2oc4OBbSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il9n%2BUYIGTnPk%2B8HpJTcwUeEQVEv77BKnfKNVuxkHlBl%2F2Ku8BesvXxA9Tm7XfMy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il9n%2BUYIGTnPk%2B8HpJTcwUeEQVEv77BKnfKNVuxkHlBl%2F2Ku8BesvXxA9Tm7XfMy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igqMdvcZ1v%2FRk0pO3Xc043fbr%2Bo7r7%2FVPO5jQc%2BN3qY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl0jjNjnYJTEtGzz6gqks1xCVm3jkVR7wokmO27bZ0FJS%2B0aR7Rs3vnd8%2BkcaCET
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukhVdDvDTOEnRnklFAdu44LKXg6%2FAlQaLFbDuN%2FX1PfQ6a%2FP4MVvRt3E2m4MtaJrzHkNr8e%2B6o7MIy2Kg3QYfQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/11/2025 15:14:46
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: M2021125 02/11/2025
DUE DATE: 02/11/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,318.63 46,554.16
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             584.34 45,960.40
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,618.47 45,705.12

FUND TOTAL 5,521.44
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,197,254.51

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             387.50 192,056.07

FUND TOTAL 387.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,197,254.51

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,253.95 174,147.60

FUND TOTAL 1,253.95
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,197,254.51

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             21.89 105,757.58

FUND TOTAL 21.89
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,197,254.51

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 7,184.78
GRAND TOTAL 7,184.78

110

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oc51AnwF3Z1q5kn2VykgFC4bAyBvfWht4KlTIhUzSPlPcNv6z9Ip5njo5uhkxW7Ey3gtfwtBTUY46evHWh5y%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTzDwy2Ku9h6yKw1I%2B8cO3rnd5Er6HG4b%2BqTibplJBaxMBLM92QhVmzvh39%2B4SSWqHLemns%2Bv%2F8dMYziJpQKGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRxJMUI0%2FwX%2F4kLYoqSY7OMrMxmHYk6%2F3Zqd7QMVcy6CwZ3cNp5FyNG4hlKG9tocHJDBZCQQOShStRcFuJqKhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1762MzGxWnNUL%2FVQeFHldfo6DUvZHX0EeNYR0MzciGzSgHArin4wzESuwGpZ13HR8zMze0kkNsclPNInGmfs1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZM1I5NvPw0yn%2Fl%2BuE3kqDi1SODqRgBzVV8hm5Ttz990sSvPhLwRZBCzOfc38MQDvTbLttV6FixE6RZL6xYRXaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfLhsVCv%2FqIcctfNH9uTTLaLBt0gjTJZTD2niYwvhuJVKBCAA%2BTaH2Q4BaHHkk3Zvj1soPTzgUINM7qCT2zXog%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/12/2025 14:29:19
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021225 02/12/2025
DUE DATE: 02/12/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11055                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  11,072.89
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 316.26

11,389.15
CHECK TOTAL 11,389.15

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10262                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   192.00
192.00

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11053                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   212.00
212.00

CHECK TOTAL 404.00

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0001 38      INV 01/24/2025 735                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11048                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 540.00
540.00

CHECK TOTAL 540.00

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES  6792 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10265                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  68,497.14
68,497.14

111

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4cOqNA4A290%2Fka%2Fb74rsV9X67Sh1pmrug44pakpjI2cxGzyS4XPc7fTiN0f2euc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4cOqNA4A290%2Fka%2Fb74rsV9X67Sh1pmrug44pakpjI2cxGzyS4XPc7fTiN0f2euc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kAl2EO8o%2FNwTSkOIfe1X7b1lRgdOLNHCQ7DW79q0IA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXQmqs7MPM1K7YavA%2BdVfW%2BWuZk7hSEvBLQOvcfQcGuJMc1cHbdhUjr%2BKWgfB0nd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5p%2FNXlXOfUjA5MPA06vRl845U1%2BD36M2nQoFNHwIMHCyU6OOjn4smfBeXeP8p4cN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkxTkAuaiM0lvpDrn1wK2HOYAVoqDrP1dbwOBV3doRXTgyM4fy12qKhcusp0qc%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCiggWBGb%2B%2FFlPUVrfNabLVYC5lP4ys705Bb4BEssdTkHPVRzSKVjgK1BBcYELY1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCiggWBGb%2B%2FFlPUVrfNabLVYC5lP4ys705Bb4BEssdTkHPVRzSKVjgK1BBcYELY1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFNFB5ToKbC8b5wnDW0vcc2AmUgVENalpmzFmUpd5aM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Be4wdcEHdEb6wWamjqZqO9zq7vDpgmTqg3MjuRUtoVFDqsiba6zAE51BVy44LHQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1JfaRmT%2ByMnhCjcIgr8zEkBdIPMiGsu7evDZifcIFYefIPTBswz1YjaGrKrWd63
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSdnoWejf8pxFjyyF1u0MnfuagO6HmxH1WoMq47ldFsvud9i8mhdNy1uSwaGIUIC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSdnoWejf8pxFjyyF1u0MnfuagO6HmxH1WoMq47ldFsvud9i8mhdNy1uSwaGIUIC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FEt3NlytM0LwfmPSoQtZ75z7vuprglIF4s3ge%2FbEbo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tc0G1VAAXLcWHaA5xTolAltysPe1AScOERJTOvgFpzVKKU1QpEJCpkj0mzONiAFy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y67qt%2BHfSYOTEJFyz%2Frw7Cn9yqMoEpnsjXTwMctHYbnZ35bI43XzrjfXOFK0Uufo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59isCcnJIvXEKEXTQ6qqmftKXJRH0%2FbfDoyMpaUQpH%2BSnwFJMgnVBz8L2yNarlWa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59isCcnJIvXEKEXTQ6qqmftKXJRH0%2FbfDoyMpaUQpH%2BSnwFJMgnVBz8L2yNarlWa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tpK%2FotASM%2F5gBlPUjxkXB5YWccOFZc2Tm7uTqIcOTaszWdoOSTkAMAIcAaNaXab
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZwjxTdBW0qekZRx%2BELIGI8O7qoJqkv72gMSqKXu%2Bn3XMFnUT9GtB0ZXeLCzdyw8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beHT1El%2BtRYL0N%2BvQQFMCEgBW4o011E0aMJ1EqDK6uuvN8kFfrAXS0Zki1UpX0v1J1YNF7uSl6sYT3Uv%2B27l3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3i45QLOaSQX8cSTAgih4YmnwLGJ%2BWaU%2Bv7Eh0EytI8oSWfGgyEGtC1VBSEfcrfR8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3i45QLOaSQX8cSTAgih4YmnwLGJ%2BWaU%2Bv7Eh0EytI8oSWfGgyEGtC1VBSEfcrfR8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEmN0zYNkUVvWZtjQcXXy4SBVQXOfYfUDeT8GdeJOI0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVF%2BpBPxiW%2B55V27NTRD6RhoSBb4V%2F4h29gV4wV0btOZ1ceUoOVFnVgYDwcP%2BqGD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iz10AfOg2xN6Es6DTcFwrYTCYMBQbI%2FyDwIEj43zx%2BhHuvk1KYDdzn%2Fv7I2Myf2g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMUXpEdhuFbZs1DV4yaVjBj3A3fFhEJi8jkQllg0CYSp4aUSqHqASQmysrnnumLR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMUXpEdhuFbZs1DV4yaVjBj3A3fFhEJi8jkQllg0CYSp4aUSqHqASQmysrnnumLR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8ItWEp1uARaTd57wz%2BJj%2F47hlJu363qzbTrKZJ4Tvc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjGE1%2Br%2BTFT9VytYmepNwz%2F0j9y2Bgz8eTFdU5Z6a77B%2B1zBihmOGnhEWaxvmJUk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BEHTHZYPJAIn8tvKJ1jNV53NqSLOCNw%2F4rZwKpllyLIeyu1Eg36JjrOtnSha03f


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/12/2025 14:29:19
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021225 02/12/2025
DUE DATE: 02/12/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES  6792 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11056                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  68,609.16
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,083.71
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -633.97
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,747.18
5 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -2,570.58
6 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,747.18
7 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,083.71
8 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,113.21
9 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,056.61

10 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,167.42
11 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,977.37
12 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  111.41

80,492.41
CHECK TOTAL 148,989.55

L.P.O.A.             309 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10259                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 1,100.55
1,100.55

L.P.O.A.             309 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11050                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 1,100.55
1,100.55

CHECK TOTAL 2,201.10

LEMOORE POLICE OFFICE957 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10261                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 126.50
126.50

LEMOORE POLICE OFFICE957 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11052                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 126.50
126.50

CHECK TOTAL 253.00

112

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXJ3%2FQr3Kg%2Fefr0kEuX5TbiYhMe6xOWO4czpPZ4sP5ta%2BNCTTVSu4ZxgDK1HweDY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXJ3%2FQr3Kg%2Fefr0kEuX5TbiYhMe6xOWO4czpPZ4sP5ta%2BNCTTVSu4ZxgDK1HweDY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTqGJc1kM0p2ymkiK4vn1%2FDshvRIjrA36Dmqm1QSk%2F4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7f9xu6F6aksMKdA413D0jPM%2B%2FTTR5sS%2BBYdKbI0kYTomCQLBvrwjFNhOAuyR6wK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fqpiBTwB18nIxhq9ffBotfncqh7iQldBOolQ2pS5delqmirXDkvCHIuJsemsIDj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=faG21xwtBgAg9zVcn0r%2FSk2ROkDnkIA5SeQBIx8%2Bngr4yi21y5PiaypbaznpycP%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVXBXKhH4t4LAsblKcC90dNHrdk38aLS7hvA%2B8WVtLB1SZix5mH9FSkiy6RsBsg1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubNVtahEIs5k6rT1rGdcanVLl2IJZ1r%2FFN01q3vQ7m9lsKtZ8r2BxpJnbcBJ0lfE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpuroTG2cl6DvmwqnwPZS2U67G3dMqBmxTKHoMNoZupMxVESg51S4xAmesPi%2BhNR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgyI5ryPv7Dq11ADESRPOGPCnBQV5XCA5ZwcVYYiV4AwobEVKOKbTAxJq17pCSiI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FVkOGi55WfBDlVQ3h64gjAZmYylT7IryOMtq%2B8pQTcFC1rkqDwgtDUCHtoECKp5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teDdvpfq%2FAGvbu%2Fsg6fgRqDHcrnXChuy%2Bmp1IfSCGJgaib0118pJAooM3g8dBwvc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u08lz9%2BwwFMtinkuMw%2BOPZX0gHuuk%2BNTmiocY0r7XqUpORgGbYRZhdawPJOgkOxC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jXUxpZkmxS9YDuHRFfvPDEf1mTbt7chFOZV71uJU5nvi2iZzif3HLJSy4jzRAjM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2Bv2LEpUcR9HpbU0xUOhWqbsCAG22RqgJUldqJxdz4hCN1W%2FbXOd%2F8yzy%2B31bYsM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZZ2iv5iPdw2IWmVXt7bUq%2FC7xNACVuLVUNNnlwIA6MG0nWebMIH84GKESRLTEnA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NP7dVHhXHu7C5KklNCqdIk2xqJzF%2B3mSSXH4N%2BBio8gBTYvs3nJx13zu5e1GoZWB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NP7dVHhXHu7C5KklNCqdIk2xqJzF%2B3mSSXH4N%2BBio8gBTYvs3nJx13zu5e1GoZWB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vADXa0lL8t6N%2Blw4X%2BW4Uao7AjETKUFc7jQ1WG5TbY8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wv%2BmWxjky2xMgoRv0GEvjT3k166UQtstzlIrRu9wJIWEbM9Ri8QDUL2mqNtnGHpa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hViM9U7hrCYyyuznZwECz%2Bb5F%2F8of1LvztYm7D0%2FBOf4bJWUdlrrb1fB9%2FbWrA1Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMg1CT4Cmy%2FBmVeuLCFWLuBoxiKlCTvBZLMGKT3%2F9ZxET72jSWgqlgaTBJROIKTH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMg1CT4Cmy%2FBmVeuLCFWLuBoxiKlCTvBZLMGKT3%2F9ZxET72jSWgqlgaTBJROIKTH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1k%2F%2FBDTXyJXYu2G2bpGToJeEYWYLAgvn5NoUOjU7dCg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seAjlsMN47b4MwVG84gH1674VyHvQ8Cue%2BtwSZ87AidTtyXJaqG9B1pwImbjQ3We
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CeyfsJX1s%2BwdElrQ%2F9AsvwWv9L4j5%2FSWjLqFA%2Fu2Qs5A3yDiiceGwzqewennfWp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6qk01A6TAeKY6sIyUvpfMcrRvoYbKeRaDVAhifkNi664eiK3X6Wuv1f5kgc3nRY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6qk01A6TAeKY6sIyUvpfMcrRvoYbKeRaDVAhifkNi664eiK3X6Wuv1f5kgc3nRY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVhN4pRrd3luXp0%2BZs8F1AGjeIYxSFXxmAl3yYHwBSU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeHiw2XlqmteKodtTGrIrBTUlZGN5pxmKiVTMZM3OUHX3Z2D%2FyYMAk6Ms8eVVq5r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rPF4KvT14qpmfSRNpHdZ1LQIyLlxHnCEwP%2FdVl0xZwI3r3nr3cVI6LRcRLiJx1A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqfUuqNJJEVLfk8GUNl%2B%2BT5vuS%2FBFngokuULtQ9Zzhe6fuCedZBu7SUxlv41%2BYJ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqfUuqNJJEVLfk8GUNl%2B%2BT5vuS%2FBFngokuULtQ9Zzhe6fuCedZBu7SUxlv41%2BYJ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iw4IaMzcw%2BmDXTdOV23myb%2FAHGJuQJ9Aws0rlMKEqes%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8zo7VgzHXTojqExnr%2ByaCjuZOXpFX7rhaq%2F1RcaDkREHxBfYneRzW%2FIDWYmF61a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnC96cB5Cx4eX7UQp0R5A4D0xqEuXiD3gLi5KTk%2BDWZwlJbLtmeVzFjaaw%2BD6jRL


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/12/2025 14:29:19
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021225 02/12/2025
DUE DATE: 02/12/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11049                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,849.13
1,849.13

CHECK TOTAL 1,849.13

MYERS-STEVENS & TOOHE5840 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10263                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 493.00
493.00

MYERS-STEVENS & TOOHE5840 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11054                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 522.00
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 29.00

551.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,044.00

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0000         INV 01/10/2025 10266                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,141.37
2,141.37

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11057                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,141.39
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -1,423.69
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -1,489.67
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,862.08

1,090.11
CHECK TOTAL 3,231.48

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 01/24/2025 11051                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  111.00
111.00

CHECK TOTAL 111.00

17 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 170,212.41 170,212.41
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,204,439.29

113

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJuBTBMuFedb8ah2gixYTtaAdjE3AAteFUmbgQ0m2xamT%2BWRVmjgHouWNXzfanHD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJuBTBMuFedb8ah2gixYTtaAdjE3AAteFUmbgQ0m2xamT%2BWRVmjgHouWNXzfanHD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2ntItNkpsZKHJZQlyXvxWbWDxxEsfTLO5cWU0qEPBA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQ1vmr1npcd%2BT6n9f62UbMq7bOEjHHvA90qbHo%2FmnBooKBSyXDkoH4YD7CRgSg1C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLAo1KnTrgCzBfGG8Y%2FlZ5XzcCTwmCegJIhEdsgRT6KxHXilf3lwam%2Fy1TOc8nEU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XhoMw0Vkyz8Vg7fhXxJqse%2BJ4KfzwpOXatTVPGSoJFck1jRVi2dTfZpTwJVLuyC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XhoMw0Vkyz8Vg7fhXxJqse%2BJ4KfzwpOXatTVPGSoJFck1jRVi2dTfZpTwJVLuyC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsRCN7qX5xlpOmJt%2B%2BvYvvza4MxJ%2B4%2BW5V5XdAM3wS0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUqOdy50qKlraBc3bbf2VKmQJIsuggTzjLHZJCYUSfu7AyAYtYvckDKXTwb1PmSd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ozxh8vQrwMCQUScoYQKfjIDvmtYqJFtJLNk560N5FQbLdwksWvoRFDDb%2FLpbSUg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLsLEERBS3ZmyF%2FG05cskXaHZTr%2B5ng6RTzD7y%2BfXbbsjFdSiftnmhaloVbJq3ks
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLsLEERBS3ZmyF%2FG05cskXaHZTr%2B5ng6RTzD7y%2BfXbbsjFdSiftnmhaloVbJq3ks
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2F7xjDkjKjQ%2BQhEsAgsikRCuykVrcGP7HNCGwel%2Bo5s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1MVpy0W3ac2kUhtFAUSNiSFRcqVdZtwZRQp0Qfayhot755a30WItOyYoU4aMjlx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7vjdLCgvBhHyz36jCvLvs0xQkDsZIYcxMe%2FANfVl%2B4w%2BArrJvIixINtI23NFdkw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGLt%2BXy7gf%2B%2FKgk6H5T2orQEKVlN%2BYnqKrd66oBydWZUhyCysPE7mkwsyLor%2FIuF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU7K6nLuwdOQBHjLc%2BhI5GhJgl0t9PnKrVbZGJIvD4eqdmPBK8Aut%2F8uKcQBPTZt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU7K6nLuwdOQBHjLc%2BhI5GhJgl0t9PnKrVbZGJIvD4eqdmPBK8Aut%2F8uKcQBPTZt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqrUtcs72c%2BjhX2puEu6r73ZADp3EetIhHuuRoaeZQs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrrF073YDUBRA5aRjBwSGBvQDOF0S%2BG1eCa3rb59cglHknzJ3vi4NWQPbaPi4ea7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy2ALBlfnDD9bVPEE12OEVS0u2ShIJMuaRw7RHQfE%2BWih5PhrtXLYJTopKsX21Yr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsOwedQ6iU3GPtdrAQFgb2nACFNkofHe1yyCzguQZXIc%2Bx%2FE6wCTcRAs3AsJ229t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsOwedQ6iU3GPtdrAQFgb2nACFNkofHe1yyCzguQZXIc%2Bx%2FE6wCTcRAs3AsJ229t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPhxN51tO81wGTykvyFcuiQQUAV8NXnrrzEKuSBOL0w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OelvgEKauOLdAg2HH8LIZvhqVura%2BE1wY%2Bz0Mo52vOTTaPZBzHXrIzvnB%2BO9zJw2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBAfsrJTrDVUlIWKRAqsnFXQDZr%2B%2F6qEBTL6%2FDlmMBdj5XgGLOxvQwgEcAatk9iS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MozqDzCjpCdu4wpVd4PcqNMNVceAaIxm3NIhD4aLOlxmIAXh%2Bjoy%2FXGHFpKxo69l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2Fj1tb%2F1IDowjhJr5AjRdewiUxpYP2M8udEHGRayyzUFSKP6bVZ79edacR65HKK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIm2%2F%2FWsszAP8jKVnGfIg%2FtmzQ8fGQ6dBvdAOA3hRhzhFPCmnF7dRTEtJ9%2Feqpct
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXsFbYz%2Be4wVYO10CdqHKx6SRZHeVNm5m5g3YCCjbbaQ5UcAiDZE9JbCS5vEosdg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXsFbYz%2Be4wVYO10CdqHKx6SRZHeVNm5m5g3YCCjbbaQ5UcAiDZE9JbCS5vEosdg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJL4XbMq9BNS843COXvgU04KfBhztRoNVwQOWnJljr4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncw5KIOoDEvpZqH3kM5USB1gNXuSNQdpRUFJ6msITUwXkbeKDvC53AT5h%2FeOKK1P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXXvJOfZRTb2M7uzxGLT8Wre66owXygqefSf49As9Mq1EEiYiUAtPh2j2YKpxhN9


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/12/2025 14:29:19
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MP021225 02/12/2025
DUE DATE: 02/12/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 200.00 -3,488.77

FUND TOTAL 200.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,204,439.29

1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201310              Health Insurance Paya 152,221.03
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201400              Gym Dues Payable     404.00
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201420              Union Dues Payable   2,994.10
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201430              Pre-tax Witholdings P 12,922.02
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201440              Post-Tax Withholdings 1,360.26
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201450              Police Coffee Fund   111.00

FUND TOTAL 170,012.41
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,204,439.29

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 170,212.41
GRAND TOTAL 170,212.41

114

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jq0kD6%2F%2FY7MJI3iHBJ4YVyHuBHcluJz4WU60THwqYUEM64YrV53qlkGfR1pbHKBcU79cZcmdl9i3OlLiN9%2BMcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHU0oLhwQXH4Gj8315Ra8rmxA4m30NMMlxbAIrZZSoQe5XLLlxoRrMl1PU6QDYLqv244nrnKFAkShPYlM8EkXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FkyL0gqPnCUNV8KXEl12CxXTyb6fdtNJaT4KRoL5oXH6b8NDW2rDZQPeUoujNt7RFgxFIdGpj2e5U2RvUCTog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEdGvX%2BQLDXgyjgPzET7nbzomqoosJDVHkTluuq6%2B121c2NX7Ddbr4hDqs3xMYzmCxW%2FL4w7%2Bri%2FEhB9FOxhDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVVZ8ZSccZW10NCRtascADCWRFu9aJVxa5aKdoeVtJit9roYp3IrM%2BAg%2F77nqZqc%2BAj1w4UhzhX5eg4IUzIvyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GefSGkTQIkQ7beAjg1R%2Bo%2BjMHoonOv7Ar%2BymV%2FPim%2FscbEXEZIf32PEF5QsM%2BBwx5fG%2BDps65rhNsJXp36zu%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEH8RJjjfsErrafRQ2AzeMcDDi0PRz2AynnXL36Im5jFnGnY3uo12tD4%2BF3ohVFeH5m1s1IuKJeavBG7KBK97w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 02/24/2025 000022934748         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 123.01
123.01

CHECK TOTAL 123.01

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 02/12/2025 483685               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 29.50
29.50

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 02/07/2025 483742               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 02/12/2025 483810               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 844.47
844.47

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 02/12/2025 483890               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,363.53
2,363.53

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 01/14/2025 483891               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,270.81
1,270.81

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 02/12/2025 483992               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.95
119.95

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 01/21/2025 484135               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,492.29
2,492.29

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 01/25/2025 484313               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 333.70
333.70

115

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fwq5UWeIuzqIoxd26WIfj96zLI0NR%2FCByfKUC6TPvuXophqBVsNG7bWJWzPsFcPo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fwq5UWeIuzqIoxd26WIfj96zLI0NR%2FCByfKUC6TPvuXophqBVsNG7bWJWzPsFcPo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiGFKBVdFqvwd3my5efpJW3eybqz29HdCYhPzwPQNQ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTJOIP1yzZ7n2uPKo9c%2BSsxYUKnRA7Z19%2FtTV%2FfxfTA4IAQcepGPAg5NBXFteCQ%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EscVV7ckbs9tyilK%2FfN5SOnLfH%2Flx0Kx4SyWC%2F7LFVa8g%2BjIUSVWDRJwPpklzb42olaoh2UMQ6r25ZUrJXP8tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QHXdSu1tpV%2FMksoi3ERVeoEC8g3prmlpugtn3wfVZVGvQGbOzYIqUCIlBv2Tbvr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QHXdSu1tpV%2FMksoi3ERVeoEC8g3prmlpugtn3wfVZVGvQGbOzYIqUCIlBv2Tbvr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viM66ASDpN3Fnc5DWZKkyexCH61NgbsXPmGIQoL7FM0bTkPZaBitP58J45P4c2tg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVpw5i2uZB78oUSQniFglVLVk9MJ1WpdjhoJPiovFyrTe9EIFDJDE4%2BbMG1R8HEf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgGXI7PC3f1WnuZ%2Fs7sMOm7XCs7Hx9tBytQx4MucsADsfATr9ixkYn8YDaD%2BmtQ5VEeR6%2BWEvdPOEldTHI%2BwGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4VFh5SXFKPi0bm%2Fa4OO%2FJTjAzhdAs5b81uS8oZUIYKZjrxBv0mRf7fseHfzR3%2B6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4VFh5SXFKPi0bm%2Fa4OO%2FJTjAzhdAs5b81uS8oZUIYKZjrxBv0mRf7fseHfzR3%2B6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGIT%2BbCCkj35UPbRk5hzrJ%2BBmGEfDjK4pkUuePij0wLuNE1TESvRvgM5lLub%2BXdW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGmNfrO2mfH6VKvthX0KUs0FH0KUZ8%2BXdR7M%2Fatzs3V4mJ8oufVFwq8oUqt%2B%2BUpP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2pnnvzylTdsA3u8jN9wziwPhYudkIXLVqK4mi4sLBS%2B5ugReqO5ITIuEcnXjohx%2BsTwuKik7p6fJ7fz%2Fup1uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qitOfo4dwdYz1lzV4qPGR3r2UjrU1ZwaEMC5c4mnAyFvzGNvFF3IVfvoyO4n6qX6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qitOfo4dwdYz1lzV4qPGR3r2UjrU1ZwaEMC5c4mnAyFvzGNvFF3IVfvoyO4n6qX6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mbqr3zRqN%2Fqu4XqF040KGL%2B%2FIPQlcl0axsZ5SxKVOIvg7Fm9FUuLvsW08GWzo9BM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCUkqmhfZRGfNQHOOiihs8oc10kI0x7D%2BEK0imrbRso2IKd9n%2B4D1VdCmcxKl%2BU6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciuvr8DMwNB03DkE0q7J1Glm9a0Xv9yqrk2x0sCGa%2BxK5BheZhz4rktEz6RT2ZtFpELCEA4g3%2BefBTa2xj3ZMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ly%2BNBcO%2Bf9aOS6kXH8llxMLF9acYa8l1Xek7avK59PLkATym5ia2Y%2BWXP4lmWATi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ly%2BNBcO%2Bf9aOS6kXH8llxMLF9acYa8l1Xek7avK59PLkATym5ia2Y%2BWXP4lmWATi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylS6a7ifse9cgSmOoGRjZ9SzSdZWWr5o4YB9Zf8H0n0Uk2SbyNiX5Ajcrwa%2BXvt2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDr%2FI9XCuwrILFDF1EN2T7XXM6patm6r9Vbzz8z7%2FrfmljIiit9atOlsOzA6yWtk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wzdg0506HVQpHQ%2BZxjhHhpDoZD9SpWtp8ZpLLKVLPINk59zRlvgq9hKySa996imRlcC4k49wUFEPqCgK1VmvGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bkj8stX4WoBogQXTV6s0roZ1YfjVS37X9UVaA1Ben%2B4o6GpLmMFXL%2FlfvX94qPBO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bkj8stX4WoBogQXTV6s0roZ1YfjVS37X9UVaA1Ben%2B4o6GpLmMFXL%2FlfvX94qPBO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRwcEhrfsYhM6vTO05GnrLxYhQvV7iscByYzewU6hsN49QrFft5664U8q4EGqr4%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAzaAYOq9TNoVd%2BTeQeRb1pO7YDKVy1KDss1tLD875hcqiABM43PKLpP3UQsBLee
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdkGUECS7SgJ4Vuj6o0YlhrmX%2FzwQe2F1LrJ8NZagAC4RMuSN6WfW%2FN5jDdfhJcxZjlfd4sHNIAqi6qSw6GhVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txBeLutJd4s%2FnqZETHiykgC%2F1KnWgWBNYmBefOhfWL%2BNys%2B%2FHoFVzON3TUQ66W5N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txBeLutJd4s%2FnqZETHiykgC%2F1KnWgWBNYmBefOhfWL%2BNys%2B%2FHoFVzON3TUQ66W5N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWLOZc5zAWtzHE2bmix01Th72iD5ebBly3MXXucKRu4DIRVeCkyOYOXZf5lHylO6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56hmrYW3X1AmJSZdQKETP5Rxm4IElWJ%2BnZIFdRov50xsayqJL3cllyRV3whM09CU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w51s1ieW80mK5Skm8ZGQ%2BzU2tOfQK6zlHuR72NqNmSr%2B%2FSbGmzLFEF3r0%2FrKDLB86D8Rqnp09R7TlL6lVS4KFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm1YONnkDSGNH5EFTVDiraLIbVsaEvcPjrvue4OhQS0gyCiU2nuxE0ayB4bD5Jcd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm1YONnkDSGNH5EFTVDiraLIbVsaEvcPjrvue4OhQS0gyCiU2nuxE0ayB4bD5Jcd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LuJ57okIa2hW7l3iBB78pAWXZTGYafAY6XEzVQEXVDHWZMWYcy6il1jDrjzuO%2FR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omkyi6gbg0qIbiH63ymo7ooTw0TzfuPyHMRQRgMqJWqc3duOaBa3DzOOB1r252dN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCSJRyAcJxMu11vMg45jL8TFli%2Fncv2EL%2FHsykb7yVkWnNeCI9fYJhWOLhow3VJnDt%2FFPesjHDDvR0krfuqfew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y95aSins41%2BQZ7Rjg8CHP0j%2FBKMz%2FGZNEJlWr1n4%2Bz9xKDgKhyr85mHNEH1CThZN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y95aSins41%2BQZ7Rjg8CHP0j%2FBKMz%2FGZNEJlWr1n4%2Bz9xKDgKhyr85mHNEH1CThZN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhD0ROxUQsOrIYm2tu%2BjqK9%2BVcBnvH0aQAoKqmi6YkEJ6FUYqdMta6AQchXKsFY2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bt0LAFM6IVeeSb11ECzev4KgdtCyJYjoE4sIr8mGeeR5n7vAPUuglcN1ARMTOln2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viso9NePtgOpzEFze8EActQdqwPFjRGmZkgYd9VpNAdE0JRNqpLwD9n9%2B%2BVLmW2ov8xP33xmyRcnj7%2B8uUrHjw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 7,573.25

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 03/04/2025 AI03306              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 02/05/2025 AI03093              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

CHECK TOTAL 591.20

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 01/31/2025 480791               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.39
18.39

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         CRM 01/31/2025 480620               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -7.75
-7.75

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 01/31/2025 480386               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.00
1.00

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 01/31/2025 480691               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.83
34.83

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 11/01/2024 477905               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.58
27.58

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 11/01/2024 477533               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  74.62
74.62

116

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpTMILCUxIGktnDWcFGqEYbtbL6%2FJK%2BKv%2FMH0gkXtRPPfIwKi5L0t0y8ndMYfZ4S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpTMILCUxIGktnDWcFGqEYbtbL6%2FJK%2BKv%2FMH0gkXtRPPfIwKi5L0t0y8ndMYfZ4S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KE6SVMpBVHWYKeQmS7JKhcZEkbezEo2mHB2k8IEVOKTMhIuhsWfxdbX1ZqkhDduG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zr5OQHn3Fuvk55b7w1AcSTz2bH9NAvwGBhA2KSOmFvu23DQLphDid4etJYkghYQ%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRurZfksU4ch596buhI39gE9uUVvlQPFCb9jORLrdk7kg3kZwIpF5EMFy%2Fu6r8XuiFB96ZwBbz94B8hrCoMJ1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQsCsRQd6RuLrtX7YCS93o2lTexlvKkUxS1qLYfOK4ZM8%2F53V0vqZkMd0pTEWBfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQsCsRQd6RuLrtX7YCS93o2lTexlvKkUxS1qLYfOK4ZM8%2F53V0vqZkMd0pTEWBfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPH1vFaZqyO2Gzh49cZ14gbJoW9byxRT%2B7G7IxaXl1ZBjlo6%2FWkrhgNmFiMsHnWk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPEMLbE8IaLf41Ch9GEgohyTeF7oFbAIe0LVd1LYrbCXgmaxirdXQF1K87c%2FPpOu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXlp5Neh0hElr9C%2F%2BAG3rEoQRCSHki2%2F2tEta9ifcKatxuFRxOHorVDcABHhUs2o4PwQ6F4qScbkik45RVln%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egUzyP1WhMFi1PZRrvM137SAEG%2BIPzSMENklAXr%2BG%2FC0GdTF6d0Qp42t68MwPs63
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egUzyP1WhMFi1PZRrvM137SAEG%2BIPzSMENklAXr%2BG%2FC0GdTF6d0Qp42t68MwPs63
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzGjPdCur2xUWa9u%2Fdd%2BnkbYeucLPneBSGtbtbLP2aw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyNoGTcQJtWZkLgUnXedjRuy316VE7HLk61UxR0lVCJp%2BOmOSQzgDkS6lR%2Ferh1k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKdO5vJQmuV3R8DZJkzAPii3zE9iBQMbt5lYRa6sbY86pVDBRcY3YZt85uk0f1h2I6YVnfD23bZEYgWcvvNQig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsMTEUsTJo8xddieIone2sWFAh1cgYCGe%2ByifvzLamoS0ndG1LH2FFI%2Bbxja3%2BMz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsMTEUsTJo8xddieIone2sWFAh1cgYCGe%2ByifvzLamoS0ndG1LH2FFI%2Bbxja3%2BMz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aBwHI7mGP4Qbb3vCVCBHdUDxGvG7ye2nJk8be%2B2Qmc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5c3dGKQ3L8SKlR8GaOgxrzfmt4OoY6%2BQbZ8AsLrosYH5aiEo9uaW3Ls5JUbEu3wK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46UFRKXJNzdFLjdWFKp%2Bz8069IYoRrIT%2FXE5D%2FicdSQUe7qm%2Bah0Gaofhpzb8gcqwoPoolPPBTYA%2F69OzqrxXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnfCnM6wAV7lBV%2BxjjNOGi4j13ZvkXsX3Hh2vSmi9Ej3lc5B7vyxdvSvemamrHSz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnfCnM6wAV7lBV%2BxjjNOGi4j13ZvkXsX3Hh2vSmi9Ej3lc5B7vyxdvSvemamrHSz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOjmbEEPDhDN2cO75VoMUe7enIuvtWq3AeLh8MANri8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPVhOcbn7AnHYHq0vj3RbfOaGDX8SmZ6QwcObI%2Fap5JfG5AjS897NyuQN%2Bl0gS9Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBnwIQdrJ%2FxCZZ4fn26Fkl4cgv00lJmVg9N7lgksXYWumbdEHfcJ8uaPp11FPTOIJeiCi0cpd5IsY%2FEAtNjLOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FtYGZATQy9Cz7E9gX5vYT0BKHV%2FGz4DiHyows7JOFd1aH61ok%2F%2B2ThyVJMGMFoW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FtYGZATQy9Cz7E9gX5vYT0BKHV%2FGz4DiHyows7JOFd1aH61ok%2F%2B2ThyVJMGMFoW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzVhpTiqmAaqmfK4Z8QE0nXBYDDWfHOCPDMxdjIrtxw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOh3YF1K8IFqv720JoAmmCoN7zHSHvXhxc%2BHM3dFCsKUOHPzu1eXHit8SBNJu8J1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRUaPYeaUuKKwmqdLXbl0AhKZSp%2F%2BhvFBcwG%2BvwGPSvqI3eXYoBPQNodLqxQE%2BXI929rrXRsFKw6ySzR%2FNmzow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iquX4jwnx7P87iNMk7sfqt1aXEHwRONqtlND7plhXxXfl6NT088g5CS8hdcLg6Gn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iquX4jwnx7P87iNMk7sfqt1aXEHwRONqtlND7plhXxXfl6NT088g5CS8hdcLg6Gn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYHU0yQzfcXFe0%2FIyFUf0RNdF0HP9Fwgd8kpQT0g78Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9Snf7UFj7FcirZM%2BUfmwIjYZNikJi1%2F%2F6UA4v451bnEqCgEJ%2BsJQGxfvHT2a6N%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DRJ9DksmUo2QaMLjy2FRyiVscTRdA1XL%2FMuEZ7WhO%2FNnX9MctyDV%2B%2BNJgg6lL%2FTAGbYShuSPs6Ln%2F5xQiVGhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=126DXwSVbL%2BW0mfT1zJdZjH1AG28syDoIuDZEBGVShThtMRSSn3Fj4B4xPTsSd%2Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=126DXwSVbL%2BW0mfT1zJdZjH1AG28syDoIuDZEBGVShThtMRSSn3Fj4B4xPTsSd%2Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBlqYgyVCmhVS76Qf4c1pcdO966rPBr0q96wsNqseKU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FbInsLx87kG0PGiU71gKRcX7XiRjUGAD6y1JhYTOgF576SkfC8mRKByxiLZ%2Ba67
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utMsbOjCOR%2FALWVCbL8ZYeH5eYCYgRSymA4CqmWRtgfCEAQ4Fr9ThxrxLId5D3Nt5aiTVwhyvu0z1JyriJ8O8Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 11/01/2024 477286               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.90
57.90

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 11/01/2024 476098               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.39
19.39

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 12/01/2024 479021               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.39
50.39

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 480253               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.39
50.39

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 480772               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.37
7.37

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 477086               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.67
5.67

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 477051               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  92.21
92.21

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 477903               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.57
31.57

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 02/10/2025 478035               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.25
15.25

CHECK TOTAL 478.81

117

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoUd7GnesgtH1tLwp3mnQkzwHva3zis6V%2F3b2DfcB10tXUsB3fCRl0uMROSFS4C3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoUd7GnesgtH1tLwp3mnQkzwHva3zis6V%2F3b2DfcB10tXUsB3fCRl0uMROSFS4C3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7aZGru6ltLfb59o2czL4tuVSXlLZJLtPsi670YrwnI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVOBCug4TxcxWZ3GOlrOkhw1uJTtWCwNKU%2B3ftYHcz%2F2fpQWmnniW7mAdpYRZNhP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1p0X8S6hzGk5pjL%2B9gEUk%2Fa8zC2KzXw97wQSbq2aqjCSbgHnmEvDOoI1c7pYmrDUYxskKbzQSW4%2Fq7U9v3D3Lw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BP%2FV5YrE8buB%2FlDzM7YGB9K9Eq%2FgcEUIaqRyvW0VaN1R5xj2ZG%2Bp3Og94o2zC2%2B4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BP%2FV5YrE8buB%2FlDzM7YGB9K9Eq%2FgcEUIaqRyvW0VaN1R5xj2ZG%2Bp3Og94o2zC2%2B4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxxdlcceJplwDxHCV7ajS%2BT7uRZydaJBz408jZ3daGs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p17bgPOahxeOQsR4QMqEPhUzkShkyV5HkXSyU9v6HynJKfpzHTrWPw8E5KAyDqdX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFhXil4E1WzZoptPWBZCGHfMbJFqyynE6B8avvWKfxxjLKrOwmB%2BkOWhlHyl8pQVEHHhlXRLVRCpzcXsvYs0zg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESrpj6yfgX4wGa%2FDbXaLjs5jwO3E%2BB2%2F%2B8GbIBNbvhQzQm%2FKKdubI1fAxz7CMV%2B1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESrpj6yfgX4wGa%2FDbXaLjs5jwO3E%2BB2%2F%2B8GbIBNbvhQzQm%2FKKdubI1fAxz7CMV%2B1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDs7U%2BhZ1FJOBVSZwBBUdacGhVri3CYouPSGsgvaD%2BE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJbQHVhjz0VFsvrps5Qynhtn2YU5ot3g%2Fu0hdDPiRUQNoVxNNPGQbD0wHKTrKRwM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qt2GBH0n2UpHV1NmdweUjcT2EgHc7gg7I%2B%2F7LSn2LB1aXkGXq0UyK0x4vStsmx5KyWc0KZKZf1jCgpsXtzVwnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjZcKxuEoVClTisXBZbR2QZ%2Bql7qhf5vS%2BnYE27%2Byn3X7wzYs2hP85FDPna2KSn3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjZcKxuEoVClTisXBZbR2QZ%2Bql7qhf5vS%2BnYE27%2Byn3X7wzYs2hP85FDPna2KSn3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIR6p6x4O0Zb4d%2Fk34OHa%2FHqZJRiclgYMZvjVsVbf7s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNsC0S9JwkgKA%2BLSKNgMq5naAEsetw%2BQWX7v7uTeSBc%2FxqqILLMnWHspG6TcdA1S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7okEi5Wkgqb9J%2FuwVx7m9Tory%2FDAvfaEuJxY9i4ZZB1KZPLCiuel2Iz6H2TzoCBRwartCUlbDD5sJT%2F4asiEuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YS%2BDltXAENMlM2lM5T2dC9rgxiCiHuyruClj%2F2SisfT%2FiNyKBikJEm%2BATA9Ebe39
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YS%2BDltXAENMlM2lM5T2dC9rgxiCiHuyruClj%2F2SisfT%2FiNyKBikJEm%2BATA9Ebe39
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kugQoErOU6fzw0KgCOV%2FPViJXaCBJDcK2iOkci1nZk0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cArhv1DIL1qd1n%2B5UPlEWcnpaAP%2Bu6IrLTFvQBSaXF22ZN4TjcovvuC5Cmm2wGJl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAQPxYxfVYRC%2BD9OfmWrr%2BglskXW2eVmM4UVDF6%2F8YeLFHOOnPXEBwPU2SA%2FoH7nc6uW9vajTh%2B3MOWXQrnByg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0X101gt%2B0TRdK%2Fn17d0BZNrIeJ0nIwY5TySm9tfpbaBKY1tQUXrNgeUL3v0mHpv5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0X101gt%2B0TRdK%2Fn17d0BZNrIeJ0nIwY5TySm9tfpbaBKY1tQUXrNgeUL3v0mHpv5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETc5j5Krh%2FY32tcGeowscPHVuwYZu0zxrr9BD9ru7Qw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgZK9yxSoZG7FKI27%2BVHMkZ%2BNzh4Vs41U0NpBTBBFgUsmbLfl8BiRomRolF3UaoO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPSKQqzvutlDh%2ByS60afpsP4%2BgHch7lKMrZRhcMGeTQ9VQMzJSie53VeKr4YJeASTcoJrqjP8VTCeg4ey2%2Bb5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkflAIYR6IK2vjZFnxtuFbei8fY66zmBVMJmLs73wzrTgIdJ%2Bz7tXN0Qip0MBMt4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkflAIYR6IK2vjZFnxtuFbei8fY66zmBVMJmLs73wzrTgIdJ%2Bz7tXN0Qip0MBMt4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvmX73eoyCiJeYAY1hNVsNsh3Avebzu%2F8TrJFjtd84o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSqG1z361ixoMwGh7HS6H2rRPHnGqc%2BbV90P9PvhtlQMsSoCxRJuHLJCE5nJoZ9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FaCbh1dfCYX1ZdjBYVBZK%2FNDhjYIvP4W3NuXtLnnF9Cw1rfKaIx7Sofsw12TsG1%2F5MyXXXExPSN2%2F7y4vTOYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxyjLMztZy1jaraV45cgvowtejGw%2FqgDe6hLGlS60kqRv71fmwcuwi%2BbVB6gy7o2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxyjLMztZy1jaraV45cgvowtejGw%2FqgDe6hLGlS60kqRv71fmwcuwi%2BbVB6gy7o2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7lUmDc%2FZD7eSn71Cfx5Lc364nsla1eEV0QOXo6MBqA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQ17lUjxRphxwS3ZvtRXgQTpBbm%2B0Wz1D23rUsSQm8KvYZ6sWjIavaYx%2FTdKkVQI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MEhE%2FaLEcv0mGJ%2Fj1n9F1nq2u0K1eGXViMTFFweN3FSOhxtE%2FI7%2FQNOcN4YJ6lsp0FBACKEwHkvU1OYruo17w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgczmKbk0Zdzr7%2FfGj2LjDgcDRpLWLyrDlMjpCHS2%2BBR8Is3NWGZ%2BbOwVPu%2F8ZrX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgczmKbk0Zdzr7%2FfGj2LjDgcDRpLWLyrDlMjpCHS2%2BBR8Is3NWGZ%2BbOwVPu%2F8ZrX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lN%2FajnZ9IC18GwzfRlmlvImwVrI%2BiAKVK0nkzpBtAlU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BKUn5qANfSPNML5SGhYcBoFPQyMJKXjnGrTNR0cp6%2FlMHT%2F6krFT%2BHak1%2B5Qx79
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ir%2F0SKq0JVnevT5CMLxP2yfBOMyeytsSkfs%2B5j92GldhocsSDgU9yM5ZIKG5RcKaTpN3ctqdhwNWMdc1Fu8iA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CENTURY TRANSMISSION1714 0001 482     INV 02/03/2025 001596               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,000.73
3,000.73

CHECK TOTAL 3,000.73

CITY OF LEMOORE2320 0001         INV 02/24/2025 117655               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 124.40
124.40

CHECK TOTAL 124.40

COMCAST              7058 0000         INV 02/11/2025 8155500370478534 FEB  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 209.30
209.30

CHECK TOTAL 209.30

COTTA FENCING        6217 0000 520     INV 01/31/2025 01/28/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 6,600.00
6,600.00

CHECK TOTAL 6,600.00

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 02/21/2025 CALEM52635           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.74
19.74

CHECK TOTAL 19.74

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 02/23/2025 59276                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.68
39.68

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 02/23/2025 58794                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.16
38.16

118

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQL85QAu7LKDc1p9h9ouivZCVHCMSrjlAPo6DjErUpHeuYU0DZWBmAkv7L6dcvXU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQL85QAu7LKDc1p9h9ouivZCVHCMSrjlAPo6DjErUpHeuYU0DZWBmAkv7L6dcvXU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxtnAOYI%2BnXddzVA4wz8dysZdD229jViTHzQCAP%2F%2BzlCrbgo%2Biyu0c5EC5JMuMZN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfRc1LWagW0EOzOjWsLq%2Bb7vuvAO9wUJjOUsftLs%2FmgC%2FfmlFxhCRZHKkzoQNG5t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SelFBbVwD1HQpBKP3rGI05zkOeezsER7NjJqC8MJkvTsjd1zbKnFC%2B0Y2VH89Z464HTtFFSpGRNLg%2Fzxnz5Xkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KzP%2FQ9wdB3CCwihae5wUUhxGMiv%2Fj5ktgNslhsT%2F%2FxuTpOOivZhPZPzr8zFnxx1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KzP%2FQ9wdB3CCwihae5wUUhxGMiv%2Fj5ktgNslhsT%2F%2FxuTpOOivZhPZPzr8zFnxx1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIwHyDMZs03WGple0UKbCUU5%2BIXTi7uj99tQF%2FVNoyE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQYve3j0kyBuKUHH95skcOb7Yqj8d4MrItTDr7rzmKV9aBNafINbQMZmeRT6%2FqHu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EYaMPRyAT%2Fej%2BOfG%2Ft2SUsnObjkZH%2BeHs9wP%2FKkYaTtPuG1XimecAbdRKEUcsPLHyqJJVOn%2BZjqCSQs0PDwyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdm3JQS1Aug5NHg35PUB90U%2FngsiYy3DBQgFCzyWNsvsZG9t%2BlahCDE090xXPtEa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdm3JQS1Aug5NHg35PUB90U%2FngsiYy3DBQgFCzyWNsvsZG9t%2BlahCDE090xXPtEa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iuy%2BUHugtpOqVCfV%2FfcNa2mv8b0znsLrUEdc2Jr9%2BoQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDOqM%2FPsTyMBA55Dr2iKucF8xKtRSU8n1aw6goX0221Ih7sIUmO4PTANpa%2FNEMhd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7ZB1dQE0IsajYYaDd1noiuBMvUUZH5VSo%2FNcbcgvoGN1%2FGUaZJiDD6Z9rYY2WkosHPYJPpf0nUhcCoq4JXOWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgD4GMBSJE%2FR16L1mD7wC9LV8SyvYefQJs%2BQsqq4E%2ByxsBVOvoYhaKxZj4G%2BMJqq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgD4GMBSJE%2FR16L1mD7wC9LV8SyvYefQJs%2BQsqq4E%2ByxsBVOvoYhaKxZj4G%2BMJqq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3wd94mATB0CRvXuUdm2OWppCkGZga1nUMzf6wgx1FYWxZNzFFdIo0RVUFU8rBrn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKD4XVi35TBVjePXLMH2xUIfkO0Tc0IKnGdGi%2BtxjC55IsIpWcg3M3rdFdAFMzzH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZz8o4t3aNfDqkkq%2BnkxLtPaibdpK5fk222wELvaIYoSSkmo24gwQlxuUoz2Ber7mhOKLYPbmyu8HrNOQvV6fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGwXjjvIRRXBxI8txI87T31%2FWXnO4ZGPSRRkt9W%2BmdF489iea9bUnafOTTHtQvcj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGwXjjvIRRXBxI8txI87T31%2FWXnO4ZGPSRRkt9W%2BmdF489iea9bUnafOTTHtQvcj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4m%2FrdplsWS4EYi0kQotkIx02SssyVzz2oELjrhmI30%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulJmoO2fBS%2BICWe29p19DJlvcADU8H%2B%2BUlWK8dFBUZvYLVojyOdvRWCb1Wx%2FAAh3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ux6Vnq2%2Beadgo%2BNr%2Fvoi0yYIePvlww%2FzkcPF%2FYP00rdgGAs340e05WhfvQHLn%2FbJcmJIor23T9cHnqeBUydBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHkb492McR596Z1zKBkssPDen7rfu67e5Od3DMfrIzaaiEK0Te%2BOaG4HILq%2BFBcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHkb492McR596Z1zKBkssPDen7rfu67e5Od3DMfrIzaaiEK0Te%2BOaG4HILq%2BFBcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hwvmr4EkZsKhMIu2C7ydmsEWiwOq%2F28RCZ3keporRzE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnArSCar8h%2Bl0jUz3FsqkQqjf03wg4dfvhsz4E4tWKyQssuk230%2FJQi%2Bt9cVMHOM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5nPyxAxUbSPq%2FjeBpULoEHk0wt1SDy%2BeRdQINWFMr4UnwrNEmOfR1qtFk%2Bwm0x6tCQr%2F07NV5r6hdpr0SMb0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txUHkOWswOFgfDFbGN7OhHdNzmP%2FC58sXJU7rFBLtK1SurbNyXDTcS0bbfD6BvrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txUHkOWswOFgfDFbGN7OhHdNzmP%2FC58sXJU7rFBLtK1SurbNyXDTcS0bbfD6BvrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhM4zZaNdwBaL2%2Bl07YrNeM4IxPE5cjq49FrY3iEJaE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hqliu%2BJzomC1nHQ8vn3byNsgncwQxnF3X%2BwCqwKPFYro4K6ZoHZOQw1I0sgvhLwL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GihlPIzwmugVE5xaOtA0adcKXVFfzslNY9CrH0DQhrRiHDlos1NlgJrm8vhJYhTisqCPsH4r5%2BAKRnVfoh69SQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 02/23/2025 58771                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.57
30.57

CHECK TOTAL 108.41

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 02/24/2025 147988               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  95.17
95.17

CHECK TOTAL 95.17

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 486     INV 02/10/2025 167690               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  11,071.37
11,071.37

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 03/10/2025 168197               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  158.78
158.78

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000         INV 03/10/2025 168298               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  169.35
169.35

CHECK TOTAL 11,399.50

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 25      INV 01/29/2025 02P213539            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  641.83
641.83

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 01/29/2025 02P212881            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  305.66
305.66

CHECK TOTAL 947.49

119

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8RWUQg06odLEwg%2FFAZdKr9pxvAJaURirH%2Bu2jTQK8I%2FUAZCQEcviHdvv4bXutGZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8RWUQg06odLEwg%2FFAZdKr9pxvAJaURirH%2Bu2jTQK8I%2FUAZCQEcviHdvv4bXutGZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQtyfKyDvA9iS1bxHZrylPZc3Q8QtD92NAn0vY8JaOE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDfUAeMFb8%2B%2BSUvIbilKmengn3UnlhHyQpl2pMOB75nSQww8X5q1U0NelctpG040
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ahLL%2B3DAEXM0HujyC%2FFaQ0WReMcwg2KbwCfsGQ4mQI6lp%2F%2FOscNLZCG7tcLGXQAAARat7blvHjj5rPaDikjbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXUegZdNaSbPtZ21rsfryYO84mb6189E5icTVcV5po2Qpb%2BcRThaMbSKMoPES7UR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXUegZdNaSbPtZ21rsfryYO84mb6189E5icTVcV5po2Qpb%2BcRThaMbSKMoPES7UR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGjnIwf6vrcXZkPkGR6Ve98In3Tjss6wrlnhhFA%2BshU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Nv%2BKXog1X52q9kveWiUc1h58nlviUGVCm5ZlWzBhs2wGUyyJG%2FFkmtA3npOgGoa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWeR8FP68DTLn1HUahn1mympZSY21mhpaBkRas0%2FC9JcPThzP8lrYBhXvvyM2R%2B8wU6IYfW6BARMlA7X7XwMfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swo%2Bc339qTIlN8DLrCMKtOkqX8MKNYW6%2Btk3ePL7WO1aW6h4e8SS1UDj5OoRH%2F9r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swo%2Bc339qTIlN8DLrCMKtOkqX8MKNYW6%2Btk3ePL7WO1aW6h4e8SS1UDj5OoRH%2F9r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlFz%2Bb3sSthscYsucNMgZHMBxUUr1rpL4XayzQkVBhczp6FDI0s0WbvusBtbPUyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pazQ6tOhMAoXoBFC6Jp0xeMfeNpAlLJUC2Fu80XTsLWvntWLBzGXJdcmRzu0EfRI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FofU3ZjR6ys%2FibZc975qRd8JgvEsklmKtau0iI2iqmyj2w5YSWFdYM0XdH0RQvrf7oQ6iLn7yb%2FZ1lgctbEalg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrZSsEfmF%2Fs0RZgBlG4fdeGzyp1l79TO5DdI8BphrFlUJMVK3Dd46VZUxxUO0e8I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrZSsEfmF%2Fs0RZgBlG4fdeGzyp1l79TO5DdI8BphrFlUJMVK3Dd46VZUxxUO0e8I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XO%2FLNTLI3x%2FHzZAXm00s8c25NcPVjNJJgH5L41rxy0q61Jcc5AI6eyFS53bNMhJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGJu81ABjEF6G2pxZxbnbZRd0Pkv%2FoA6A0PkdSnVzrwDYdNWVW%2F2VqlGmih88OdB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtO2OIAK3e%2F5Fh2klUGn0pQtmfPC9OHoQ7tiQCFIkQ%2BWzVg5LQIAU1KgYS%2FbD1SQlaNK5QwmcXhw84a%2FJEfuvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuNLP1BxOnBwW5vn0FTt5cTXMEEiHWQYn8r429IsJ0XIzSs270P0VURpNFvhCn8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuNLP1BxOnBwW5vn0FTt5cTXMEEiHWQYn8r429IsJ0XIzSs270P0VURpNFvhCn8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDIz70eVCKbAU30OptPy0IAS1iA9l2IeGKj2VT8T9Pk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81cyvfJXURhEVMgamOgnqNTTc2g677cmBFaXjVHBBhjakPIqhDydwidsNlKeQqZy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F91KKmkkTUDNmXoMSsbWWlh8nQNFA7jI39MYS584edYPmlSWIZCIolK5dwpX89Ltlkehq%2FOPyMGttNthDrP6Uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSQ4AbngFhKA1OHEXYc26kI09TWhlm90IqzY4N1HKI3MeO78BJHSzcVt8a0IofQp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSQ4AbngFhKA1OHEXYc26kI09TWhlm90IqzY4N1HKI3MeO78BJHSzcVt8a0IofQp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFeUUZ9iJb1rW6D435cfHo1ukR%2BzXnCx6s6Ntc%2FOWBt6wEgCWdGIaPy8LazBFMyD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwhK0jzW2eTrbqqaHil0Gkp3ntxgTYeK3XX2G3QWSwxvKj6XtHbW0qi3JtfApOm9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCEd9K4JdqBA3isbeYYl7bWQfPGX5tuiavl5Iw3ec43YMk%2FzZTGzHNvyUT%2Bb6jWmvNodu9LRpKIel2qTU%2Bq0Wg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXas0fSWh8BhvwF%2FK8zHrrIQiDEPN7t29579Nvk45ApGLngw2xuBvOCdmZcgrTvB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXas0fSWh8BhvwF%2FK8zHrrIQiDEPN7t29579Nvk45ApGLngw2xuBvOCdmZcgrTvB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMmH6ZsFCJ%2Fc%2BE2c6jmuqmPEhFJUxJN3TfhNWDQTohg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDGycAEi9AtuN33RGUKA3q1rcQb7QVpP29NHYbcm6xc3Nm1bAA48IRy38rrNxge6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIkG7v6kdgh3FjuZxGsYU1rVo%2BmlxMWDFunjwYaMYSrh9XJk%2FXzPPSTEdcMuBBbnnQL7L8NoG4pbrc1GQ9Fl1g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 03/01/2025 9389597833           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  360.33
360.33

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 03/01/2025 9389310088           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.88
57.88

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 03/01/2025 9389310070           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  396.18
396.18

CHECK TOTAL 814.39

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 60      INV 03/02/2025 1607                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 18,498.80
18,498.80

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 105     INV 02/03/2025 1607.                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,874.10
13,874.10

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 86      INV 01/15/2025 1607..               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70
3 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70

13,874.10
CHECK TOTAL 46,247.00

INFOSEND             5546 0000 515     INV 01/25/2025 278962               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 4,949.36
4,949.36

INFOSEND             5546 0000 185     INV 03/01/2025 280292               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-510170                             Post Mail 3,870.39
2 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 29,414.13

120

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkQ827E3OCWfsu4R9pKb66yFPnU6y4e51rcQO1dkHNw96iOS2A39bi8%2FvKxud50e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkQ827E3OCWfsu4R9pKb66yFPnU6y4e51rcQO1dkHNw96iOS2A39bi8%2FvKxud50e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWNx0PpJtmLB2uHn6UnuHRB2ucrxwJvWQQA7fJidiU4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVVlISCztr7P0OhJN9GhM3QKQfC0KozvdXE7TQxiMPorH8JNGZ07mb%2BpvNL9Zfbb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tR0YPYdotetGGKDdHbZ05sMl6EIeqZv0KjvKsLzH9R64pcUTaxSsdh6IyNHsukTjupuvGxo%2FMS0B9CVmkAKLHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpKLbSPDn6lTVfzX8lo74IbfhRYdv1l6i3l4QS%2BL9k5D6o%2FEd0ZCCpqCUJLH8v3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpKLbSPDn6lTVfzX8lo74IbfhRYdv1l6i3l4QS%2BL9k5D6o%2FEd0ZCCpqCUJLH8v3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wq3qq%2FC%2Bz7MkfIwXmTLPPa7AXYpLmzSltKXS848hm%2FI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2F9hRprDgSmCzHuwN%2BqYDNBq7o0LDsq404XwR08toTHurzsxn9gd%2BIbbB1qyDvQu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwavktYKt0y58pbDYEaLjDjR%2FMENb3pKJwUwXIya%2FTMwWopO3kQK6gXW5F5y0cxLnI2nQWnIskt5hJ%2BwJI7Xkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmxbRkDj8baomZVlfTfHlMJn%2B8iQN6WS2Za57dcOWTvKJYuKJ1UxjXOQVLk%2B55xl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmxbRkDj8baomZVlfTfHlMJn%2B8iQN6WS2Za57dcOWTvKJYuKJ1UxjXOQVLk%2B55xl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKMV9JNC8hgGzsJTvBmF0DmTNQ5rOlvObRwAcxWUTsE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FClermRSeJhQfmPmgQSarseTy%2Fp5RhYkAu8PFWxYlXPtngWInQkucPoSJ2Xhn5oO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PV9QTP8vh2OGj6cOWCoMfRP6GBH1PAmdRNH1zVR6AG5sLps58Q%2FWGw%2Bq%2FXRPwKrBwByl1aPWYMfq3sXHWDIkHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Po7Wv0usNiCac5lRL4AIxssdJMcZ71jxpJoP0gCwaCFt3GlxZIXiOZ8sslIWDd9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Po7Wv0usNiCac5lRL4AIxssdJMcZ71jxpJoP0gCwaCFt3GlxZIXiOZ8sslIWDd9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FKaC2cw8QbaGEn%2BVRkYwyvlYxbdP2Jy4%2FtUG33aHIVfBiTfrR3qbriwEWhLmTMW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FNTPLXX6XeX1jtx8QjGbgaQzRJoVtOzALkrR8mi6MklQBkbPL2vrU7XD5G7Ib16
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXNK%2Bt0yJMgqdQpcd3j7v064IgvRiRYLKf4iOCzqRQYUchphLla0KPHnXy7YiyxMorJ%2BXGPpVNoHSDqJslge6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzAnQSJN5O0YQvDHqXyZn1JMFs4vIen1Fqo5WQvWFXAGNFj%2FwwrrH47Od%2BGThdPx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzAnQSJN5O0YQvDHqXyZn1JMFs4vIen1Fqo5WQvWFXAGNFj%2FwwrrH47Od%2BGThdPx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cP2X7RWeCExSG1oMyEjtovt0%2BPqBUMR1PqAskQ%2FLOHUZbY791ftDE5KIvDQ069lr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9GxedToxrCLX664ht5NRiFzIS%2BX3Mh%2BOPAAIwMvrfvf1lCDVChcviGgCY1JeKpq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROGD9PAg8wAy52zC%2Fq0uCXjmw15Bx9wihSBAQUwQ6VOBIHo9m5W1naLv2U0RRDoRz3%2BWihdYXtKGMG4bq8vEEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfyhSlox8G2en8gijNH0zrql10yYbI%2BWk2CBkDGZ3bublrK4I6lv0CxNtY4QFwAH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfyhSlox8G2en8gijNH0zrql10yYbI%2BWk2CBkDGZ3bublrK4I6lv0CxNtY4QFwAH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dyaJqQ3cK2Z5p4fyppgSvIdAXobYyls4tcuYWWXxpD7ced174feQBZZxrzIkqX1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BwIfir37%2FCqmtGC6ifvlFz%2FoRmSeyzOtfpHExyIZXfjkgZbN9DZ%2BQkcEhJeR8dL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUH14ZEo01x7VgV%2FvFDsRtZjNi0lwB8XNPjhd468FEAWizl1wyfnhz1iDpvr40hGURJX38ImqWiQp%2Bjf4AzkaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUUFLpkRmWJhKf5%2B8KyCgXR7aKhA%2B%2Fr9jPiHin2q7E%2BHFHYsp2IdBWTHJrr%2F5jh86wi1n7gx9%2FxX5sOLJ2eo5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBhwdF6ziDl3KaSIxdorm6EVMHYV4fHkXTbjuQNKEEB%2BgKMn%2BxdD7fS9slb04JRiUbmHJR8ciExpUC1pO%2B6a5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8RzYi01k9MlqsDp9zi5%2B4WocojIEOdaEhHNEpK8XphioOc4ET%2BoO9ug3ZY9sUxc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8RzYi01k9MlqsDp9zi5%2B4WocojIEOdaEhHNEpK8XphioOc4ET%2BoO9ug3ZY9sUxc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWqMFVHSOCxyR2cYw5gfxfpqMe8%2BjmLJy0GtRyRuAULyiiKr9WUtwePiKTR499rV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgI4uB%2FdeXvCV2k5BDimUaP%2FB9G%2Fn1Gud7BN4eeBtzlKw74NqzBtc8CvrDphKiYd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SScpH%2FctREIDl9CGgUQ1c5UWCxfDzuPXq6OxlXgsY1DIrPwovt%2BvTAOrup0Gza1gjzK4HJQAhZGICszWhOz8Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epO3Ty8%2FZxNw%2BIhjMJyqlCYYpNrOBZrf4mIPRlHDJo9irUeiaqidNGLDL2EQyuPY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epO3Ty8%2FZxNw%2BIhjMJyqlCYYpNrOBZrf4mIPRlHDJo9irUeiaqidNGLDL2EQyuPY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FfVT4E8MNTbKHM%2FHj0v%2FONKjmDL5OmVIkV%2BUxzqwKCSiwC%2FKwKdGv5WOUnvAzv6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofeJl9VJBqw0JkB4dANB7mcY5kAqgjcAH94DbHC%2B8fekrfCtkXW6oblWiiwTV9L7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUQufn%2FXebNFJLhSRXdhGUgBCLYIW6ayi1CNz%2B5UIO0iIpeXULT3uFEtTvUyNj3ZZ%2FEKfIysCwKszCvSnNt%2Bmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15%2BTiMh07oif32qypHBPmBS6LZ5HI4hPpFCDQ4UdMI17W2XK9pXTucdTLlLC%2FXgZ0HKNqYieT6OhuQhy7rbWYQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

33,284.52
CHECK TOTAL 38,233.88

JUAN GONZALEZ        7807 0000         INV 02/26/2025 01/27/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-200100                             Accounts P 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 95.00

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 02/24/2025 5133376              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  199.46
199.46

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 02/24/2025 5133377              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  35.36
35.36

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 02/24/2025 5133148              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.28
48.28

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         CRM 02/24/2025 5133385              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -80.44
-80.44

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 02/24/2025 5133379              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  111.50
111.50

CHECK TOTAL 314.16

KINGS COUNTY SHERIFF'1250 0000 511     INV 01/30/2025 01/09/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 10,383.66
10,383.66

CHECK TOTAL 10,383.66

121

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXxUB3eqkuXsaTkrZLvm3gQqB6qbVS3VZJ38xnXi%2BU3MizISY5%2FFhLWYjonJ75cw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXxUB3eqkuXsaTkrZLvm3gQqB6qbVS3VZJ38xnXi%2BU3MizISY5%2FFhLWYjonJ75cw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJwfPDKoom7Zjqc6egRQSWE6fWFFiP%2BVjyNzlH7DdU0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7E9sMyTh3qPN%2B%2Bqor5qbL4rWTX28YbmtP0vDd3f97mkqgCjgokvd6j1%2BKxUbpYS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCOla%2BtA6jNx0sVFvQIPPMEVhMia0ClZZmjSTJ9bxv8I2b39kJ2kgcyKHoCw2PhM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mv7qvHHDJZpSlVELSscpxL2daprwBl8joD%2BFQHYmIm3UZmvJi66yUpvOv%2BXgCcf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mv7qvHHDJZpSlVELSscpxL2daprwBl8joD%2BFQHYmIm3UZmvJi66yUpvOv%2BXgCcf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dm7eJA0spZq49tJKopcZOM8XhvZ2tvpWjGwC8XhNZWk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AwZgfAxTng%2Fbx1lW2sf3W1lrBPpy6%2Fm38dXz%2BUGlGKkaWUVzFporTg%2B6vNJACUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSr55Xr2fHBWduIg1SSfLeU2CDCJmu7QMmkj1kNv9hSEokWu8Lj1w%2BflfeESvbzXeuvajlU242juEVvGnkIwiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sH0JukwPSkGELOCEA3%2FaXdjmtG1KeMjADHeVXWlktoD0yHz%2B%2FgWS5QIQ2C5JSaE9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sH0JukwPSkGELOCEA3%2FaXdjmtG1KeMjADHeVXWlktoD0yHz%2B%2FgWS5QIQ2C5JSaE9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSkPHGmUWUBhJ6lO6aYOT84VmRCuc2PTtIVqgO5bfJ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0nKbvdCBse7nL6IBs87b%2BUSM7D%2FPTlZT4luhgASoii2rMu75j7jRCNM3unVQOvz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FMlQFHjdDA%2FQ%2BMbLjY01I%2BmyRJ%2FEwZMQlKk578HVbZvvSvNBUta1yBApgsZwJE4smjzlEvFMTFz1LLsAECjlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VEceMl5%2By1IOhC58JmAIUzp7DFO4L5b83aO26xFjfiXVG6TuiV2L5c77zhoLQ65
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VEceMl5%2By1IOhC58JmAIUzp7DFO4L5b83aO26xFjfiXVG6TuiV2L5c77zhoLQ65
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CR7j3NOygoKSmgKVmhVd6kxEz3CImhzVLpO7b4zQJts%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwEKbrxKWIDzSTb757R4eUqMYPVgUKPZLY2ZW6Hb1itJmOdSXKojRrpVOYp0vMrV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yxt%2B08Zp7WcK%2BMix5XmxdboSn7qYuhVlUlhY%2Bf6qlR4BNwUU6sqIvLTqrEnjhBvE9IEwdnBjDgxpE7lWugM8Rw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGxPN4AA2h8amPhsMs3%2FqOY181U%2FuRSJrWN8cUw0GsKaHtbmNStM7R4Rj6cttPlH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGxPN4AA2h8amPhsMs3%2FqOY181U%2FuRSJrWN8cUw0GsKaHtbmNStM7R4Rj6cttPlH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVdl%2F1K%2FDu2XI4azT4oRqEUovxcaLY2B95kN7YPZBIs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO2nsi%2Frcx4RBA1uxYSuEQ512iXimA1eiYoEKp3Au%2FDCoRC%2Bv5IsACrSrYzRypQd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOKicI%2FQJNNN%2FwXIZNJ6j4T1mf%2FOJIARaujdYZ8tAOc9BTZMqS7aRaDlFOX3xJLrqd476iqb2vYxb11EE0DiSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80rGdEHEoNlgS%2F9y9MDyPUxfLW%2FOgr6IwISzPrcxal%2F7w6atjUWiiATNmexefbFH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80rGdEHEoNlgS%2F9y9MDyPUxfLW%2FOgr6IwISzPrcxal%2F7w6atjUWiiATNmexefbFH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHLSCpnvZ9vNZAiWzWNNMpPv1eEyssjRzL7a79Tc1Wc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Es6idNBCZlrKiVzDOY0w%2Bxv04aPvJgWjhh9TaMEnVFNNCas6790jmGHnx924DDqw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wzcbxN6rd5Tg8ww1VPCCbDjRrIhygniYh0OCokvT%2BHFYYweiQHsepj%2BAg2yQVzL3cy2VnPgUSI2j5OA43Nn7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSd85f3BPSPI4ng7WbGrlx71XB7fj8qqlUf%2BAw8f1v4f4v%2BARX6%2FJYA9eR9YOA9k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSd85f3BPSPI4ng7WbGrlx71XB7fj8qqlUf%2BAw8f1v4f4v%2BARX6%2FJYA9eR9YOA9k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaPRENNQX2hCrVAaxt4k8OaW5bubS9Ku7sxjV%2FSXejoihcleI0lo%2FBDmc5N%2Fa%2BdU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiyDPDrtb4Th0FeWN0i%2Bfb5KC1OvZTYfL4j2XEar7%2B4fVONkNw7n44fYmOLFa4Sy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJkpGLLIHMMnR8A9H8z6W%2FcZV5GjZWW5SIWxCexb8qUmNib6jUZ3vxeSCfYsv0L7eXK2StiUw6tKtTlg4H5n3A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000         INV 01/31/2025 267311               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 95.00

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0000         INV 01/31/2025 25-016               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,200.00
1,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00

LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO.,286 0000         INV 12/01/2024 701800               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.11
29.11

CHECK TOTAL 29.11

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 328687               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.20
31.20

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329548               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  141.54
141.54

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329258               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.86
27.86

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329257               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  119.56
119.56

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329227               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.42
51.42

122

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWk5J29LtZ%2BApQbXTqBZVryvvaIfLwyeJULMcE45H4FQBghlb7%2FczNlupDkZ2EHx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWk5J29LtZ%2BApQbXTqBZVryvvaIfLwyeJULMcE45H4FQBghlb7%2FczNlupDkZ2EHx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uaJAJ7NKV%2BpzGw5LBuSuULXIdpDQvScWRGeEcA4CdvA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grqtNhy0rJWcIlx6l%2FWOHjHn%2B1zrRb8Q8%2F2dhLYHNtk6emobibl6whEDLEnw0V2x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oUatoIo%2F3r6a9RSdmVqrGJfjUp32Z2HbOxM6TOBLJiYAndbRP%2FTrhygIHFwqaGKwSUgYEtPvhmXmL%2F%2BUNqbEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVhMh%2FuMALRGu6TkSXED6EWk8sxQIYccdzIqjdsdcG%2FOf5QY8rOb9BVdAzcFZPJ2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVhMh%2FuMALRGu6TkSXED6EWk8sxQIYccdzIqjdsdcG%2FOf5QY8rOb9BVdAzcFZPJ2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0v6lz4POJbKLEAxE8D9HsuUOB%2F5W6TAWxaC41u9MQyY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CS4X83T7cPK6lW055vKh1hQb%2BEK0s1Idz7aozs%2Fpdae5y15IX%2BVAV95oxZSuur0w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcfTvH%2FYSpCILD3y2S%2F92%2Bku96LPxq7aFOvH0xnQ%2FPJpG55LU1t62S4CzytaPUTKT%2BpJ6ux7yj1I7C6SRUV7bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x5pXM2OAdXs9%2FN8KuVugmh6iUw%2FLV3TkER2SB0A%2B14rGzjVLX4SfV1MEjwZyXIH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x5pXM2OAdXs9%2FN8KuVugmh6iUw%2FLV3TkER2SB0A%2B14rGzjVLX4SfV1MEjwZyXIH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl0gRQ7tXs3yiBrfdNJIV76lYfBR5J365lroUsbjW74%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCo%2BSNMBhzCKZ9FFlzubSHUTFudeY%2BdmjMN9L2mhsCNPHLTOYHRk2B9DydKmKnJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a955pHA1PJ7gsF3%2FdVXtVL4P7j6DYjrwcbgdcIB7yX6SNZdm2fpvfnkVFS78dR3C6LPBB7JCYB5IOj0poaDfow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k8DDCFugzlVvZCYK4AqkhlPZl3sTdQ%2B2Zy0aeaZ5XBWyg9YW9PEBTnuAhHG0uem
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k8DDCFugzlVvZCYK4AqkhlPZl3sTdQ%2B2Zy0aeaZ5XBWyg9YW9PEBTnuAhHG0uem
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS5Iht%2F1TqPQHZZ4098LyotA6Zk39biEth85YGv7Dk4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STD%2ByAfiDO70rowpuIV3SZVrjLMCB4xPziI6yL5M8sLQGzUToXfaV8a6lPkiBYxg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8MO8lUT6lra%2BSeXgdxW%2BrFXhNApXqoJ0ACyJ7RAqeuUy0PkzpywqwGlUZ588ra1S6jSkztXdSIYJq7v5%2FKNWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtKQxcnL2rOzOOa38zrfZKGrfS5%2Fyx0Ymu0kJlJRSwEa0Noa%2FZgFcUsKOZ2xC5gk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtKQxcnL2rOzOOa38zrfZKGrfS5%2Fyx0Ymu0kJlJRSwEa0Noa%2FZgFcUsKOZ2xC5gk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdYQcw5jbiIRjZjsq9C4XpAlCIAJWhDXpsZeKLCs2iU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9442%2FtkSz9NbkCaWXEGxAk%2BQfo%2BMJ8AOmeIPoDmsxzfj9%2Frxfl1xZA9TAnQp%2Fmkj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZNZ%2F9BKqq015zS8SW8mwWcuKPKcRfrrX1uJdYy5lIQX%2F9FB5KMD9lEs7FApy8E0JupoIjthT89tXPpvbb5wqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBXD8Ghbp1Qwbm%2BkFBiL0iA9V1ArPPikSaW97JziqG%2BdSPaaVPE%2B%2BcoOpw9kSK2w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBXD8Ghbp1Qwbm%2BkFBiL0iA9V1ArPPikSaW97JziqG%2BdSPaaVPE%2B%2BcoOpw9kSK2w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAQmmkBhVlgqrvULSfF0drwtzUTM%2Fvejh%2FYPJ5ubcpQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rCUBBELipKfO7j5RNUbKrbFPcKzwRwHilPC5A%2Bsf3mXf0CFpmQYGjgIqTPNt%2BoF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2B35UV0w0J3PevdEesqNJL3HwB2U4uBPWSwMgxHgmVA%2BUnrq4yNYYejlTTA746k%2B79F7P082uY7bz3C1OsXmWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZlJ99wLJ3gYKU4mTKnMTv0drXg7N3PkR668tS%2F%2Br%2BieRY120w3lKlFgQ6dWqnGP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZlJ99wLJ3gYKU4mTKnMTv0drXg7N3PkR668tS%2F%2Br%2BieRY120w3lKlFgQ6dWqnGP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ppV6VK9BLueVa8HzMhEYW1gMO303%2F%2Bsw1NSdhe3EqM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCtNj1aGOaY1IrAS%2B1NY60uwFxVBTA4p6ibcuWhG%2BHaBq3pJVqp0yufphno49tcd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcYqi7L9lCWEkjd9%2B%2FFxxVbydJfvjQZMMzJXN9JFgNC%2B5veeGI1GKtD%2BNvTCpoXg39vt6OnOgxhTODG7BHtyBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdAuxiGOIFJ5do7jmJoYMRkwQw1XWg9N6JXKswbjU5r94VuaVSeUPsjznglV60Wc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdAuxiGOIFJ5do7jmJoYMRkwQw1XWg9N6JXKswbjU5r94VuaVSeUPsjznglV60Wc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LCSoGzwEJoJ0G2vw%2B%2BNgnVyhEbBVRn3SJwcFnjK9EQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAwTchgA9JnkS2gNvVEJOVwSA0j0FBGZw6%2F8Tzg2x0kvmsAgAgzp0lOGJNM%2Fe1D1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiczOzGK2UWdyaZ7rR%2BCoWz6rEU9pE7LHcJXPK5hgjbIROfupA2pewsW0jsdMf9tVa4mWKN6vV6TMnXIPLlAWg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329387               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.35
5.35

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 328824               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  86.88
86.88

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 328883               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3.65
3.65

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 328956               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.94
6.94

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329233               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.77
50.77

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 02/16/2025 329054               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.89
42.89

CHECK TOTAL 568.06

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 02/21/2025 2877-1043700         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  149.37
149.37

CHECK TOTAL 149.37

NORTHERN SAFETY CO. I1889 0001         INV 02/03/2025 906662898            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  365.63
365.63

CHECK TOTAL 365.63

123

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6HgThxqUNXbTjSkgQQtGVumL22gwbvfYhu23aBUKsvU4eV18wOK5wEhINCb17h%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6HgThxqUNXbTjSkgQQtGVumL22gwbvfYhu23aBUKsvU4eV18wOK5wEhINCb17h%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGtZ3ghLbs3vUVh3oCan%2FLxlt0%2F5piDCcFF8oyBrezw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gY28zuEBj50bry%2FKH5nbS5K8LloqnH%2FEbvyeB%2FCTcwe8MuUMp7n8YX7680dqMqHS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh5MZZic%2BPd%2FGsAbqfiKddIZu0M06kigblNRsCRUE6LBGfXBZjwhIPmrH0UNTLNhHDwpe0zKk8mYj4NtFuzOyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0CKTJNZaRvemvin80KROBbc2c3wPkfXVCAyy%2FPFRfl5fSlBBo4cMRzlvxDCXsE3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0CKTJNZaRvemvin80KROBbc2c3wPkfXVCAyy%2FPFRfl5fSlBBo4cMRzlvxDCXsE3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gyko%2FkRcZf104dMkb8gE4arBj9eAMGzc4p0b2dMjdDs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vghK%2FR2suPEbRyBA8hpydqJyac2p6bRF1U2q05AfI9QiZZzAZZe%2B56e%2B5S5FRHoI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnRu5Ukov8Pfy9I10%2B%2FFrCT8VWhVW6pbGj79abOFUOLmmwPmuqKFkbGLrJqzGroV6pFxWOtzaDzcLKpGADCN3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wexPKnZSY0hNVIZumiEfbUB%2BwH%2Ff2jTgyTBrSrDh2vUaA8xxnR2JuZUVrRstL7kq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wexPKnZSY0hNVIZumiEfbUB%2BwH%2Ff2jTgyTBrSrDh2vUaA8xxnR2JuZUVrRstL7kq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNNfs%2Frfnl16TDqr3cTIeX46B93s%2BEf1c8zqiwPWvr8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdB9ZMt6B3CA3yCshAp23mSCvONnMhMY0GdpeNnqPMSpvCTF5C36yB2RkMTYShQY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1lTmJY89CbVSfJgXnOrVpnxxw2MxASqv3hSushnySWGO6sDsPUBZBgV9fNSy0p427yfpZysfnRdsxEI9vzvzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VL3lXN0WTf61GPtWlWu7tyuDDfjXUrrVMN%2Fg7MCvGOq83ghS2k32flWNPTHvkjX4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VL3lXN0WTf61GPtWlWu7tyuDDfjXUrrVMN%2Fg7MCvGOq83ghS2k32flWNPTHvkjX4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ru3RqheoCqlR7UcZBjwuNabAxOSWJvowezehq%2B5ob5c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pfnkv7MLnOa%2FN7wFdfC1aRznRgrDS6ecN%2FhwmoYRAxHaUwh9weMap%2FXftxMiLMm6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzZGjzdfXJAdNjFLx6q9wQgs3yszR%2Fun7OKEXn8fR%2FRH3P5N0wDY9GGWmoPOgN7KcQiUKrM9eU9PNagDAJo%2Fbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QugAQUVFz%2FuLmFNiE9pmunwzZvel6r073QAeYzD%2BX0%2BL%2BBZ7eZtPiVxVnLGPVwMt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QugAQUVFz%2FuLmFNiE9pmunwzZvel6r073QAeYzD%2BX0%2BL%2BBZ7eZtPiVxVnLGPVwMt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bp9FVhGzgLxLxhtAZwLgFHaJVrilD519LCRM0iJ2mLE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8P3UJM8%2BBpi266PoXHvW3KPBjhTEYoWsr5ngMhLEfZRQ7F8qsWmxk016Cl2o4LUQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbVLJBkhFauj3Oj4zpo47CjIfvQfKjrfEz5vFpvhzUahZy9QrOcDYqoUa9F%2FvbiS890jKAJcjv2MFtpaY63qVw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sx9LsTz9navwSIrrh3wQ3FsWisrmPEexrb5yHh21bbYDk%2BIsRMjm2Ky%2BiQTutSy%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sx9LsTz9navwSIrrh3wQ3FsWisrmPEexrb5yHh21bbYDk%2BIsRMjm2Ky%2BiQTutSy%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62YH0ZNk8%2BwmW%2FvHmHabNlIV7TdJb78D5EpGuxmXSaU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0XGYewSmTE9u73JuwEYKvhAyKe1HOPz0%2BVLSkrmQ%2BFqWmnEb5MW8Ft9EVqZk%2BWw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU5%2FVmztZ8uAy2v1%2Bbrh7Cb9gZ7kWY43og7%2ByH2tZHtsuqdhtBWSh%2Bo%2B1nIj5QB1WoErITHX1ynrrg8Gd2fbVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9pd5Y5WvHJZy33DM5ep9L3zKArGEiyCBVAb6XUoaEBPqrtqsmM%2BnXUu6wwDoiYe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9pd5Y5WvHJZy33DM5ep9L3zKArGEiyCBVAb6XUoaEBPqrtqsmM%2BnXUu6wwDoiYe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6YuI%2FYsK%2BIXvnZr%2FuIC28YXSxTS%2FWyfxq9adVoxuIE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQ%2BLPMTEpOKE7XjDdFvnvN0OFyLwcTMoXDYs9Bb8zVHxlQRpDe7w45c2uq%2BejY1A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VDexQT71Q2xcAoTajfbBT8SaUGoPkCyk2j99cnlRs7TFYrtNvToioapHBa0A2eYX3ZUYrWN%2FJ1LxgJL0dPB4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8VyXuhhFlwcvScQ6GErl4VfjM4Av1j2wLqUECh2I3VfeulOrwek2l%2FPK8%2FZin7p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8VyXuhhFlwcvScQ6GErl4VfjM4Av1j2wLqUECh2I3VfeulOrwek2l%2FPK8%2FZin7p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZp99HC16K2j3BwOZxuLqgfjDJGwOgKm7ta9smDE73M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YW7kyl9TUaccJcK%2FEui5qfXIbyuqPziVh1lAnkUIQDvvul78wmIiIsPJE9fR%2FKdN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6aXij%2BXv8ftiA2FuzGDR137hoTihmHueVuKnp9oeaqoPuXQ2EaDYsyc8qfyimLU44zQjV07Ja%2BcIxPqOxtyYw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 02/21/2025 161473               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  282.57
282.57

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 02/21/2025 161512               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  282.58
282.58

CHECK TOTAL 565.15

ONE SOURCE PARTS, LLC7306 0000 411     INV 01/26/2025 1029494              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7,763.23
7,763.23

CHECK TOTAL 7,763.23

PACIFIC SURVEY, LLC  7082 0000 470     INV 01/31/2025 30985                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,999.40
1,999.40

CHECK TOTAL 1,999.40

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 02/21/2025 INV-22232-12025      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,599.25
1,599.25

CHECK TOTAL 1,599.25

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 02/14/2025 8045532966-6 FEB 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 99.47
99.47

CHECK TOTAL 99.47

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 02/14/2025 7106804390-1 FEB 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,906.06
2,906.06

124

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pHmooU%2BhH0f4ywpa5wk1jkD4LzxOBUKeyCFU4nrJuAxOtshjpLqogjyTk2vo8ur
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pHmooU%2BhH0f4ywpa5wk1jkD4LzxOBUKeyCFU4nrJuAxOtshjpLqogjyTk2vo8ur
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc%2BCBgnNzZbSgJWhla4fyFcth5rzvLU0u8lVUAgRpAU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFsuacOoYH4IRr3q7xj1ulXq6lJFBu8ts8mKT8ju6rSaNByYAOhcuzyyZh3pqtgw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibiJgYD9ulHsivFH5%2BV7DaJ4uVKh4RZ725D8%2Bg8WfNQEdzqDMhnuHvRpYApvOorlROOmVCoXbrbcucza1dcAZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4fu%2BdQyNqijdJ%2B4HxOaEc%2BxxHXIU3VPP%2BkBd0OICZOrjjyqmLddv1jiSEx92rp9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4fu%2BdQyNqijdJ%2B4HxOaEc%2BxxHXIU3VPP%2BkBd0OICZOrjjyqmLddv1jiSEx92rp9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BtZmspTDi6pmjA1lFgAbwMnN0BL0GRuuUrbPkWvacA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pli%2FdzYVFnyCDlNEX3lwG9w1qY%2Ft%2FsNKkCL5ejaF3FIUWjZw1b7c8ub377MBp%2BCo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXrJVKORe%2BkOa4ejuBrHPMGD2wS%2FHYFmJNlC3mDsfegk8hLiU9JdKLfcaAILH6FaGgEl4g6eL%2FRuM7hH7MHzlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnjntdeeDLoZE2sKqdtORMYlJ0fOhQRRhSsRB%2FFRH9uaodxTvH18%2FVnDwB%2FNJQ%2B9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnjntdeeDLoZE2sKqdtORMYlJ0fOhQRRhSsRB%2FFRH9uaodxTvH18%2FVnDwB%2FNJQ%2B9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPWhdi7%2BSoE6bn%2BuI4r99rjOD70ke3%2F6eJoufNZJvw%2FMQ%2F1B907p%2BwE1CsDFHMmz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8%2BgNWP23dt5MdpE3I1hfRhgq4VfJEYcDjbgo3rMyWIDt2EsIxFbcRq8hZYyyxvI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKHmhz4x5CjLlIHU3KFRgh4SJ7ameDHMhCB4LhocczPMLVVdE0kLPFT0Q7dtHAXSmrF6uJ2US%2F7L7NQP4j5cGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOk2TxYSCikHDNBKVtJyKhngpG1f7emKwvkRAVxpg8Y0%2BoQOMBgVfqewDDsWEpH%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOk2TxYSCikHDNBKVtJyKhngpG1f7emKwvkRAVxpg8Y0%2BoQOMBgVfqewDDsWEpH%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1UvIqLLbCT3fcWpJo3dxQD%2BI2hC2EJ1G%2F4jqpUmTYlZejWtgBEMlx8JH58J%2FYaZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDe1mWNrvgq%2FeipmpVwlM1EQIsZYo0eHeUpND%2FjzEMWIfgJRAhf5wMtyfrO0plKS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR2pFeD5oLmNFHBcdn02elo4ho4StDU311LENbX6A8Psga3knHqtOjYSwwqpgOYV3uJQKMRqhCRH3wGoxTFjRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO0EKPF6NGd4RXy3%2F9oLsNi88qQnbO5o%2FzBlVDYsVNDl7W0IMQDTV8UYwz2%2FOqKQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO0EKPF6NGd4RXy3%2F9oLsNi88qQnbO5o%2FzBlVDYsVNDl7W0IMQDTV8UYwz2%2FOqKQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xj8FPrl5m7b%2BI9aK5pWB6%2BczuEays57B5aHELIaDusM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sgHhFd6xAbWN7vuSgyOoGFn09qHJYf3Ns8NnZirem4ICFVt6t8SPSiDDF2Bv6AF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRlcIIQZd%2BvZ2HqwcDYSxwrhUsIo%2BNq%2FYTkXxCy7HrH%2B6afrGJOV0F8HviBgjkv%2FF7d7LqxFGgwiPP7N3mdCLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVvwnVxRZbP81Q7n5Znv1G%2FiwKTxKUzcZXsWlpSj54DlE9OquI3vxDfYWlA%2FPVqb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVvwnVxRZbP81Q7n5Znv1G%2FiwKTxKUzcZXsWlpSj54DlE9OquI3vxDfYWlA%2FPVqb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBwhE1KRNxBoUjsz8fhAKg9l%2FQuJ0xFJBg%2BtbHepYTE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlIC9TTgPSWHkXvxDu4RdpOUa3vyKSMEltmZWCebhhu5OhIJMLF5mewL9%2Fp2ryQw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y2Ha%2FojrAcLs1nUaJbjwgaWvJJuSoAZLoAZ2B0QHyra%2Bz9fC8f08r26xezEWAY3ozifXG5GpVZUBNhwvgSkUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cijh3A523pfXSgcle3SOfj2AOvTH6vlDTEMpykQSkQNf38BWXtfGUpkZtQUZ1qJr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cijh3A523pfXSgcle3SOfj2AOvTH6vlDTEMpykQSkQNf38BWXtfGUpkZtQUZ1qJr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnpdcNZ6gSder%2BE1ta5QwVZL7PFI%2BTCKfnmLgPsADo8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Jw290b%2BzyAABnjMGRzmCGp9Bh5x72LUDHp3orwZj1JaV2fdtu5Soo%2B2wK5Mn3cD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IU3HmVCo4bNi0XmVSziSqRvzTOCU869XYUXYnrCRqD9UPPyZRHMF5a1MyK8TUducsLKFhSR1GpTHZdcEhVU2oQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 2,906.06

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 02/07/2025 4729057332-9 FEB 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 548.96
548.96

CHECK TOTAL 548.96

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 02/07/2025 2343346692-9 FEB 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 599.97
599.97

CHECK TOTAL 599.97

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 238     INV 11/14/2024 125362               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 790.00
790.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 02/28/2025 126324               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,014.50
4,014.50

CHECK TOTAL 4,804.50

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000         INV 02/07/2025 31765                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 309.22
309.22

CHECK TOTAL 309.22

SAUNDERS AUTOMATIC SE5615 0000 485     INV 01/31/2025 17414                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,373.30
1,373.30

CHECK TOTAL 1,373.30

125

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Sr6t0zClxTcHbWOkLP2jdBJB%2BPFXe05NOtcgWVfGZO8Z6Rn8%2FQau95R2gMCn5Nw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Sr6t0zClxTcHbWOkLP2jdBJB%2BPFXe05NOtcgWVfGZO8Z6Rn8%2FQau95R2gMCn5Nw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLhRUiluOFd8Sv0ODaq7xeB1Fo%2BDCvif8CX%2FzF5WxA4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bCgJMAofxg4K7xJZH584zLAvIyzym%2BO7uEyvqZ%2FlfM9Vwbdjyih5blZkHwY6%2BK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ%2FPsc8ji7CgAZyakzfYS8smqZBZV6nfGMxGYIAdy2fNK070jf7pnoo%2Bc4jfjJsyKka6iEXsc3cOiAO89e3eaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rOoXcFuZ%2FmS9MfAKLct4hon2dS%2BFBbHa4YAKAZ5wJzx7DK6Sgr0VMHAgS1x271c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rOoXcFuZ%2FmS9MfAKLct4hon2dS%2BFBbHa4YAKAZ5wJzx7DK6Sgr0VMHAgS1x271c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ch5w8NIsSLTB0aLePktLTnlMGtCcdFDRySL4%2FyxAdJI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZmfA9B21LB7oCEDARihd59Typp1k%2F4QERQxD2VkCFiO04Tdl9JL3dCr7F58SXJe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaGEXlOz%2BnCvw%2F%2B3MjWc9ge%2FX8MrkDzHgIdLa8GejPmG95u8FJxeOiOOaYrGumqAnKonViEXX%2BEOWroMzBCDFg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7rCWO%2FOjJPeZHIOsyy7OzMBt9SUPEya22FYBL8P7PJjA3WV0Y4t%2FY1Fgp0m8Owx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7rCWO%2FOjJPeZHIOsyy7OzMBt9SUPEya22FYBL8P7PJjA3WV0Y4t%2FY1Fgp0m8Owx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FP7sYYqbCGntJjK%2Bkfidpl%2BdvBV7eISsxqnXeOKHL9s3AoAjyB1JqWCWzI968sJI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDTEN89pd8pKVs2VoULzyvPm77sPBWEsPJhwch6vs843u1651YoLuKUFYqo6FBbR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZkzu7ydbvJCyb19hR0gzxRoTr0QwRCwvh%2FnwF7C0H9yo8%2FbArrCIQ1gQBPNheeeoLNJvdpc6HpgXsNNyYw2iw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkSwR2k6fQYcLyYQxKkqqoPlGupM%2FxkkL%2BGqIK6Uuoq23eqVOiv0cLywBJJNKGo8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkSwR2k6fQYcLyYQxKkqqoPlGupM%2FxkkL%2BGqIK6Uuoq23eqVOiv0cLywBJJNKGo8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRV3BNP%2Be19Gthc4XRCOTHP%2Fs6RB8gNR2vrSQr6%2F5TvYFjqYfVfArhZ6pR9OVZnV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdLvHRDcXtutDH3gkDMsZuqSchhcmi9wpGAdfCy%2BzLadrJ0U6uhYvSqLAEybn1vk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVbxSt0P4Eu8Aw%2Bj1QEGqnrycGZ0RaVpZr%2FKgb4jZGCyq4LqmIqbHJvczVOKKHA%2F7arhbScN%2FRiVc6uE91F1Hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPKvU2gBvPovO%2Bwi%2F63%2FVvebe2RZwJuMfOJZ1Og7Tg6Q%2FnrQ8lLjgVt7bXyXGGmo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPKvU2gBvPovO%2Bwi%2F63%2FVvebe2RZwJuMfOJZ1Og7Tg6Q%2FnrQ8lLjgVt7bXyXGGmo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaZXr1AtzgPGB959LgBvHme7kpU7E7nT0ODykjCg2Sk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm5vv6g3YDvf3orRJae6SlDRG8Xo9wvFbVyRUVr6B4S2EvTV4V1k%2Bt1MB4LcXU9P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ChI41QBsfNSVuvIm1DYy8QW6j7b3W1fYXvaLEBLtvo7U0p6H9z1csr4LYymiHJzCTPGiW1VnEh4snVgj7ZwMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6whIMTzwvOpCX0nv8QHYaBfuMBF6BfLh%2B5ZniSL8iJZPBLFpL7WK1z6DjtQrhtl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6whIMTzwvOpCX0nv8QHYaBfuMBF6BfLh%2B5ZniSL8iJZPBLFpL7WK1z6DjtQrhtl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nb0wHqOfzNL4cyqZ065tNI4n%2BCyKXSD2OWX9O%2FJ79cLMzhLr1Tt48RFceZRTug4w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWfEg96iXVstW0H3ww3lLp4qOCCA6qhuOc%2Bim8gfMt1M5OEDKVOnLoJkhydweS%2Bg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJH%2FawULCbfPLsTaZyzn51wHMZg2y43wk4fTUV%2BJM9kGxvS%2FovDSL7NsywhXq4%2BkHqnA4qp%2B8X6mKzVkibvRKg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 01/31/2025 2696                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

CHECK TOTAL 130,803.67

TAG-AMS, INC.        809 0000 101     INV 12/14/2024 1256                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 760.00
760.00

CHECK TOTAL 760.00

TEAM CALIFORNIA ECONO7365 0000 513     INV 01/14/2025 037                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,500.00
2,500.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,500.00

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAI7793 0000 518     INV 01/27/2025 22815                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-810-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,334.00
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.00
3 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.00

4,000.00
TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAI7793 0000 518     INV 01/01/2025 22810                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-810-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,334.00
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.00
3 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.00

4,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 8,000.00

UNISAFE, INC.        6049 0000         INV 02/21/2025 723770               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  250.92
250.92

CHECK TOTAL 250.92

126

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHKvG506E3dFG8iziD7PAfUuPTcACGQQTkq693cRxOSrghaFfK6485zjJwEI4p%2FU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHKvG506E3dFG8iziD7PAfUuPTcACGQQTkq693cRxOSrghaFfK6485zjJwEI4p%2FU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nV6MftIR8Ygv36ZPdkTCpUttwmqHphw1VCoGFT5JdZrAzagx1IUZ3ALpBowQEOk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GiI5CCL3BHLivWY8ueM5hbnAzUXoQkXtXWPipd%2Bom3TmkfiKWktBCzZqIZG8Z9Ji
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiUAJzqL1MbzOWC4%2FepvEdTydI7G0bNqbtGKbk9QDX5mwlVumhFPzM2FqNRtg2Wa5wDXqNPXBVl40I5iNQ7r1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XOQ6SSorcNcLPrIF%2F76TTeun%2BEt7JyVhLhns1nYRcSf4iDfTIT0kKILPlaFr78Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XOQ6SSorcNcLPrIF%2F76TTeun%2BEt7JyVhLhns1nYRcSf4iDfTIT0kKILPlaFr78Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2Fxv%2BxLqLshSsHYHv3Eo5bMrXSDg6wAPP4pBfcEzNdT8%2FdBDSNx0BZvbJbd%2Fz0XM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UL0T3ZAik6zTQzTHnKWxRxdJHr7tp3nIdZkFwJ4I1lBNJA9GQ%2Fs55jE0mXjHYgu1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZoQ44KXEOTWMAhEFoFvNbzr5Mp%2Bp5lfvq9zje3c%2BdxS8fw0cxZjOh57tE5yd6n%2B1Hg6Beslku9HuBuR172f1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=463YcCJm3nWRiOSF1Mln4xikfg7ECMF6QapO1lYg5Cy5pwBCuQ17HeCguyGuNKK3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=463YcCJm3nWRiOSF1Mln4xikfg7ECMF6QapO1lYg5Cy5pwBCuQ17HeCguyGuNKK3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h36yvZYK1mWmv%2FghXiu29qAgbFaTvIs%2BArq9%2BeGlzh%2BYb%2FcJObx4oK1IUmov6dt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrqedwvCkusURUU9LE2K5Dv9aSbQfvDcuifswn5iN9wN%2FxA%2FG1V%2BjmXLwZpoBPxb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OG3Pci3qCdMxJgnTTBqy%2BMQN2K%2BAHpcig9L8NFdgG4dC2dPmGEj%2BC6As4%2BtO%2B0A%2FPbNqTkYJF3vlyjMtLwrE3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDv4IVfOQhuJj6pL820nmedmh151gGdxabawwAm%2B3q8b%2FDEQpndSPGVppAaeef%2BT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDv4IVfOQhuJj6pL820nmedmh151gGdxabawwAm%2B3q8b%2FDEQpndSPGVppAaeef%2BT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBF5K6i7%2B%2Brms3tuqdGKdG39k%2BlayqPJrSVovmg2nbtXrpUTFYMq9jXeV%2B6VcI4P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7BSPad0dKD0NjYYNRWblLbDBjdiXUMYallO4LlUwhcncYw20wGqR4%2FqVtujr3eg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEIr055TjKwNWgHvHLi%2F3lXfBIst1l2ETg3SOFTEm00N7F%2Fmi2knjilV77HurPKSJf%2FM%2F0Ic%2BPfx0d5gZaQ8dA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CGc1qpdHSqkVO1BgUBaKI%2BjGjK9pgu2J49VD1XCr36JAhbPeY9VVbyVngXVfF3D%2FSUCtkTJ4NmNjWk703KlPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lWAY34HtxykCOu25GYwT4VAkrAY8HOGOtmDRBhxb%2Fdev8m6sTkf43wlTzix1hPRDcM6T55q9vnr%2FWeFCAFTxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXAsdQQDE3HGMoVoCTeQEZYpdodkXYxkMSZzrW%2FOmC3%2FCwEAhr0ZcI2zqxrJKTCQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXAsdQQDE3HGMoVoCTeQEZYpdodkXYxkMSZzrW%2FOmC3%2FCwEAhr0ZcI2zqxrJKTCQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrHB5YnEjJhSFUEcH%2BTNviI3fr%2FtY3F0qYX1%2B%2Btio4y2EiRER5CNpFEADmQPwlcs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j19GQW78h%2FiwDXwhzW1WOpWLZNLGDMoAbQzwqIU45EUTNoytj%2F%2FHJFXeUqK5Nn6d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4JlYBUb3kHbtSDvVgNq6b5gGVMbNL6ny4EZz4Xeb7vAWvf0ilZ2N7JADn1PeXRSzGUBuhGij45aUAg75f9RDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3YYAr9w9TbwSUprlJzTZo1Jx6MAh%2BjOh3otszfY31fF%2F3ka43%2BqHe6fvDNAR%2FW%2BDniALSvKg5M1TrXX3sZiIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWfQSe%2BHfgk2EBldKT5wtecGIaQPdKUtvwUDeN4h4e2UqiHGL3Gz06f1LQjBL6EtwOahzzbz4eO4OA%2FQ7zcewg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksU5TRAFuInmBpmgH5ZlzzuvxgEiG4WLz0Lh0OW8jS0KFFoeDeq0gErjl8SR3RDm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksU5TRAFuInmBpmgH5ZlzzuvxgEiG4WLz0Lh0OW8jS0KFFoeDeq0gErjl8SR3RDm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3b0Qwev7bZYVNcH3WWid0xRi%2BTUc5XrRGUKBaRADfUA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hi999Tz7JMBMsflUrpM1WaUXTwMxjb9iMErp0Wgw480Lr1TNBn4bzeO7AEIFaSG1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1BlrCBmgtlRpIAUSaiQJZDibj6Uc7mmQNbFw3KNGXe%2BIV0XSvNbq6IuLR9QoJK%2FHDfHjfc6k8L5afuy4c2xiw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 03/02/2025 52751012             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,311.25
1,311.25

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 01/31/2025 52751010             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 01/31/2025 52751011             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,109.61
2,109.61

CHECK TOTAL 5,169.20

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 02/21/2025 INV02242063          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 222.99
222.99

CHECK TOTAL 222.99

127

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8psL4LTRSmMN2QGEjvKYhvvkLu9VAFHUzzEM38RSFKFLUc3sEdSvDbs%2FznPI0OV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8psL4LTRSmMN2QGEjvKYhvvkLu9VAFHUzzEM38RSFKFLUc3sEdSvDbs%2FznPI0OV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NHR%2BmupsUSv%2BHmGrJTJukZKBjrN0ynvv%2BAjPrwVMgIuvsjXdYyZpq2m1CMw3P1I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PdHo5mGQ3g0edB0p0bRZ1oDVeOe%2FKW%2FFr%2BXt%2FgkG2jB5dHbVOGqHe2UqRX5%2BXdR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uIe%2Fjc%2FrMZRdaqnyF6xAJ2MQ9xX6VkLCdTWtN7JKMrqUVm6a9V9MnGSeecjYYlzOgeRaWlTJgpUypJ%2BmydGMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klvmG503vNibdgiu4suu27f5iMTopO7Wmf%2FJK3cqm7e37a30RgK4epJta1v64nO%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klvmG503vNibdgiu4suu27f5iMTopO7Wmf%2FJK3cqm7e37a30RgK4epJta1v64nO%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sInxIOs65K2tXxL3e7sULxAXWmTHFT9iu7KCZahYoFWn8eE5rUW78KTk3n85vol2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJx5dX8mG0eiNcgcjAQu51wVkLK2%2FEKyr2cCOA15E1Nga7LzSnv8IdvUl2F7hFIh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLgr92lldBeA%2FGqIMOWUO%2FNwlBpagSRX34eXgW8YhFu2hEU%2FNZlAJ5%2Bp6aVR1je7M%2FPu97C6Hcai9qN7ixlaXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57r03RTQNUv%2B6IaDZPw0radeVZcuTyd0XReFVbvWJMODB3dSxJNzdtGPbyr2D5Ed
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57r03RTQNUv%2B6IaDZPw0radeVZcuTyd0XReFVbvWJMODB3dSxJNzdtGPbyr2D5Ed
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiRL2ozAb5O83ayTkrevv9Yf1q3pUIj%2FcOqRXROwAn9svy0iD4Nh9JsqKAJcOAI1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YODbRS5mVIOpwqww%2FKMfaieoxKkq2bs8vOVcJcwP9u2Q9plz7udBbu23r1wgAi6u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaY0O2vSzaJr8yEchm1Jp%2F9oGGLMPj7%2BaqU6azR3J4F53w4B1d2K81bZjbrk9pslRLBbE9%2FUdhW0jJLLPgG%2BCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAZab39fahZ9er9yu7FTvVz29YpZEvkJRR0pHTfp%2BYlD1Ty1yJs6ABSUXzPSmBdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAZab39fahZ9er9yu7FTvVz29YpZEvkJRR0pHTfp%2BYlD1Ty1yJs6ABSUXzPSmBdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl0%2FvrFWGJLmahaOXLTHfawoRezMku1%2FDwnahWz0%2BUY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6ft5TbZxbU6pOO5VRLt5ar5%2B2EYnEJrpjyXGtgBItZsHoXnRLAsu0rx4tr3oDoF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nVDfr50UVtNnH22oMY6QoVH5MRT5xpsNOGhUlvb0FXYPBaokvXxvYIbW7UZBPw3iabwnMqPcBLJBhz4xuqwWQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT F5842 0000         INV 02/21/2025 547631291            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 0.40
2 1000-805-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 26.09
3 1000-810-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 438.00
4 1000-815-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 856.47
5 1000-820-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 271.06
6 1000-825-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 11.36
7 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 2,100.28
8 1000-831-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 286.13
9 1000-835-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 91.22

10 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 123.10
11 1000-845-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 130.00
12 1000-855-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 626.33
13 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 207.79
14 5000-875-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 406.63
15 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 2.21
16 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 18.44
17 1000-865-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 0.40
18 1000-860-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 479.59

6,075.50
CHECK TOTAL 6,075.50

KELLER FORD LINCOLN  458 0000 529     INV 03/01/2025 691309               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,322.12
4,322.12

KELLER FORD LINCOLN  458 0000         CRM 03/01/2025 50251556             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -268.13
-268.13

CHECK TOTAL 4,053.99

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580492411           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 150.51
150.51

128

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gZi6ytZiwpyQTJgTy%2BUsHdZWtK68uWneEYMtdIVYmra5EZUzxVF%2FJFoePb0pYTC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gZi6ytZiwpyQTJgTy%2BUsHdZWtK68uWneEYMtdIVYmra5EZUzxVF%2FJFoePb0pYTC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C85DtC5YBUyACS%2BVbBnGXuluVLQ%2F%2F55h3OS8mOMZKYA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1RiHANlN9shOWCcyV2sOM5seGaj4LV1CuA4I8aooTsiHAcz2Vxgf2PJuvrHrUgl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS5ZvEqvGjcOhRh7V1MiVvUZwkxKcsL28YU4gIwMVd%2F8YmiqNJOqR%2FVUPpZUyPfMFYaFeMO4DhrBzVcz0VmVaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANZE4oFWYysiAvOda1%2BJyEqFkf9kGPjIguJTRI4rbHxYG3X1cgT9S%2BsuqUxVqyUsA9t3TMmc2q3tv3kX5Ly2lg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejmf5kV1jtpXedPwfAgtjf%2Fh1iS2aEETr1qr2sm0p5C17Ona5TT%2BgMj%2F%2BHplikyDIzUjwrrfwWYcVSQLCbS0eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HCdWbbriIB9diSgJ382zIBISHQ%2F6RBLGFkVpAxbqIriCLcme0rH%2Bnpl%2BTigEl3pB2Itnl61J%2FcTDHG9SDvoKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXoWwE1dv0MVKiKMMMLRnh31q18SUmWo5%2FyFjkchuGVB%2Fr%2BttUF6IxtnTtNas2cfWbWNDQX0EwqufdodINrjWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpE6%2BXgwMn6DbD47dJJGnkGPbwuONH7JWwcLDpcH4bSV7MizkbqVJHAiz9JLFcTHVj6xRQhsGCk0umgoVjTZzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWTPqEIYa0hoR783N7srZ4UeJBf1k77NgUWOU9TgYmLwQ3HNtUPUon8rPQNEJ0sndPs1e3YRvetZg9o83FIfeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxnOj5TAQlLNmMfvP4f4es0NYMCQj5lsGhgMXvtRXsF75P3A1sj1pqG5xJy29ZxK%2Fi4672xVQ%2FEpD0U29pYUNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WnNA4AFeFRGMlcdgVgKWTrP5OyWhrEIiRFfZTwjQC7Y4GDvUoL4UPkY8Wv8hALeGW5xUUDYUasaoBiKywtGHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmiiZsfL3l31eyJrRkDYqOyNIjT6Bpswb6r73eL2tc6PgdR%2Bf5IOtyxYYO%2BdElFyh73Sy2bawUmJlS8j%2BkzOBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vz%2BlGYEuI48MxelumqQhAyEedKA%2FGo4DRBs%2BpGGmAtdNJBcoCiLRBzdb6YJCt2cmTo9hoYMpcPGlvDOh2b8OOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApxYMQtcRexcXXf4TQoBfDiR2NJ1LCbl7Sq5B4qXWh7UnhFh2i4BJwVwXYn62M3GimgngWMXpRfv2ZxPe9bTaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvQezkF7vUMg7RpsDb9MRnOBDCaLjIPqFu%2FhkVvL0Xmq9uA3AyVDR2EqYtzQ8CjsckIjMQtIv5xGowneJ%2BeOXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92337n5E68HRSG5W4786sNCmZ%2Bc%2BSLlDTxa1XRHJMra%2F%2B9%2F%2Bny5ZiKMivKWqzv0k%2FNAfeA3%2Blyy%2BHzLZEELHSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EHQQsBSEZrSgUysyV1pC6eeHn7G6AsVhkHjSjhxwAWhsctanKaqlcyXEwiDyuLGBn0JP1jN52vycOTwWlndNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmcomboX6ZSO3O6dS8e7WGcLARgo4LCRVpKi578Y%2Bcd%2BQ6jqrkn3gFiyJMNzXt8YTGEsRER7bPDRIgRnBDGpmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqrczAijGtB1Ew2ATvgedEX39sjBdfAkb6rRgc5Nsof0v5FJesMuwswuZTSyUsQv15UCTa3OJTN%2F8OpxI6MdIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxGbG8pRyfM9nWkHoKYJ4QeQ9dBK5hOzRE2LuXD8ivPJtSZkyZIQHo3mPCAdlXVCrypMWhw2g0E0%2F5eLn%2Bv00g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSpLVis5A9ZvXLyvNMTtCFHD%2FUaJxhIS59OrhI88a53oDDvclbijCq3HXBSSjUSB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSpLVis5A9ZvXLyvNMTtCFHD%2FUaJxhIS59OrhI88a53oDDvclbijCq3HXBSSjUSB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcwLkZkPDegkNOdT6uMZ9W5NRhgW4aPnmwjw7JL1I39YIB9zqVg9ZjacaI63yYhy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmxCC3tuk%2Bj9SxdEz%2BnX803QsbI6eJjIpTJx7kSfLQZY2nmATsTcpEP5g1UojmdR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nALAyG8nKxQ%2BJRULr1GXrzZE0FqBB5tUubG7opHVevxB4Bt5B0XDqo4xP9MiJwGnDZxlf71XaNegIUqYFXu1SA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiMGpfYAYkF7lq8hl2Eru8ihoOC5yYrg26VJvLI5fW%2FrbMBfxknzZ%2FZt9YQ9UQsz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiMGpfYAYkF7lq8hl2Eru8ihoOC5yYrg26VJvLI5fW%2FrbMBfxknzZ%2FZt9YQ9UQsz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gG%2BlYxkYtA3mhVdomE6Lo8yKyxAw5sXD8Cm04xu2BHw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2QzzGi6UZQ%2FYJmwvUUIXKiZBHOWZCGiqqnsNB6WrluM90oNnMyxBOxEY5LYtnAT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LionEuLfWdhX2UbnfCY0JwblGXTqrF97%2BrL0ZateEDNgall31LfKSjbVLIaLQFRZDcn8zsZI%2FFH3NkHYKDEWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60pg9nmUQWdi4q51ptm6FQaQ8ZSr8InehIW3AlFTs3ILLQagZN6RWeHe0e6IMVt0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60pg9nmUQWdi4q51ptm6FQaQ8ZSr8InehIW3AlFTs3ILLQagZN6RWeHe0e6IMVt0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEW5i9MV%2FNWCLijYcjmuPaE%2FGHdoGTkphMpKwxHxgpg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPgim179fV5kl0mJEtNA8ZtaKuK53JtpEgxORILu%2Fzho2fTlDzl7oIH6blv%2BSyYi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=155zI6R7qhv6peyHpy3BL3XaXahRl6GdHavuG0shCONg%2Bqs4MWLg5AJ2z6Yjw5d11GU6MRD58leSf7utTZRFfA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580495391           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.68
76.68

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580492370           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.68
76.68

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580489260           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 87.68
87.68

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580485862           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.68
76.68

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580495395           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 109.43
109.43

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580492380           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 111.33
111.33

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580489270           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 109.43
109.43

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580485867           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 109.43
109.43

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580492387           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.30
85.30

129

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EP44hPi9kKOyYQ16w9OvDJ2T3UXSuZeLUmPDeTKQkdYeUcYP1kOt4ba0YObSr7l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EP44hPi9kKOyYQ16w9OvDJ2T3UXSuZeLUmPDeTKQkdYeUcYP1kOt4ba0YObSr7l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FF2GT8lsB8ib3J1Mljqi%2F7%2B%2BMd8EJAdie7YMPEx1ytM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EM4%2Fj%2FgwVEpN4EjI%2FMqgkovGkmvQou5z2NuWXnf9qh23Y1wfhR3p%2BI%2Fq7kF56qHD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgRsDxWEITm%2FQF%2Bzl53Tpk1%2FlSkY30jxR0bal%2FCR4LQy0J0TIUwpExtDfjXaT4HCTa1kmW5WV5%2Bpm43%2FimO5Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqIVGFMlotYICHP3sa1moHl40q%2Bm3I8YzvwLAbAxLCo5ge77VsmUbZB6X7KQCRum
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqIVGFMlotYICHP3sa1moHl40q%2Bm3I8YzvwLAbAxLCo5ge77VsmUbZB6X7KQCRum
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BPqqIjR96w%2BR25TeB97%2BrtVJwcMzzjzeSGNWMR2qRM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkwzBjIw5mejM5X%2FkNZc6y9hb0hAdwZCjNH7XM0%2FEIm2nOpPwQXkvFwiev0wYzOK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJv4LEffrhGgXiYDSyzGNzSN0rUxGZHWYyfvMZBHFaaNotC1m6UVKUAOjfKD%2FdjEa1jVd6NSC8dgc180g170vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EvRudqX5jRH2KOFrRcmJvauop301whH6ylIBGfQuKPRcv4cXzgTZ1S5O%2BAj4Dd6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EvRudqX5jRH2KOFrRcmJvauop301whH6ylIBGfQuKPRcv4cXzgTZ1S5O%2BAj4Dd6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0FZzatRltmu4da1xn6eZ0tEE4e9wlnUvJCAnSyatSk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jh%2FrGoPfB2qjAYcF78gMe28anlUJO9ZoLDBy0R5bfzYVqhdwOPqXcTju6Ac46oyt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Bpyx3noL37QsirULB3I9Y6tzV537R7N0spal%2FeV%2BaqcVfEsdD3gxc7LLEjASygq80qesamESg2OiJDND5J4Uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcZVElWgSf6PZREhN6s6gGx2Z0CbaFToyZ5eNioiH0w63RSrGpdHn9gndwmSeHwU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcZVElWgSf6PZREhN6s6gGx2Z0CbaFToyZ5eNioiH0w63RSrGpdHn9gndwmSeHwU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEvIiBSeSG9m%2B3aRZNapjkkOE7ycYAqkL%2FTa4ZSttuY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNpY82X4Gc4KoDQS4QAaQM%2BGr6ZbK89%2Fb0RfYZHLLohznSU8HlV6CQmt0zIMJ8ad
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1VzlnlOP0sUV6Xqvx9ifWNZW42VQupeKIS4Wf7C19DAQ%2Bm337MEDV0c0lUqLMX5FrKqzv0svcxUBvFFZMfwiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwDqZcD50TIqQZ1%2BCe7qsXWc4cDCqoVQMFquJ2LzoawWcEVE188VzxqPQiGFlxP8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwDqZcD50TIqQZ1%2BCe7qsXWc4cDCqoVQMFquJ2LzoawWcEVE188VzxqPQiGFlxP8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1kIk3dQX8MCvPrR%2F8AYB3wEGSNMBkfZVd7s6OFgdX4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99cL32uXbxg3fCqoCx0N4a8n3KlkyiVbceL16N3mFgcMWAfTAjOwjWV7XdV4G0iZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ogHE6Fys88r2UZg4TILWBEt5YTwsgITgs%2Fc5zvzQYrEFalVoT4bx5KBf0UYCZ1IqOdzyMQCAv2ZbqcoHmKiuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BxVV533VcSX07FSxRwnTH%2Bit2TkPouwHQuq0dM2vZFZU%2BnaxYgIKIcANvmRmxy0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BxVV533VcSX07FSxRwnTH%2Bit2TkPouwHQuq0dM2vZFZU%2BnaxYgIKIcANvmRmxy0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZhY%2FGtw9YQRXDA58oiawUpKg%2BO6%2FmPFo1B5Ge3VQ4U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nK%2BLAmQWGJdjgqtEO8rPkvt3uy6Xu0mMJV%2F%2FoAUJ4%2FnnM%2B%2FuC%2BJaF0sMzJcenwiO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87cKqTlVAiJqAZB2DUPm3KgHo0MPr1TwCn44AvpCB9%2FA8qwUolDsEzs6NybUNbJh9SIGhn%2FyJVdc8rBhq57YSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRFc6BRrPP6bB16FQVLsW%2Bb96L3B67yVHPUrfzDyRDce2r1Fqg%2Bf4SLbbP7k%2Bjfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRFc6BRrPP6bB16FQVLsW%2Bb96L3B67yVHPUrfzDyRDce2r1Fqg%2Bf4SLbbP7k%2Bjfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7SQR0Z68CvCqOtZQuRFB3aOOOsuVOPANJe%2FXF08VSk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Et%2FkCMPxKMqNyGcl75%2FzVF8Yz2sSvMHKa4941%2F1xTIsSRxEZJG%2FkAzmikcuXWpNF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rIYP7B5pJqoDyDc9b0s8SMJzy4Wgh1SRVybMUDRXpfKUllovK9bFUOem0HJTBND8X7lR5rxJV2yRW1VvgkLMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjNtIPKxkZ0mGSNl2b6NEQaWgBRPuRX6SsspRwKbZdj0YOnczZohof5w5PGP%2Fwtw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjNtIPKxkZ0mGSNl2b6NEQaWgBRPuRX6SsspRwKbZdj0YOnczZohof5w5PGP%2Fwtw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpZ368pu0048%2BhsA6tCg5Dobrf7DmLT%2FQ9lX%2BJla0z0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNtrnjuqNWVmL5AH0SW2PqzZrWn3JRRns%2FblQh86%2BXuS%2BZ5%2B7CMpF%2BdfKiw7D%2F2P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4xxqghkp%2Bp%2BXdSX1HnTYeThuhfsckPdAU0hZKdSZiYooDoUUypNzp5xi%2F%2Fp1li5Unya98W2A8YUYtv75g7gSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpkrNrffnnc7RAEA%2BDFpopKvRd0y2%2FYaEdgo2bG0N7VjizemEPaYrMv0o7MopKnd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpkrNrffnnc7RAEA%2BDFpopKvRd0y2%2FYaEdgo2bG0N7VjizemEPaYrMv0o7MopKnd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzSmQR7X0a%2FI%2F6KZaUfRSq%2FD5NaRGX6HqO2uM5bsYgk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxKb32T97ITh9avpo7KEgrVv62QwJB6sC5z6Upac4K43nzbp5l13aVftKQsCjwp3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dctz%2BXuWh4ErDea7fzbp3On7t4wdiJHtLNTpny%2Bi4mzxrGhGX0whT4wdfoUMsVEJuzMYcIpfDNfDDv9S%2BIv3wA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580489274           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.41
79.41

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 02/24/2025 2580485868           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.30
85.30

CHECK TOTAL 1,157.86

109 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 311,328.91 311,328.91
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -43,374,982.71

130

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjoZLJwMEishrBOmtxQ42x2C%2FExwa5ML8lc9ZQCluG0OYSEM0TdC8X3QNzg1e7XK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjoZLJwMEishrBOmtxQ42x2C%2FExwa5ML8lc9ZQCluG0OYSEM0TdC8X3QNzg1e7XK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ftC1478VfMblw%2FQlFd%2FSo4UmudTB2AR%2Biqk4BBD%2Fmo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BuywEu%2BGfSV2MzZ5k7UnKtD%2FEabKo0blQ0%2FPqCtdLHtFb2%2F9xCAxJoGB4aTCk3bf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hACI2Ynun46XSxf3twAomUIfgX2zHkT6PkU0U%2FIdx90itf1ZQlnV%2FzVdNdYnjf42BvCEk9UshDbnayC9V%2FhVw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucFYgsheFB5563M99AdPJqz%2FKeeeuUpyT81zR2zOoRivrIrPAVT%2F6rcYOI50KVGn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucFYgsheFB5563M99AdPJqz%2FKeeeuUpyT81zR2zOoRivrIrPAVT%2F6rcYOI50KVGn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yn4hWSCMG0hF3a2lUi2gtlZADjY9gF5cATUDXbGre3U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQClfpRfxblpsO18O7OIKUOxXdM31muHY%2FvDQSx4vGZ%2B8KALkPH549GVqzL0j9xP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIS79cUBM5%2FOaDOFPe7f6E1VkAMFKXpW5VeM2Wkb0w%2BXwFrJ0iQWVWq1Hhqh3CGiy26ItbUQftuhPkweh9Itdg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MP021325 02/13/2025
DUE DATE: 02/13/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-200100              Accounts Payable     95.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   0.40 208.77
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,500.00 -11,988.58
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   26.09 9,980.98
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,668.00 48,731.91
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   438.00 1,614.63
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   856.47 1,265.11
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,014.50 71,005.70
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   271.06 2,611.43
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             640.60 45,913.56
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 111.33 -8,940.63
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   11.36 212.06
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 28,882.46 -49,435.94
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   2,100.28 -43,845.16
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             288.96 45,671.44
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,024.61 -27,527.97
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   91.22 68.20
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     286.13 881.49
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   123.10 -3,989.91
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   130.00 4,459.05
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            4,154.46 15,818.79
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             565.15 45,139.97
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 309.22 43,375.69
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     626.33 6,071.41
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,055.00 -4,783.77
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     479.59 -473.74
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,722.26 698.78
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 222.99 5,595.59
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     0.40 197.66

FUND TOTAL 67,694.97
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            124.40 216.00

FUND TOTAL 124.40
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            209.30 1,040,569.31
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             491.35 191,564.72

131

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTDFKU%2BIigM9BIdVo4TpKoa83ZwQpX0DV0NG0%2BwM%2FpvYVuHvoGmWvzpF0Nijbbp4O0U7Jpi%2FdZlaEDkBfeQbXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtKkZXtIARXk2tMU59YWlqa%2BcIueoUE35XX1bzESFdp6QxKOAJnnfc58xHSdU4FJUD%2FTf152f3KF7tkEDGR9jQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DObDu5bHg2QuMAYew4CfHu2DNmMM4LmuB0RiPD2s38fJpNtbl6kmNiUxinudgDy%2BvlOEz%2FgtSk75mO4Et%2FTdDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvLllGcTBG5Pb79J7RWbKZcTUdlevBWHl2l5iurDzjDZ8SzlQ%2Bna2c5ZldhQdng8JenVFuaez8f1RxF%2FfSWKdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPvSOceDlAs8bysBNfeaiwqWMHrtNvTK%2FyBrEHvbL7W51Ziw%2B0vBV4NQTO%2FEWAF9j7Bp1IgXZgi6P7Nj9FTYHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gp2C8kpPmIT1qfPHWCZAUeDOxIxIIDlhj5JLwakE6qD4MJ9TZcYRCEyaG04qdVzIHNxbqaSyaDSRaZy%2FEneMQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uz3d8dyiMwhhsAGjEe96f%2BIXyTyOLLAoCu2lI4xjwBRurVD5jkAHRtZhXXYZzDgvS5XIgTckmKDbk9irSIHVhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FQT0Extkn0BxsOUJF6QDolSJKJrGFf8C14b0gtWOV3zoGUoqlOYiNUUfeFHbLLaN4Sd515EbA2A3gqgNcGa1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0vIFa9ZS46YLr%2BHK6aqmO0rqGFH8LkibmEmUsVFxNbvSrIU9%2B7PNPsLVI5UXqgnnoVqNuONOsyuMhQL8y57Hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkpEH%2B6U8ivnLF%2F2WDOWvgwWd1i9wQlcPb3C88lhgZT6J2QvZlwxbGywjkM7XEjsuCUO6iSzOvvBsWNvr2yYZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGqOmu8QZrF%2FQ7l7HNnZ%2BBtwI7OE%2FKfxKT5R1iyJVqlTCGg5nutQQ60f1mQaYW2fr%2Bc5kPzQZxZHw3y%2F1AgRVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTVkseD4jGNWqhOkFg0VqCU44%2BB42dW2ZSF0OmndTUosM8%2FWSs4FOaTHIVMViWJuW1VZdZsGE4I2KwRCq1pwIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGWrMD%2BZ8XMegB4NGNzIiY3xg7DnA3MZnwDYZaBAFmmBbcEgBrGKqmXEZCCDT4TGQBwlGnxdX%2BwF%2BQYElLg0eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMZDkaovqh28wUkcS074dWCodL8WTLNR5hJzo1YmF3alxv0YiesObWs41IEVGjU5J5tkVnqSH4Esb%2FKlLIHQEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIU%2BdpFQkf1t5%2BosJupOgKMwHV6fM1Ih27EHOdFMrV%2BW9AaCA%2FLDh2GUgcRab1smxWxbKfw1krQvu%2Bq8zZLtZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0YRutbWATfiXCl8Z%2BPIsm0tODdtLrC3Faq80iVmqyIf5QpRckUUycP8MrVgAAEZaxljXoRWL6eXYy4shWy2eQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8SOMwLMvF%2BlKXOIBxlvlFkm4Y2iGb1tzUsy3NgaNsEoEjnHhHmUUNZBlOX9csWF7NHwSfDyAZfqibnsFJWkRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rHsWIIUPYCGlyAed8ZAUdT9sMQXVHQ2SeRHk%2Fm5EFs9sql170%2BDf8Z%2FzjdLBnfEshy%2FFzfE4WaYtiIAyyL0ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgvoQPS25R3L8hXp9y9I3f9A2ryRf9NHxaX1yiTfKsn1xbnpJmIJjAgLqQaXpw4XWChfOjjvC3RKTCGxbQaoQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGn%2BTR4KuKIUUC1EJVZbcj4vuNEWyj4Ph8uwO3zF8fRBoUXBrgCUIvH%2F56K98ofzA2yULIBGAXNyJLsiKuHg4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIm4lpPpHE7PqMJ0MsPYVDR8yTPAGCNEQWmF8VemNTA3GJWaAPsHwTVLjV%2BWTWiuHC83jvENqs1ovyjsyjy4hQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dUK%2BbvqF8vh%2FR8K59uffqQ%2BTU0TZVbYzdPnuOjaKcjUQX4Lqp6wrJb6wFmxsPSu8ESeYtGJrO4hhVOJ2fZ%2BYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWeUp18NuH5pJVG%2BCMe9FdyWbjOxM%2BL96IQV0vwopUSc1ZUjpdFYovFtXHAY48NlCuEWrdFJf3WYnD0UMNySTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkyuHDcOkL9bHj1HgWsA5W7H8UPd8LWf63by0osZrKHOfh86kzLD4Pxm50%2FFpX0491RINlBNMwIp8ywu63QgDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jUpEwHRPS0NQed1V89DiJirD8UwWUbnSy8ewbvll1cBSfM%2BzyV2kXa5AFO2eeYhJDlfm3D8v4kIPMaUsf4Zyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7LWR1%2BTdbjKuNzpOEZ7J%2FyScqj3%2FeYuuG%2FdeocTLqIbWyeNqmweKQtirkljJqfOQxr%2FtHpz9ddC5fJzE1Y7eA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEciQ06exBO5hST0%2BRMbhj8nOzv9XnElZrI3MA9UyL3nrj5MPjlqhPfYsnsoPyeTEdcx%2FlJRsukj6KMK%2FmBxCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzqlImqoGc3S4IuJUcnTKzcq6dsov6rZ1Qj5USlABmZ3XMGS0n%2B7G9X21Rgn%2B9ftPQ9HkXdxqhtZnALz5Sr%2FYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFh6QO6JWohrraAjnsQYxqWagGNTkvOynnVaK19gpbhAPkHb1oJluLcjadYDllcetxLh7GnBZ%2BCR88r6LA21YQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbAZtHkADhHsWd2LF1unGJJvey91zxB%2F6mQPpyTcbGoMxlHYDVaLM9IF1Ri%2FXOzibX3AZ%2FFi1MH%2BdUK5InNLbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aF6004syxhXkZnpGCmROxNuMIA%2B5yQNMq49qFZFXA2khBj1GGElkhr%2BliQCCeSJC0S6bcsqg1YfEkQOdwX6ezQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlDO0j82qwQ%2FKXSUXJm9fTnGplpV1Tl7yvR3cmdrG5m%2FB5V4BtgBx2dUa0GOUBRMRxkrLdAekAiy7FFLmu94yg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/13/2025 10:02:29
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

18Page  

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  5,169.20 168,015.37
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 140,684.97 453,732.68
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     207.79 29,834.49
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510170              Postage & Mailing    3,870.39 -1,626.60
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 29,414.13 -185,706.24
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     406.63 1,298.64

FUND TOTAL 180,453.76
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             968.05 173,179.55
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,930.71 99,275.17
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     2.21 36,257.00

FUND TOTAL 15,900.97
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510160              Printing & Publicatio 4,949.36 4,147.76
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             365.63 64,634.99
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,952.99 111,603.55

FUND TOTAL 10,267.98
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             10,583.20 105,111.52
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      11,071.37 66,254.67
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,213.82 124,655.12
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     18.44 -738.33

FUND TOTAL 36,886.83
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -43,374,982.71

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 311,328.91
GRAND TOTAL 311,328.91

132

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3vvTFXRFAzf3wm8sCFO3U0QGkjBNp%2B4%2Bms%2BPme0XaZdh0hxXLvJPrluQwIRo0M1ysY1ke6oXxOReQDYRd%2BJnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXcmDqXdD3B1OT7nWgNBMy0JF5GOtglYD0Ml%2FqNpCEEgKtEfYrbZbhhcSZZIhEMmlKgN4LYZr7qenCNQsU4lsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivisrpGFWW5vFOUiIZfyCqEnbrCcuj3kHcRgHYqVH8lX51Uv2v36ULF3uDhB7q2D7U%2BgQD4RcvcD5aOUrRvhkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKlJyTWVdqFanslCSXbRsUqQyriFqGgc4MIzJ8k2dSJ9YiFaKqvy68C0vMGRh5lr7oPQl8NoGNIPkktBPeaXLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA%2B%2FPr0M5CjuHDkFuDEzVAJ5iZSvd1wut9qJF2ifyDZRFZ2W9U390Us0LsOdhh4keG6w5OzN0kkTF2F2ufWtwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivqcXFLdOgg9nu7C%2FbF5z3rrf%2BIiH0ZEkPu5jB0yUl7kBDx%2FOcs09RGwx00WX3ktzi0yWS%2BYRbbENEsHkJtaIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuC6qsOrHOGbd98C2nPCChkFOWatOIqR7pvyOXipBymghjiFsvRVNZ3Vg0ujcgr6O3WQIwqUQnZFnOfsqFQ8gA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuR8t5Q0Q3ZIHAZrCzJx5STVNtiiwyt9IyksXzKZo7Ds4iIwWSdLgYaF8YiEGJH4lOTkXC1%2FdgQ0e8SyQWiUFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HlWQ%2BB98OUy7oAP06jihd0fKqRwAcw8WRJ7N12vpXja7Pyr5HGEdWJ6dd0Z96zHiBqb07cVDg0e%2FQHgpwuHww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0nXOar9sHjN%2FslOkZn9bRZ1sX2xYZkqMEYyOhGU1CXJHzQpIc13dArmf3NxsnFvEN1qQjI3oIZVghpvY%2BjLRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Am17s7wT76%2FacXVjYHJms9Qla7pBixjXmcoZEM2vwAlwb3YWreemZQ%2B5W22uJYjm8f8EDTzm%2FBYuSUR%2FDpZG4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oytwu5m2%2FdHsb1%2F1qv1f41e993BMe9bEKG37OqFSssrbuokEbFU%2FhAWvqeX0zhCc11CPAocEOoxgJf3dKftDnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7Q9t7eXDPhhde09Jq%2Fc0ZfhxG2SHArMun4MLmPWnm3mRZHaD51Wbnm5xjsuKYIjeeWPbKdR2WCGa5QHoqk02w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAvXjZaFwMMmjKClqP4FAo9taagTEGlzoQwYFw9tZ%2BxPmwM8kjWq9fFeatrt6gCqXshQumZdA8EZqcR3ueZkpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTeQ9eecNZUleLBuzi0X3ieDEqrBpcTh%2BPX7NR4awzwCY7%2B39i8DjJmeeDvz09uMPPotK8CoQG0F4XzNDjosow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a93HMPvQi80yVvpUntY1bu7Vu0c%2F74CVXVL8UxA54APpA45RF%2B8FS77%2BmtXyIX%2Fg72K2KERlrs46yWfeQ56Iwg%3D%3D

	Agenda 03-04-2025
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 2-1 - Proclamation - American Red Cross Month
	Item 4-1 Minutes 02-18-25
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report-MOU Haz-Mat-2025
	Item 4-2-2 Hazmat Agreement Amendment 2024 Final III
	Item 4-2-3 Hazmat Agreement Exhibit A Cost Recovery 2024 Amendment Final II Nov. 19 (002)
	Item 4-2-4 HazMat MOU Memo Customized January 2025
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report_ Amendment JPA SFKGSA
	Item 4-3-2 JPA_letter_Lemoore
	Item 4-3-3 JPA First Amendment 1.28.25
	Item 4-3-4 SFK GSA JPA Final
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report_ Ordinance 2025-01 - Recreation Commission
	Item 4-4-2  Ord 2025-01 Parks and Recreation Commission
	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	February 25, 2025
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1 - WR AP Edit List 02.10.25
	AU1 - WR AP Edit List 2 02.10.25
	AU1 - WR AP Edit List 3 02.10.25
	AU2 - WR AP EDIT LIST 02.11.25
	AU3 - WR AP EDIT LIST 02.12.25
	AU4 - WR AP Edit List 02.13.25



